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STATE OF NEW JERSEY

1. Wagreas, The haphazard storage of toxie chemicals, chemical

= w

' ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION No. 3017

[V S

——
INTRODUCKD APRIL 23, 1979
" By Assemblyman Ll‘}SNlA’K

(Witlloutv Reference).

A¥ ‘AssemBry Resonutiox directing the Agriculture and Environ-

ment Committee to conduct an.investigation concerning the suit-
ability of existing sites For the storage of hazardous or chemieal
wastes in this State) including, bul not necessarily limited to, the

current slorage of more than Lwo million gatlons ol highly {lam-

“mable and toxie chemical wasles along the waterfront ddjacent

to the City of Flizabeth, to review the statutes, rules and regu-
Intions of the Department of Fuvirommental Prolection and the
Tocal bourds of health relating therelo, and o serutinize the
implementation and enforeement of such statntes, rales and

regulations.

wastes and other hazardous subatances ﬂlro{lghout New Jersey,
and especially in the State’s various waterfront facilities, is a
highly irresponsible and potentiaHy catastrophie undertaking
and imposes risks of damage to.persons and property. within
this Stzi-te; and,

Wauenkas, The discharge ol these-hazardouns. substances within or

outside the jurisdiction of 'this State constitutes a threal to the

* economy and environment of this State; and,

WL{EBEKS, 1t has béen variously. l'bpbl'ted that the current storage of

an ésfixr_\atr(}d'tl_(],OOO barrels of highly toxie chemical »\'a'valstes and
'ofllér hazardous substances along the Elizabeth waterfront may
well pose such risks to persons and property and could threaten
the State’s- economy - and seriously, degrade, the.environment;

now, therefore,

Be 1T RESOLVF;D‘by the General Assembly of the State of New

2 Jersey:-



P R

coc'ﬂr:n:n-h

oo e o

2

1. That the Agriculture and Environment Comnﬁttee of the
General Assembly is hereby dirceted to conduct an investigation

concerning the suitability of existing sites 'for the storage of

" hazardous or’ chemical wastes in' New Jersey, including an inguiry

into the alleged unlawful and irresponsible storage of more than
two million gallons of highly flammable and toxic chemical wastes
along the waterfront adjoining the city of Tlizabeth, Union county,
New Jersey, tb review the statutes, rules and regulations of the
Departménf of Environmental Protection and the local hoards of
health i-élatin;_: thereto, and to serutinize the implementation and
enforcement of such statutes, rules and regulations,

2. The Speaker of the General Assembly shall appoint two ad-
ditional members of the (ieneral Assembly to assist the committee
in the pe1formance of its duties pursuant to this resolution. No

move than one of the members so, appointed by the Speaker shall

~ be of -the same pohtlcal party.

3 For the purpose of carrying out the torms of this resolution;

~ the committee shall have all the powers conferred pursnant to

chapter 13 of Title 52 of the Revised Statutes,

4. The committee shall ‘be entitled to ‘eall to ity assistance and
avail itself of the services of such employees of any New Jersey
State‘.‘county or municipal department, board, bu).‘dnu,icqmmiss‘io‘n '
or agency as it'may require and as may bé available to it for said
purpose; and to employ snch stenbgraphic and clerical assistants
and incur such traveling and other miscellaneous expenses as it

‘may. deeni nécessary, in order to pcrfdﬁn its duties, and as may
- be Wlthm the limits of funds appr: opnated or otherwise made avall-

able to it:for said purposes: o

5. The committee may meet and hold hearings at such place or
places as it shall designate during the sessions or recesses of ‘the
Legislature and shall report its ﬁndings and reo‘ommgndaﬁons to
to the General Assembly, accompanying same wilh ‘any législative :
bills which it may desire to recomfnend for adoption by the Legis-
lature. - ' :

: " STATEMENT
’ The purpose of this resolution is expressed in its title.



ASSEMBLYMAN H. DONALD STEWART (Chairman): We will now open the .limited:

;publlc Hearing on Assembly Resolutlon 3017 sponsored by Assemblyman Raymond Lesrniiak,

District 21 of Unlon County.’ Just to set the ground rules, this is a limited puhl:c»

- hearing. Those who are testifying havo beéen invited hero to testify: It Lis, not a

publiczhearlng where 'you come - up and rngstor.‘ It is very possible that that type of

- a meetlng will be held as we contlnue the dcllberatlons on- Assembly Resolutlon 3017.
”The purpose today 1s to try and educate this special Lonmuttoe on -the issue that

‘Assemblyman Lesnlak has brought to our attentlon. We w1ll therefore, have’ apprnxL—

mately five dlfferent witnesses who will give us some of the benefit of. their 1nforma—
tlon.l ‘We will start the meeting with Assemblyman Lesniak.

A S S E M BLYMAN RAYMOND . LESN I A K: Thank you, Mr. Chalrman,
Assemblyman Donald Stewart, ladies and gentlemen.

The dumplng and storage of hazardous waste materials is one of the most
serlous problems facing the state of New Jersey today. Over 15,000 companies 1n New
Jersey alone produce 1.2 bllllon gallons of toxic waste materials each year. _ .

Nearly every ‘week we, learn, of addltlonal sites where dumping, illegal and
legal has created an 1mmed1ate or potentlal health hazard to area r951dents.

I want to thank you, chalrman Stewart for recogn121ng this problem and

lyour co—operatlon and support of my Resolutlon whlch requested an 1nvest1gatlon

concernlng hazardous wastes, spec1f1cally the serlous and- dangerous situation “in

vElJzabeth where over two mllllon gallons of hlghly flammable,. toxic and explosive:

wastes. have been stored along the, waterfront and where a health emergency requiring

: around—the—clock police and’ flre protection is now necessary.

Through the 1nvest1gatlon of this particular sltuatlon, we can determlne

: what laws ‘and” rules must be ‘changed, 1mplemented or added and what steps we must take

‘to plan for future developments in tHis area.

s would llke to broadly 1dent1fy some of the areas which ought to be probed

.by. thls body' (l) .Source of emergency fundlng for cleanup operatlons. The information

‘,that I have today 1nd1cates that the Department of Env1ronmental Protection in this

matter was overly concerned with what the cost to the State would be to take immediate

‘actlon 1n Ellzabeth and attempted to secure compllance by a corporation that was opera-

ting 1llegally for over f1ve years. . Since the only source of funding available was

"the department's own budget and the 0il Splll Compensatlon Fund - and that is only.

avallable in limited. 1nstances - we must look to the creatlon of another fund to
handle emergency 51tuat10ns 1nvolv1ng storage ‘and dumplng of hazardous materials. so:

‘that actlon can be taken before the 51tuat10n gets out of hand as it has in Elizabeth
‘when dangerous condltlons are dlscovered. Secondly, we must look into the system of

State permlts and 1nspectlons of llcensed facilities to determine if the department.
is adequately staffed and whether proper procedures exist to uncover violations.
Thlrdly, we must look towards local permlt systems and 1nspectlons and how the State
can be 1nformed of complalnts made to local authorltles. The best source of informa-

' tion 1n these matters is the local re51dents.

I d llke to - refer you to an artlcle in the Star Ledger and some of the quotes

'made by re51dents - even 1f we dia complaln about 1t the c1ty wouldn t.do any-
'thlng because . they (Chemlcal Control) are going to store whatever they want anyway.

ﬂAnother re51dent clalms,’"somethlng should have been .done about thls a long time ago."

And another res1dent saylng that complalnts were made t1me and time agaln and nothlng

'was.done., If the State is. not 1nformed of these complalnts, the State certalnly can't
" act on them.[ And s1nce the State must ultlmately bear the cost of these 1llegal

;operatlons, we must ensure. that complalnts are forwarded to the State so that another




agencyiwill be aware‘of them," In my 16 months in office,'no'local or State official

' ever 1nformed me that a problem ex1sted " The Mayor, of hllzabeth has Lequestod aclnon

now ‘that. the sever1ty of“the problem has been Levealed ‘Tt would have been a much
better situation if State officials ‘were alerted before the problem got out of hand.
The next area is . tracklng of hazardous waste.; Since: New Jersey produces 1.2 bllllon

gallons -of tox1c wastes a year, ‘we ough+ to’ know what' system exists for requlrlng

that the- producersof the waste deal w1th licensed’ approved fac1llt1es. Another 1ssue_ﬁ
s, unllcensed fac1llt1es and: 1llegal dlsposals. How large does the department be—'

lleve the unllcensed fac1llty ‘or 1llegal dlsposal problem 1s and what can. be done to
curb 1t? ~And, lastly, the future. Wwhat plans must we make for future developments
in the’ area of dlsposal of these wastes? What estlmates are available concernlng the
productlon of hazardous wastes :and. the capac1ty of "the State to dispose of them°
The 1mportance of. this 1nvestfgatlon by this body cannot be stressed
strongly enough. In Ellzabeth we are suffering because of ‘years and’ years of il- .
legal 0perat10ns, in:full view, about which the publlc had made many complalnts.
1f we can € stop this type of- act1v1ty from occurrlng in broad’ dayllght, we will
never be - able to ‘approach’ the problem of clandest1ne dumplng whlch is 1nf1n1tely
more dlfflcult to prevent.' ThlS 51tuatlon could not have occurred without in-
competence, gross negllgence or corruptlon.‘ Thls s1tuatlon was allowed to develop
over a perlod of years ,‘ The State dlscovered the s1tuatlon. The State did not act
qulckly enough and’ sw1ftly enough to remedy it ~ An admlnlstratlve order ‘was 1ssued

1n 1978 seeklng compllance w1th that order from a: company that was 1llegally storlng

~mater1als year in and year out I don t see.how the State department could have’ been

'foollsh enough to belleve that a corporatlon that was deallng 1llegally with such

mater1als for 'so long would voluntarlly comply w1th that order.r

'.m* We are confronted with a serlous problem. And I ‘trust that thls Commlttee

,w1ll deal w1th it to determlne the facts and determ1newhat we must do to prevent these h

cases from happen1ng agaln. Thank you Mr.\Chalrman.

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART' T see you ‘are going to join’ us up here, Assemblyman,

'so what we w1ll do is- cont1nue w1th the llst of people whom - we have roquested to

- come before us. Our second w1tness w1ll be Edw1n Stler, Dlrector, D1v1s1on o{

Crlmlnal Just1ce.>

"EDWIN .H. S T I E R: Good afternoon. Normally when I speak to a Leglslatlve
-Commlttee, I start out by saylng that I am happy to.be’ appearlng before you to testlfy

about the subject matter that you are 1nterested in.. I want to empha31ze that today

I really mean it. - The reason that I emphas1ze that is because, f1nally, after two. .

and a-half years of full time effort on the’ part of the New Jersey D1v1s1on of Crlmlnal
Justlce to develop a publlc awareness of the magnltude of the problem that we came
across qulte by acc1dent there seems -to’ be - now a concern developlng in a. number of
places. 1nclud1ng the federal government,'and other governmental agenc1es who have a-
respons1b111ty to deal w1th this problem. ) o .
‘ S m not faultlng anybody for not hav1ng been as’ concerned as we have been .
over the last two and half years because frankly,,I thlnk that when one looks at the
nature of the problem 1t 1s hard to belleve that it could p0551bly be g01ng on - that
people who are ostens1bly legltlmate bu51nessmen could be plac1ng, 1n a State, as ‘
densely populated as ours,’ as serlous a health problem as ex1sts. Every day we' learn
a llttle blt more about the serlousness of the problem. Every day, 1t seems to me,
it becomes a llttle more crltlcal ’ AR

Let me. tell you a llttle about the 1nvolvement of the DlVlSlOn of Crlmlnal'

: Justlce in this area of enforcement About two and a half years ago, I received a



‘telephone call from Public Utilities Commissioner McGlynn who asked me to arrange for
State pollce protectlon for some of h1s PUC 1nspectors who were going to inspect a -
landfill - area to look for illegal chemlcal dumplng ‘'on that landfill . site. Tt slxuck
me as asllttle bit strange -that they should requlre police protection. So,vI axx\nqed
to sit down and learn a little more about it rather than simply authorizing policemen
to accompany the 1n5pectors.v We had a meetlng w1th Commlssroner McGlynn, represoenta-
tlves of the Newark police and f:re departments and some of his Public Utllltlts con~
m1551on 1nspectors. What we learned was that the Newark pollce and' fire départments
had been 1nvest1gat1ng 1llegal dumping w1th1n the city limits of Newark for quite '
- some time and simply didn't know what to do about it. They had gone to government
’ agenc1es and flnally went to the Public Utllltles Commission which had some jurisdic-
tion over landfllls and haulérs of solid waste and asked for assistance. As a
result these ‘ingpections began to take place. "What I 1earned from them was shock~
ing. They had observed large quantities of tox1c and otherwise hazardous waste just
31mply left by the road51de in.areas where the pOpulatlon would be directly affected,
in places wheére ‘an explos1on of some of these highly volatile chemicals might have
caused very severe damage to property and the lives of people._ To give you an ex-
ample, they told us about. one site located under the Pulaskl Skyway where there were
drums of an exp1051ve materlal left. I couldn't belleve that the information wasn't
belng overstated to a certaln extent so we sent our own 1nvest1gators to accompany
them and asked for asslstance from the Department of Env1ronmental Protection. What
we found, 1ndeed confirmed what they told us. Our surveillances showed " haulers. of
chémical wastes 51mply dep051t1ng these wastes by the roadsidé,‘in‘vacant lots, in
areas that were operated by .such agenc1es .as the Passaic Valley Sewage Comm1551on -
‘dumplng tank truck loads of chemlcals 1n areas where they obv1ously shouldn t have ,
been dumped ‘
) ‘Let me tell’ you what I mean by. tox1c and’ otherw15e hazardous wastes. I'm
not a chemlst not - an expert 1n thls field. I' ve learned a little about it through
our crlmlnal 1nvest1gatlon. I'm talking about chemlcals which cause severe health
problems if you come in to- contact w1th them - they w1ll kill you. They may be
',volatlle, they may explode, they may cause severe burns, they may be poisonous.
“I'm not ‘talking about chemlcals that are simply nox10us - chemlcals that are un-
'pleasant to have: around.. I'm talklng about chemicals that include carc1nogen1c-:.
' materials and otherw1se w1ll cause dlrect phy51cal harm to 1nd1v1duals or property.
When I reported what we had learned to Attorney General Hyland he
”recognlzed the serlousness of the problem. He scheduled a meetlng.' It was attendedv
by representatlves of the various agenc1es that I have 1dent1f1ed. We discussed‘the
overall problem. At that p01nt we. assu.med that we were seeJ.ng the most -serious .
- level of this problem, that is, the 1llegal dumpers, the people who would plck up
‘these chemlcals from generators - thatis people who produce these chemlcals - and
ﬂlnstead of brlnglng them to a locatlon where they could be- legally dlsposed of, they
would 51mply -dump them in one way or another.~ I can descrlbe for you the Varlous -
1ngenlous ways we found that these people lllegally dump these- chemlcals. When we.
dlscussed the problem w1th DEP, we’ belleved that 1t was -a’ dlrect result of the
c1051ng of Kln Buc._ Kin Buc, as I understood it, was the only legltlmate dlsposal
‘s1te other than a recycllng - someone who takes the chemlcals, breaks them down and
‘ 1nc1nerates them - but the only Tand flll at whlch ‘these chemlcals could be dumped.
SO,‘lt was the only place ‘where they could be dlsposed of relatlvely cheaply. When
Kin Bluc was’ closed down at the order of the Department of Env1ronmental Protectlon,
1t of course, created a very serlous problem for” generators of chemlcals who, if

they. gave these chemlcals to people who had the: technlcal ablllty to properly handle



them, would have to pay very large sums of money 1n order to have that done. So,'

a black market develoPed. People who operated tank trucks - 1 or 2 or 3 tank trucks -

~would pick up these chemlcals at a price of flfty to a hundred dollars a drum £rom

the generators, would imply that they were  going to dlspose ‘of these. chemlcals‘
legally but, -in fact, were taklng them and dumplng ‘them., We were told’ thatthe
Department of Env1ronmental Protectlon was developlng a manlfest system which system'
was intended to. trace these chemicals from the p01nt of generatlon to the p01nt of
dlsposal in order to make sure that they got into the hands of a legltlmate dlsposal

firm. 'We were also told that once this system was put 'in ‘place, once the waste dls—;

’ posal 1ndustry got on its feet in New Jersey and was able to handle the volume of

chemicals 1nvolved “the’ prlce would go down, a pollc1ng system would be in place,
and’ this black market would be put -out of bu51ness. We continued to conduct our

investigations on that- assumptlon. What we learned was that that was not all there

" 'was to it."During our surveillances, we traced these chemicals out of ‘the hands of

these 1llegal haulers and into the hands of licensed waste diSposal companies. What

we found was that in some cases, not all cases, the chemlcals, once they got into

“the hands of the llcensed chemlcal dlsposal company, were s1mply belng 1llegaLly

dumped, but in far greater volume because of th01r facilities and because of. Lho
amount of, materlal that they . collected 1n far greater volume than had existed whon

we were focu351ng ‘on the hauler. Once we learned that, it added a whole new di-

‘mension to the problem. That is, ‘the manlfest system is based on the assumptlon )

that thé peOple who are at the end of the chaln, ‘the waste dlsposer, 1s legltlmate.

”That he is honestly g01ng to.report what he did.with those chemicals and if ‘he is

not honest, then the whole ‘sSystem breaks down. At that p01nt, we reported our

flndlngs to Attorney General Hyland.; He called for another meetlng.. There were

more d1scu551ons.: ‘As a result plans were . undertaken to begln to develop the re—
sources that would pollce the system of tox1c waste dlsposal 1n a more effectlve

way._ Then, we applled for federal fundlng.r We in. the D1v151on of Criminal Justlce

‘have the only federally funded full- tlme criminal 1nvestlgatlon unit worklng strlctly

on 1llegal waste dlsposals - the only one 1n the country.  We have been. in operation, .

~on that bas1s, for over a year now. I ‘was reluctant frankly, to look for federal

fundlng for that progect because I think that there 1s a great danger here., That is
that g1v1ng the respons1b111ty to a law enforcement agency to deal w1th this’ problem

as a cr1m1na1 matter 1s very seductlve. It means that everybody else can take ‘the

p031tlon that they don t have anythlng to worry about,_lt ‘is in the hands of thell

’ D1v151on of Crlmlnal Justlce, thoy w1ll 1nvcst1gate 1t they w1ll prosocuto ‘those

who are engaglng in, 1llegal act1v1ty and we can all go about our bu51noss., The

danger of that 1s that we can't handle 1t as a matter of law enforcement There is

" no ‘way you are g01ng to solve th1s problem in this State by leav1ng solely in the

hands of. the D1v1s1on of Crlmlnal Justlce or any other law enforcement agency,the
respon51b111ty for pollc1ng this system. ) .

I have urged and we are now. in the process of dlscu551ng w1th both State . -
and federal agenc1es plans to broaden what ‘we are try1ng to do - put together a
better coordinated’ system. I hope that that 1s g01ng to bear frult.‘ So far,rwhat

fwe have done in the D1v151on of Crlmlnal Justlce has led to a number of 51gn1f1cant

thlngs happenlng. Flrst of all, we have returned. over the years six indictments in

‘this area of major s1gn1f1cance. They have 1ncluded 12 1nd1v1dual defendents and

6 corporate defendents.‘ The f1rst one was returned in June of 1977 and 1t 1nvolved

2,600 drums of exp1051ve ‘and otherw1se hazardous chemlcals located on a pler in

Jersey C1ty, rlght between Manhattan and the. most densely p0pulated part of thls



State. It took llterally ‘months once those drums of chemlcals were found - llterally

" months to remove them - not because nobody wanted to remove them but because they were

'so difficult to handle. They were volatile and dangerous. Every time we sent in-
vestlgators in to a.pier.to obtain samples, we experlenced very severe problems.
'That is, we: had to hospitalize some of our people after they came into contact ‘with
thls materlal i ’

) The second series of 1nd1ctments which occurred in September of 1977 in=
cluded Chem. Control Corporatlon - the very company that has become the focal point
of these hearings. 1In the course of prosecuting those indictments which were the
first anywhere in the United'states - criminal prosecutiOns forrillegally<disposing

of toxic wastes.— in-thé:dourse of those, the operator -of Chem Control, a man by the

' vname‘of william Carracino was convicted and sentenced to New Jersey State Prison for

"2 to 3 years, a very stiff sentence in’ comparison with other white collar crlmes.
But; the judge who tried that case recognlzed the sericus health hazards that were

. created by this man's activities. Other defendents in that case were also sentenced
to prison terms or received very substantial fines. We have been actively looking at
this company since September of 1977. And, although the corporate officers have
changed, . ‘the operators have changed there has been a cons1stency in our looking at

E them from'a crlmlnal prosecutlon standp01nt and that has contlnued right through
today.' In November of 1977 we 1nd1cted a’ company for 1llegally disposing of carcino-
ygenlc chemlcals whlch were located rlght next to the. water supply system for the
city of Perth Amboy. If you will think back to that. tlme, you will recall that the
water. supply System 1n Perth Amboy had to 'be shut down because they located carc1no—
‘genic chemlcals in that supply. '

‘ In February of. this year, we 1nd1cted another waste dlsposal firm Sc1ent1f1c
Chemlcal Proce351ng Incorporated., That case 1s still awa1t1ng trial and I cannot  make
any further comment about that case. ' o ' ‘

i , ‘This problem should not be over51mpllf1ed. It is of'enormous‘magnitude
'and"enormous complex1ty. From a criminal 1nvest1gat10n .standpoint, the issues are’
'pretty clearcut : These 1nvest1gatlons are extremely difficult. We have to engage
“in 24 hour survelllances under very dlfflcult condltlons. Our 1nvest1gators, from
time to time, have to spend 24 ‘hour perlods on garbage dumps 1n order to survell
truckenswho are haullng these chemlcals who’ wa1t until the early morning hours to
do it: our 1nvest1gators also have to engage in other very dlfflcult act1v1t1es in
order to successfully 1nvest1gate one of these f1rms. : )

‘ If you recall, in. Ellzabeth last month ‘we executed a search warrant at
another plant, Iron Oxide, for the purposevof looklng for - and we found - the
illegal disposal of large*quantities of toxic ‘chemicals.

S ' But, from our, standp01nt the issues are pretty clearcut. ‘Somebody is
v1olat1ng the law, we 1nvest1gate them and we prosecute them. - The broader issues
atre more dlfflcult " This’ ‘State has something llke.lS,OOO flrms:which generate _
hazardous waste,‘a statlstic thaf*I‘th;hk was mentionedvinyyour‘report; Assemblyman.
As I understand it our best‘estimate“is‘that theY'generate'l 2 billion gallons—of
llquld chemlcal wastes. I don't want to get too deeply into statlstlcs. You have
people from the Department of Env1ronmental Protection who are golng to’ testlfy and
I'm sure ‘they will be able’ to glve you more -adcurate’ flgures. But, 1t seems to me
that unless we develop a coordlnated, cohe31ve program deallng with this problem,
we are not 901ng to be able to properly balance the interest of maintaining a
'healthy 1ndustr1al ‘ecoriomy in th1s State “and our 1nterests protecting the public
from the health hazards which flow from the dlsposal of" thelr byproducts.’ I think



that we have begun 'to make progress. I'm very glad to see that the public has now
become as con501ous of these problems as 1t ‘now has become. I know that thele are
going to be- leglslatlve proposals ‘'which- we, are going . to be maklng and I'm :sure

many that others will be maklng which will a551st in that process. We already have

an amendment to the penal code which is going to be offered to the Leglslature asklnq‘
for increased penaltles for v1olat10ns in this partlcular area. I'm sure there is a

lot more that can be done. 1'd be very happy to offer the resources. of the DlVlSlOn

'of Crlmlnal Justlce to work w1th thlS Commlttee to a551st 1n coming up w1th that klnd

of .a comprehen51ve approach Thank you. o ]
ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART-v Thank you very much. - One of the guestions that comes

to my mlnd rlght off the ‘bat is that it -appears from getting involved with the problem

in Elizabeth; that we mlght be just touchlng the tip of an 1ceberg and this is a
problem that 1s a lot bigger than this specific issue. Has your 1nvest1gat10n indica-
ted, one way or. another how w1despread a problem this is in New Jersey°

‘MR STIER.L Well, it is easy to exaggerate somethlng like this and I don t
want to do 1t Idon't want to use: termsvthat are easy to say ‘but whlch may be an
overstatement. I don't want to be ‘an alarmist. . But, .I can tell you this. We have
found thlS problem to. exist not just in Ellzabeth but in a number of parts of the
State - the Meadowlands, Hudson County, in Essex County,-rlght 1n,the city limits of
Newark, as I've descrlbed for you, in the,Pine Barrensvof central and southern New
Jersey, as far west as SussexvCounty. Any place.where‘these'people-can get away with
it, ‘they Will,illegally dispose of. these Chemicals. We found situations where, on

rainy,evenings, a tank truck driver who has his tanker loaded w1th tox1c waste w1ll

‘simply Open the. . valves and ride. down the hlghway and dlSpOSe of the chemicals rlght

,lalong the hlghway.' We. found drums of chemicals offloaded on major arteries 1n the

State. How w1despread 1t 1s, is very difficult for me to estlmate._ But the thing

that, concerns me the most is that the pe0ple in whom we place 'so much. confldence,

the recyclers,'cannot all ‘be. trusted I want o re—empha51ze that there are peOple

1n thls bu51ness who . are legltlmate, who are concerned about prov1d1ng proper handllngf'

of these chemlcals. But there are others who are not. We have got to deal very

. effectlvely and dlrectly w1th them..

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART' I would thlnk that some of your ideas to strengthen

' the State s hand leglslatlvely is a subject we can probably dlscuss, and take you

up on your offer, at another tlme.‘ The only .other questlon I have is - do we have
any system of checks and balances with the company who actually generates these
materials? For 1nstance,vlet s say that company X 1s one of the largest chemlcal
companies in the State. Can they just hire an 1ndependent trucklng flrm to haul
this material out of their fac111ty w1thout checklng flrst to find out, 1f this is a
State-approved hauler? Are- they off the hook once it 1s gone from their fac1llty°
) MR 'STIER.A It would be better if the representatlves of the’ Department
of Env1ronmental Protectlon whlch has the regulatory respon51b111ty 1n this area
dealt w1th that dlrectly. Let me just make some general observatlons from what we
found." I thlnk at’ thls p01nt ‘they are not suff1c1ently on the hook.r The raw

legal requlrements may be on. the books but we’ just don t have the resources, or, the

.resources aren 't avallable, to properly enforce 1t. Secondly, 1f you can t trust

the’ people who are llcensed at the ‘end of the chaln to handle these properly, then

'that does let the generator off the hook so. long as he makes arrangements to put the

chemlcals 1n the hands of the waste dlsposers._ I don' t belleve that the generators

of hazardous waste byproducts have taken enough respon51b111ty, have taken enough

concern.f It doesn t hold true of all of them.. In’ our early days of 1nvest1gatlon



" we got a good deal of cooperation from generators who were concerned about what was

happening to these materials. . But, it seems to me that the people who produce it
ought to bear more. of " the respon31b111ty for what happens ultlmately to these
chemlcals. ‘That is one of the things,. I thlnk that we and the Leqlslaturo outh
to be working toward . ' e : .
ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART. I guess what ‘I'm-trying to get at is did any of

. your ‘studies .indicate that any of the major generators knew well in advance that

the person who was doing their hauling was-not.a legitimate operation?

MR{ STIER: - Yes. - At the early .stages of, our investigation before.the

‘malnfest system ‘was -in place, that was- true. Today, under the manifest system, - I.

am not sure it is as true because they do have more respons1b111ty for what happens
to these.chemrcals. But, there is no question that anybody in the chemical industry
has got to- recognize that the facilities simply aren't. available in this State to
properly dlspose of all the materlal that is generated A1l you have to do-is add’
up the flgures - the amount of gallons produced and the amount of gallons that can
be -properly dlsposed of - and you-have to come to the conclusion that there is a
substantlal amount of illegal ‘dumping going on.. . ' . _

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK:- Thank you, Mr. Stler.p I know you have a very dif-
flcult job and I know you have been worklng at it hard Your department has been
dolng a good job -recently. As far as the manlfest system; .do’ you believe that that,
as a_procedure,is sound but that you or the department do not have the proper. stafl
to enforece it?- ) ‘ | .

) MR. STIER: Let me make a distinction here; we don't'enforce the manifest
system. I see the manifest system strlctly from a crimlnal 1nvestlgat10n standp01nt
and I.see weaknesses 1n it. I understand from the people. in the Department of
Environmental Protectlon with whom we work and who are_present here today, that there
is insufficient staff to properly verify the information that exists in the manifest
system. Unless the manifest‘system,is'aCCompanied_by,very stringent follow-up
procedures,jthat.is, you_get someone to go out and verify what the manifest system
says ' is happening, unless you‘have that, it'seems to me, that that is a fatal flaw
in it. That is my personal point of view after having observed the waste disposal
industry~fron a criminal investigation perspective. '

» ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: You also said it does have some weaknesses.v What
weaknesses were you referrlng to? . .

MR. STIER: That's basically what I've said. The absence of sufficient:
follow—up resources to go out and verify what 1s happening. Of course, I'm not sure
at this point that the system is fully,operatlonal. I don' t know that it has been
computerized as it was intended to be so that the analytical work that has to ac-
company the manifest process is taking place. Let me just amplify that. As I
understand it, the manifest system collects information whlch is then tabulated and
analyzed If you don't have the resources including computer services, to tabulate

and analyze that all you've got is a plle of paper there. If nobody looks at it,

" what value does it have? In ‘addition to that, you ve got to have the capac1ty to

go out and follow up to verify what is reflected on’ those documents in order to make
sure. that people are honestly reporting what.is happening to the chemlcals.
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK- . You saJ.d that any place where they can get away with

L it - you are talklng about those people who 1llegally dlspose ~ they will dlspose of

1t.‘ What ' are ‘your maln sources of 1nformatlon regarding s1tes of 1llegal storage

and’dlsposals°



’MR STIER- Well I don t want to get. 1nto too much detall on ——-

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK. I'm not asklng you to reveal your ---- : .

MR. STIER: "I reallze that. We have developed a number of 1nformants who
have very detalled information that we use as the ba31s for an 1nvestlgatlon - peopln
who know the- 1ndustry. We. .receive complaﬂnts from ‘the publlc about locatlons that are

used 1llegally as dlsposal 51tes. “We' recelve 1nformatlon from DEP, from EPA - refor—

‘rals that they recelve through thelr 1nspect10ns or complalnts and ‘it is. that whlch

.gives us: the ba51s for conductlng -an 1nvest1gatlon.f

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Is there a system for referral of complairits made
elther to local off1c1als, governlng bodles, or the State governlng bodles, to your .
offlce? If not, .do you think there ought to’ be? ' '
MR. STIER: I thlnk ‘that .there oudght to be a- much better systom than thoro
is. The system that. exists" at: present ‘is a working relatlonshlp that we have de-
veloped ‘with the federal 'government - so there is some exchange of 1nformatlon back
and forth - some coordlnatlon between ourselves and the U S. Attorney s Offlce.f
I have spoken, personally, to ‘each” of the twenty one county prosecutors.' I told
them of our concern for this. problem and asked for their as51stance ané for.them to
forward lnformatlon;to us. We do receive a certain amount. of - 1nformat10n “from the
'county prosecutors. We have not adequately reached most of the' local .police depart—‘
ments, most.of the local officials in this State, in order to obtain 1nformat10n from
them. Newark has‘been‘extremely helpful. As Iisaid‘before, they arerthe ones who
initiated our'interest_in”this problem and have worked véryleffectively'with*us over
the. years. ‘I can't spéak highly -enough- of the Newark fire and police: departments.‘

Other. agenclos elther haven t:.seen the: problem, haven't recognlzed it for.what“it

~is, or simply have been :ie) frustrated by an 1nab111ty to deal w1th it- that they -

51mply haven t come forward with 1nformat10n. } S

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK' One last questlon. " You said»that Mr.. Carracino was
prosecuted and is serv1ng t1me now. o - CL v i : ; ’ V : ‘

MR, STIER- I didn' t say he '‘was serv1ng time. His case is on appeal. "He
was sentenced to 2 to 3 years in the State prison and hls term has not 'yet commenced
bécause he is out on bail. pendlng appeal-" ' ' .

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: When the corporatlon changed hands how was it ac-
compllshed7 Was 1t a sale? : i :

MR, STIER-- I would rather not dlscuss that because that matter 1s,‘as I-
sald before, stlll under 1nvest1gatlon by us. . o . ‘ o L

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK' Do you have any 1nformatlon to glve us”regarding.the
current operators7 - ’ - . : ) ) ‘

MR.-STIER: 'No ‘information that I can disclose.

ASSEMBLYMAN BARRY- Mr. Stier, you referred to- a Spec1f1c instance'of a
truck travellng down a road on a ralny day and dumplng the contents of his'tank.
Was . that partlcular trucker or truck1ng company named in one of the S*lndlctments?i

MR. STIER' Yes:' - o e

L ASSEMBLYMAN BARRY" ‘It .was? I was somewhat 1nterested in the extent of
your 1nvest1gatlon. It seems to be qulte exten51ve and yet I wondered Aif it might

not be partlcularly dlfflcult to accumulate suff1c1ent ev1dence to indict these

.'companles. Six: seemed £o me ‘to be less" than we mlght otherw1se have..

MR. STIER' These 1nvest1gat10ns “take many, many, many months. And
1ncluded all the manys that ‘I thought was. appropriate to. descrlbe the length of

time that it takes. It.requlres 24-hour survelllance. You have got to reach a




point where you can establish - not that the truck driver is the one who is commit-
ting the crime - that the crimé is being committed by the people who are operatinq
'the corporationy it s a matter of corporate policy. In these waste disposal
companies, it becomes extremely_difficult. Because, in order to develop evidence -
of that, 'you’have to conduct detailed surveillances and you have to see what ia :
gOing on inside the company in order to learn whether or not somerhing is happonlnq -
_ a’process ‘is taking place lnslde a planL to properly dispose of these chemicals -
‘'or whether, as we found in some instances, these chemicals are simply being pumped‘
outiinto waterways and into’ the sewer systems of'the State.. So,. that takes a ‘Iong
time in order to build up the case - not against the truck driver, those cases are
fairly. easy - but against the-peoplevwho are making money,from the people who are
setting corporate policies; they are the difficult defendents to successfully
bprosecute. ' ‘ ’ : - , ' _ v '
ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Thank you very much, Mr. Stier. Next we have
several representatives from the Department -of Environmental Protéction. Dr. Glen
Paulson, -Assistant CommiSSioner of the DEP will be our witness. - Dr. Paulson, if’
you 'like, 'you can let the Committee know the names of" the fellow- members of the
DEP whom you have w1th you. . . .
»DR. GLE ﬂ N 'PAULSO N: We have assembled a set of materials which 1 will
.place 1n perspective in the course of some very brief prepared remarks. We also
have a small slide show which'is part of our presentation. I'd like to precedo
the slide show‘with‘a more general presentation as well as some speCific ‘informa-
- tion on the Chemical Control faclllty which 'is the faCility ‘of. the month, I guess
it is fair to say. , ‘

. , Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, the Department of Environmental
Protection. appreCiates the opportunity to testify today on the subject of hazardous
waste treatment and" disposal You are undertaking a very  timely review of the
hazardous waste problems -facing this State and this nation today, perhaps, precipi~
tated in our- own State by the public attention ‘focused: very recently as a result
of our enforcement action and other steps- regarding a ‘specific hazardous waste :
faCility known as the Chemical Control Corporation in Elizabeth. We are prepared
to discuss that particular problem in detail today, but, With your permission, my
'opening remarks will deal more generally with the broader issues of the proper
treatment and disposal of hazardous chemical wastes created by our industrialized
soc1ety.,, ‘ ' ) ) ’

) ‘ Due.to the fact that the largest single portion of New Jersey's .economic
activity,is7related‘to the activities.of_the'chemical and petroleum industry,
it»isrof paramount importance‘to the health and welfare of our citizens, as well as
'to the continued economic viability of that large industry, that we prov1de in
New Jersey for the adequate treatment of" the hazardous wastes that are produced.:
For too long society has ignored the hazardous residual materials generated by the
‘chemical and petroleum: industry., For' too long there has been a lack of leadership
A' in direction by the industry and by the government in providing the means for the -
adequate treatment of these wastes.  For too. long there have been too 1little
resources, both in dollars and ‘in manpower, devoted to getting any: meaningful
-grip on this problem._ Just by ‘illustration, at the federal level this problem was
first recognized with the passage of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
only three: years ago in 1976. This set into motion a federal program which uses
state and local governments as partners in developing'and regulating resource

'recovery and,hazardous waste_treatment.faCilities. The law was based.on the



recognition oyerlyvlongedelayed in my view, that we could not continue to use our

lands in such total dlsregard for the consequences of the dumping of hazardous wastes

~ that our soc1ety has for s0 long practiced. More than two. years into the 1mplementa—
tion of this fedelal law,’we unfortunately still do not have ‘the required federal
hazardous facility regulatlons and we cannot expect those regulations to be completed
until early next’year. thus, leaving for a while longer a very large gap in the
regulatory scheme to control .and dlspose of such materials, 'In New Jersey in our
department, our efforts in focuslng on hazardous wastes began approx1mately 3 years
ago. with ‘the creatlon ‘of the Solld Waste Admlnlstratlon within our department to glve
a hlgher level focus to the waste problem in general, both. traditional trash and
chemical wastes in.New Jersey. l . ) » )

" In l976; we closed the now infamous Kin Buc landfill. We also adopted in
1978, the manifest system'to begin to track wastes from the cradle to the grave,
if you will. However, as was discussed earlier by the previous witness, we are
hamstrung. I think in all‘candor I have to tell you that we are hamstrung in the’
use of that system in the total way it could be used primarily because only two
states on the east coast‘have adopted manifest systems, New Jersey and Maryland. 1
And, because, at present, 70% of the hazardous wastes produced in New Jersey by our }
chemical.industries, are‘sent out of the State for treatment and disposal where we
are unable to track it because of the absence of similar.sltuations in other states.

This is another loophole.which we believe will eventually be closed by the federal
regulations I referred to earlier.- ‘

In December‘of 1978, we proposed hazardous waste facility regulations
because we could.no;longer wait for the federal government's action, in our view.
Coincidentally} right‘on the heels of'our,suggestions came a proposal from- the
federal government-which bears_a very,close resemblance to many of our own ideas.
These rules will set design standards, require engineering plans, require an escrow
account for fac1llt1es to prov1de monies should the fac111ty have operational
problems, and Ain addltlon prov1de a spec1al account, be created which would be used
to correct any problems resultlng after a facility's closure. "We are now carefully
considering comments received on those proposed rules and will be deciding what we
believe the publlc requlres.»

4 Historically, hazardous waste has been treated as though it were common
domestic refuse or garbage. ‘Unfortunately, we have in the country many cases where
this domestic refuse has also contained what we would now consider hazardous wastes '
and that these materlals have been buried with the trash in the ground. Thus, more
and more we see ev1dence of what we have come to term "time bombs" raising their
ugly heads and touchlng the. consc1ence of our soc1ety for what we plalnly see now
was stupid -and 1rrespon51ble past actlon.k This legacy must be dealt with.  The
federal government is at present considering a special national cleanup fund. that
would be used'for cleaning up the results, the remaining impacts, of these past
practices ‘New Jersey strongly supports that‘concept

‘ However,. I must- note that if we want a key example of activities that add
to 1nflat10n,’we have it very neatly personlfled in this problem. Instead of making
prudent investmeéents 1n preventlon in earlier years, we are now faced with the enormous
much larger costs of cleanup. ‘The U. S EnV1ronmental Protection Agency Admlnlstrator,
Doug Costle, 1n a:recent speech whlch is one of the 1tems we have given you, presented '
some examples of thls." The" Love Canal 51tuat10n in New York perhaps the most famous.
in the entire country - famous example -of improper chemical waste disposal = has
already cost New YorkState dlrectly twenty three million dollars. That does not

include the cost of human misery, disease, and sufferlng that has occurred. EPA
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estlmates that proper treatment in dlsposal at that time would have cost about
two million ~ one tenth of the bill so far.  Of course, that two million dollars
for adequate treatment at the tlme compares with the much cheaper costs of Hooker
Chemlcal Company for the dlsposal in the manner which has now given rise to all . the
problems theése many years later. Other examples. Disposal of-PCB laden 01ls on
roads Ain North Carolina will cost an estimated two to twelve mllllon dollars to
clean up, whereas the proper treatment of- these oils in the flrst ‘place would have
’cost_a relatively modest one hundred thousand dollars.’ ‘The notorlous_kepone case
in Virginia‘- the contamination of the James River - has already resulted in twenty
million dollars in‘claims against the‘Allied Chemical Company for damages, and it
is doubtful whether further investment of'up to. several billlon dollars - with a
B - will ever adequately clean up the James River and make the fish and shellfish
acceptable for human eating. The estlmate to prevent this ‘disaster from occurred
“is, by comparison, the paltry. figure of two hundred’ thousand dollars. These are
| but,a'few of the examples. We.could extend ‘the list today substantiallyAand‘I
- can confidentally predict that we will find more in this country as time goes by.
: I have submitted to you a copy of the recent report prepared by the
Environmental Protection Agency that outlines the many hundreds of potential prob-
lem: sites in the country and which contains an out51de estlmated cleanup cost:of.
potentlally up - to flfty billion dollars to adequately handle these facilities.
Thus, we have two major problems in this field. One is dealing with the
actions of the past that are giving .us our present problems and the second is the
need to develop a regulatory scheme - a legally ‘sanctioned scheme with adequate
- support - with .incentives topcreate a reputable, respectable, sand. cost-efficient
haZardous wastevtreatment capability in this nation. ‘It is no secret that lacking
the resources in cleanup facilities has been a hindrance to enforcement strateg1es.
As a result of a. lack of cleanup capability on the part of all 1evels of government

'admlnlstratlve agencies have been forced into the posture of " extending: every op-

portunlty to the private sector actors in this game to clean up .their own acts before

taking such steps under law that can potentially force the 1ndustry out of business

and leave the, problem for government to deal with. The Chemical Control Corporatlon

in Elizabeth .is an example where every opportunlty under law had been given to. the

corporatlon to clean up their act and they failed to follow through in a responsible

. . manner. Thus, we had set the stage for ‘the ‘actions that we have now taken through

the courts Wthh have resulted most recently in actually taking on the job of re-
mov1ng the hazard that ex1sts at this site. 'In otherbwords, that particular case’
is now a problem of government not a problem of the private sector. . That is not
the way it should be in an orderly system. We have been diligent in our efforts
'with that facility since we took control ‘in March in developing -a safe and orderly
plan for action'for_cleanup; ‘We have used resources from many other department
_ efforts‘in"addition to'those of the Solid Waste Administration to assist in these.
We' have received cooperatlon and d1rect10n from. the city of Elizabeth in ‘the ex-
ercise of thelr powers to control the. problem and we received approval to use the
State's Splll Fund to’ 1dent1fy and remove leaklng drums of chemicals from the site.
It was durlng thls first effort funded by the State's Spill Fund in the

month of April that we discovered the true dimension of the problem. The dlscovery

was - of many potentlally exp1051ve materials, not just hazardous chemlcal waste, on

the"’ 51te. These materlals -did not show up in the earlier records.of the corporatlon.

We had no knowledge that they were there from any of the 1nformatlon prev1ously
avallable to us. It was only 1n the very practlcal steps of lifting the lids of
drums and looklng that we found these materlals. Thls has drastlcally changed the
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character of the problem that we are deallng w1th and requlred us to call on -ad~

- ditional spec1al expertlse from throughout the country:to help us in our efforts.
The.U. S Alcohol Tobacco and Flrearms Agency =~ this is the U. S. Treasury's bomb
squad, if you w1ll ~ ‘has. been prov1d1ng most valuable a551stance in helplng us.remove
these exp1051ve materlals. We expect to recelve ass1stance from the Edgewater Arsenal,
this is ‘the mllltary s maJor 'source of expertlse on- exp1091ve materials. = The federal

govornment is prOVldlnq other technlcal aLd through the Federal Emergency Task - Forco'

which has convonod .on thls matter and met on Monday.- And we have reconLly rocelvodlluj'b

cooperatlon of the chemlcal industry in New Jetrsey in the form of croat1nq a special,
Chemlcal Industry advisoty Council to help us w1th technical advice and’ in making the
difficult decisions on the removal of this most risky material. We announced' the
creation of that task force yesterday. ' Its Chairman is James Brannon, the Secretary—
Treasurer of the Chemltal Industry Counc1l in. New Jersey and it includes members .as
of this. moment from Allied chemlcal American Cyanamld Tenneco, WltCO Chemical,
'and L1nden Chemlcals and there probably will be. others added. We anticipate con-
venlng that group later th1s week for-a full dlscusslon with them of the facility
and. its h1story and taklng them to- the site. as, well SO - that they can provide ‘us
with focus and practlcal advice. ‘ . . .

Further, it.is our belief. and pOSlthD that any. materlal found on site
that can be 1dent1f1ed as. formerly belonglng to:a spe01f1c company should be removed
by that company and taken elsewhere for suitable treatment and we expect New, Jersey s
1ndustr1es to- cooperate.' In fact two of them where we have.found.materlal with their
labels on have already v151ted the 51te and have agreed, in a ‘very cooperative manner,
to come and get the material as we segregate it from the large quantlty of drums. at
the 51te. However, ‘our reallstlc expectatlon has to- be that a very large quantity: of
v‘the chemlcals will remain that will not be readlly traceable to thelr original owners
and that the cleanup cost for this materlal where we cannot f1nd the owners could .
range -into the mllllons of dollars. Any such estlmate has to be fraught with un-

certalnty because most ‘of the drums which you w1ll ‘see shortly simply cannot yet, be

seen. We can only see a. small percentage and inspect even by eye a very small fraction -

of. the material;that'is there.. In addition, since the court oOrder against‘the facility,

we' have ‘had survoillanco on. tho'sito, first by‘avteam:of DEP . inspectors augmentaed by
city Lnspcctors and pollce and fire personnel then throuqh .an around—lhe—clock quard
serv1ce,_and presently, with the flndlng of ‘these néw’ explosive problems, the staglng
of local- pOllCe and. f1re personnel on the ‘scené around the clock to provide the
vsurvelllance and emergency serv1ces should they become necessary L

At present we recognlze the need to clean up thls fac1llty. ~At the same
time, and just as 1mportant, we recognlze the need t6 be cautlous based on’ the
materlals that are,now belng dlscovered.. The thrust of our efforts today, th;s week,
and for the near‘future; will be:to defuse. the. situation by removing: the dangerous
and explos1ve materials. Some of the leaking chemlcals will also be dlsposed of. »
durlng this perlod. The fate of the remalnlng drums of chemicals on site remains a
questlon untll we 1dent1fy more prec1sely both’ the nature of these materlals and. the
cost and’ fac1llt1es approprlate for their dlsposal

I hope these remarks have put into perSpectlve our concerns and actlons with .
reSpect to ‘the general ‘hazardous waste ‘problenis in the- nation and in New Jersey We
are prepared to answer any questlons that you have to the best of our ablllty e1ther
on the ‘broad scOpe that I ve: dlscussed or on the chemlcal Control fac1llty ‘in partlcu—‘
lar. With me to aid in that is, A551stant Commlss1oner “Paul Arbesman - to my rlght,

Beatrlce-Tylutkl, the Dlrector of the ‘Solid: Waste Admlnlstratlon, to his right,
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Dr. Ronald. Buchanan, the Chlef of our Bureau of Hazardous Waste Control,. to her
‘frlght and Karl Blrns, the Chief of our Office of Hazardous Substances Control and
theflnd1v1dual in charge of the on-site activities.. At this point, 1'd llke to ask’
-Mr..Blrns to glve you just a wvery brlef’sllde presentatlon that shows the naturo of
the“51te, the hlstory of it in’ plctures - ‘one plcture is worth' a thousand words -
and also some slides show1ng the nature of- the act1v1ty these  days since the dlS—
,covery of the rlsky aspect of the job. ’

(SLIDE PRESENTATION)

That concludes our. prepared presentatlons, Mr. Chalrman, and we. are ready for any
questlons you may have. . .
‘ ‘ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART" The first th1ng that comes to my mind is - maybe
some of the ‘members of the Committee: are more aware of the whole scenario at Chemical
Control .than' I am but - how long has this' been g01ng on at, this'siteé Do we have
any 1dea ‘'of how long that materlal has been 51tt1ng there?' ,
'LVDR PAULSON'v “The. accumulatlon of ‘the materials?
ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Yes. -Is there any ev1dence that they ever took
anythlng out of ‘there or has it always Just stayed there?
co DR. PAULSON.' Yes there- 1s., But let me- ask A331stant Comm1s51oner Arbesman
'and Dlrector Tylutk1 to glve you the detalls you want._ We do have, as part of the pack-
,age, a. document descrlblng the ‘history of the fac1llty and our enforcement actlon
3wh1ch hlts the . hlghp01nts.. But, perhaps a summary would be useful.
"'P A U L " ARBESMAN: Assemblyman Stewart,- in answer to your question, there
is an on—51te 1nc1nerator at the fac1llty. The fac1llty ‘was a chemical processing and -
treatment plant. It was not primarily used foxr, storage. Drums were stored until’they
could be incinerated . That was the main theme for the facility.  In some of the
- pictures you could ‘have seen the smoke comlng out of the stack. 'Wastes were incinerated
all. along the life of this. faclllty. We have g1ven you, as Glenn indicated, a summary
‘of the actlons by. the department g01ng back through ‘the years. I will have Beatrice
VTylutkl g1ve you an overv1ew of that summary in a.very short fashlon. I thlnk it is
'safe to say that the problems of this fa01llty evolved after the new management took
‘over. - as you heard Mr. Stler testlfy about the 1ndlctment of the prev1ous owner
Carrac1no. The record .as. I understand 1t, 1nd1cates a- bulldup in drums beyond what
was there: at that time for normal proces51ng whlch led, after a number of 1nvest1gat10ns,
‘ to our admlnlstratlve order of the department in March 1978. Since that time, the

admlnlstratlve order required cleanup of the s1te._ The drum total has been fairly

- stable, again, it is my understandlng. However, there ‘was no cleanup accomplished

by the company. After a: number of go—rounds 1n that regard we wound up in court
which was the actlon that was descrlbed and resulted in a court order putting the
company . in recelvershlp. The first’ court action whlch requlred cleanup on the
‘vpart of the corporatlon, also dld not have any effect in terms of cleanup. Bea,
.-maybe you g llke to run down the detalls a llttle more: Spec1f1cally.

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Bea, when you summarlze that could you 1nd1cate
whether any»of your ‘studies 1ndlcate to.you whether or not. some of the majorhgenera—r
tors of this waste, were: aware of what was g01ng on there° _I think that would be

. 1nterest1ng,
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'BEA TRICE .. TYLUT K I:. It mayvbe helpful just to go back a little in

history and go to the essence'of where solid: wasteVStarted as a State program.  In

,l970 the State of New Jersey passed probably one of the most comprehénsive State'

-statutes deallng w1th the handllng and disposal of waste’ materlals, wh1ch 1ncluded

by deflnltlon all types of materlals. Untll that ‘time, landfllls or other fac111t1es o

for handllng wastes, were ‘not subject +o any State licensure,kut were subject to what—“?n

ever controls local government requlred The initiation of the program, the re-

sponsibility of which was glven to ‘the Department of Env1ronmental Protectlon, was

by the ‘creation of a bureau within the department with approximately 6 to 12 people

in its start-up and w;th a budget of abouit ninety thousand dollars. This group of
people spent most.of the time from 1970 to 1974 primarily concetned with landfills
and the proper management and'regulation of landfills. OQuite frankly, we are not
even able to do an adequate job' in that area;because of the lack of enough people .
and money. ) ’ o ' . :

In l974 the bureau ekpanded its horizons by requiring a number of .these '
chemical waste treatment. fac111t1es to come in and file an application for reglstra—,
tion. One of them was Chemlcal Control. The Chemlcal Control facility from that
point on, to the present was, subject to 1nspectlons by my offlce. Those 1nspect10ns

were conducted in the early days by landfill 1nSpectors using a form whlch was

.deve10ped by the bureau for landfllls. They were looking at the fac1llty under

~regulat10ns that, were also primarily for landfills. Recently, we recognlzed in the

last three years, with the creation of the solid Waste Admlnlstratlon that somethlng.

had to be done 1n th1s area.f We have been progres51ng to establlsh a hazardous

‘vwaste offlce ‘within® the SOlld Waste Admlnlstratlon. In 1976, Dr. Buchanan was hlred

to run this operatlon. It started slowly and we are now.up to a team of eleven

people. These eleven people have the respon51b111ty of not, only rev1ew1ng englneerlng:l

plans and appllcatlons for these fac111t1es but- 1nspect1ng them as well as d01ng
everything we can to flnd 1llegal dumplng and handling that element of the: entlrc.
problem., I.think you realize that the staff and the program are not suff1c1ent to

- meet the kinds of problems we. are exper1enc1ng 1n thls State.

I thlnk Chemical Control is an example of the kind of problem we have had.

Invl974,>they.flled_an appllcatlonvfor reglstratlon. And - as I said - since then

" they were subject to inspections.‘ In the early days, the storage of drums was not

out of line with their act1v1t1es. They brought- wastes, they assembled them, when
they accumulated enough of a certaln type, they were sent through the 1nc1nerator

for destructlon. They also brought in solvents for purpose of fuellng the 1nc1nera—
tor for destructlon. In 1977, in the latter part whlle Mr. Carrac1no‘—'whom you:
heard was 1nd1cted = Was operatlng thlS fac1llty, this storage 1ncreased to a- number’
of twenty six thousand and then blossomed to the current . approx1mately forty
thousand drums. that are . now on 31te. When Mr. Carrac1no was ‘indicted, the owner ‘of
Chemical Control the parent company, took over the operatlon of the fac1llty.v They
came to our off1ce in the. latter part of 1977 and 1nd1cated that for the flrst tlme,‘
they clalmed they became aware of the problems on Chemlcal control 51te.‘ “That they'
had up untll that ‘time relled upon Mr. Carrac1ne to conduct the bu51ness. They also
indicated that they 1ntended “to. operate a proper fac1llty and that they would im-
med;atelyvundertake,the cleanup of the mess that was: there. 1 thlnk_a great deal of
credence was‘given by‘my offiCe'to their repreSentations. There was no doubt-in'my k
mind that there was ‘a need- for hazardous waste faC1llt1es in thlS State. You have
already heard that 70% of. our hazardous waste now has to be taken out of State forv
destruction. There is need for fac111t1es. A fac111ty that already has an air

permlt has a certaln advantage because air permlts for an 1nc1nerator are hard to
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come by in this State today because of the air pollution regulations. ‘So, we felt

k that as. prudent bu51nessmen and as bu51nessmen who intended to make a proflt they

wére going to undertake a cleanup such as we requlred of them.

Inltlally, the goodw1ll;they exhibited resulted in very ]1ttlo in the

field. SO,,my office Qn March of 1978 issued an admlantrat1vo order —_routhy ubout

4 months after the parent company took over, That admlnlstratlve order roqurrnd
them (1) to clean up the site and (2) to immedlately take~steps to reduce the in-
ventory of drums that they had on-the 31te. Again, there was an indication by the
company that‘they would be cbmplylng. We were inundated with reports showing re-

ductlons,-we were inundated with reports. 1nd1cat1ng that they were hav1ng problems

‘.w1th the1r 1nc1nerator and were 1nvest1ng money to brlng it up to grade S0’ that it -

could be used to destroy this material.

"As time passed, it became.very, very clear to us that they were not

complying and'we‘started-toward another administrative order or court order. We

then'decided-itihadfto be “through the courts since they had not shown a willingness -

‘to “‘comply with an administrative action. . We also at that point, being cognizant

of the potential"fOr fire and. eXplosion, hired a consultant to. Llook into that ele-
ment. -All of thls materlal was assembled and handed over to the Attorney General'
office who took legal actlon in January of 1979. That, very, very briefly, is a
summary ‘of ’ the’ background to this. T would be more ‘than happy to elaborate on any
p01nt _ ) ' ‘ : - . ) ' o
I ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: From thehtime you‘realized,there'was a problem there,

© did material keep coming in?

MS. TYLUTKI: ' Yes.  : . :
ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Did it come in‘from some of the major companies - in
this State Who'vshould have’ known better? “I'm not talklng about the little guys

" who glve us the problems.

. MS. TYLUTKI: - The answer to that is yes. I would like to elaborate a

511ttle on the manlfest system which’ ‘was' started in thls state 1n May of last year

ASSEMBLYMAN DIFRANCESCO' “In 19782:

‘MS. TYLUTKI' Yes, in May of 1978 we" started the manifest system.‘ Prior
to that tlme we were cognizant- that there were a lot of problems with the 1llegal
dlsposal of hazardous wastes. 'We were also cognlzant that generators frequently
felt that they were not respons1ble for. this problem since they, "sold waste to the,
hauler ‘and then it was the hauler s respon51b111ty for proper disposal." .What we
d1d in creatlng the manlfest is 1n1t1ate a respon51ve requlrement on the generator
of the waste - on the waste producer. The manifest system requlres that producer of
waste to 1dent1fy the waste time and also 1dent1fy, in his portlon of the manifest,
the name of the hauler, the acknowledgment by a registratlon number that that hauler
is reglstered by my . offlce to handle hazardous waste materlals, and also where that

vhauler 1s to take thls waste.’ And 1f /it is a New Jersey facility, the reglstratlon‘

number of that fac111ty then requlres ‘him to know that that fac111ty is reglstered

'by us to handle the waste.» The problem w1th the manifest system, as has already
‘been elaborated upon, is, the fact that most. of the waste is now g01ng out of State

and the other states in the 1mmed1ate v1c1n1t1es do not have the kind of reportlng

system that permlts us, to trace thlS waste w1th the same klnd of 1dent1flcatlon that

‘we requlre. The. further problem w1th ‘the manlfest system 1s the knowledge that we

3have galned through our own 1nvest1gat10ns as well as our ‘working with the Attorney

General s Offlce,that many generators, haulers,‘and dlsposers do not avall themselves

to. the legal methodology and do not even: 1dent1fy themselves.v So, they are not even
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in the system ashwe have initlatéd it. The manlfest system, since May of last year,
has tracked a number of waste materlals to the’ Chemlcal Control site. ‘Dr. Buchanan
has assembled the llSt of names. They do 1nc1udo many of. the larqer chomlcal
companles ‘in this State. ‘ S . .
ASSEMBLYMAN DIFRANCESCO-' on that manlfest system Dr. Paulson JUSt said
that 1n 1976 you closed the Kln Buc landfill. When in 197672 )
' MS. TYLUTKI: I belleve July of 1976

ASSEMBLYMAN DIFRANCESCO', Now, T belleve the representatlve of the D1v1s1on.‘

of Crlmlnal Justlce 1nd1cated that the c1051ng of K1n Buc contrlbuted a great 'deal
to some' of the problems that we have with respect to, for example, Ellzabeth Is
that right?. . . ‘
MS. TYLUTKI: In part it has. | _ S

- ASSEMBLYMAN DIFRANCESCO: O0.K. Then when we closed the Kin Buc landfill
why wasn't this system immediately adopted? You had to have had an inkling,that they
had to do something w1th this. stuff If they can't take it;to the Kin Buc landffll,
where are they going. to take 1t'> ‘ v . e )

MS TYLUTKI: Let me say, ‘Kin Buc was the last remalnlng commercial land-
fill existingrin»this'state that took‘hazardous.and chemical waste material 'co-..
mingled it. with’garbage or domestic'waste forﬁdisposal } At the time we closed Kin
Buc, Kin Buc was taklng approx1mately sixty million gallons of . chemlcal and hazardous
wastes on an annual basis. We had evidence and reports that 1nd1cated that waste not

only came from New Jersey but came from a ten state area. . We were rece1v1ng 1nto

.K1n Buc hazardous waste from as far west as Oth, as far north as Malne, as far south

as the Carollnas. With. the closure of, Kin Buc we obtalned from Kin Buc a llst of”
thelr regular customers. We 1n1t1ated after ‘the closure of Kln Buc,'a system where~
by we surveyed those companles and found out where they were, taklng their waste.

The regular customers of K1n Buc reported to us through our survey that all of the

waste that they were taklng to Kin Buc was then redlrected to out-of- State fa0111t1es.

' many of which even today Stlll permlt what K1n Bué no longer 1s authorlzed to do,

namely, puttlng it on a domestlc waste landflll for dlsposal : .
ASSEMBLYMAN DIFRANCESCO- Dld you find today that these represontat:ons
were true, that in: fact most of 1t 1s going out of state? )

‘ h MS. TYLUTKI. . The problem with checklng those representatlons 1s the prob—
lem of the uneveness 1n the reportlng requlrements among the states.; We now have
learned that hazardous waste must be carefully monltored and have establlshed a manl—
fest to do so.‘f . , _ ‘ T

ASSEMBLYMAN DIFRANCEsco- well,iyou,must have known that in '76 top."
Ms. TYLUTKI° b thlnk we.did but an acknoWledgment'of that does”not ‘mean

‘that the next day we have a system in place to do this. We did h1re a. consultant

in '76 to establlsh a hazardous waste program for us. The program con51sted of the
survey, the creatlon of a manlfest system, the creatlon of hazardous waste regula—

tlons, and we, have been pr0ceed1ng w1th establlshlng that program and brlnglng it

into effect.- However,'ln l976 the State budget for hazardous waste was zero and

we had a $75 000 federal grant to start thls program._ We have now developed a

program. It is an 1nfant program. There is no doubt 1t 1s not as. elaborate or‘
as exten51ve as 1t should be 1n order to correctly monltor thls program.' It 1s,
frankly, one of the best 1n thls area. Part of our problem is that we cannot
dovetall w1th the other states that do not have’ the detalled program that we’ have.
So, today, where I have the manlfest system saying a certaln waste is g01ng out of

State, we can talk to the people out of State and they- w1ll,tell‘us the fac111ty
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it is destined for is licensed but we cannot get . from them a guarantee that that
. exact shipment is received: They are not yet set up for th1s purpose. The Ffederal .
regulatlons that- were already mentioned, which are 1ntended to go 1nto effect at the‘
end of the year, w1ll require a national manlfest system.

‘DR. . PAULSON' Your questlon triggers in my mind an addltlonal response. ‘
In this chamber and in the one. down the hall over the last several years as well as
elsewhere in the country, there have been a lot of charges regardlng the costs of
over- regulation - 1nflat10nary costs, needless regulation, and so on. Our department
is sensitive to those concerns. It is one of the reasons why‘we have on many dif-
" ferent issues, 1nclud1ng this one but not limlted to this: one, asked. for uniform
federal ‘requirements that would be evenharided  in-their impact- throughout the country
and at the same time protect the publlc health, public safety, and the environment’
- throughout the'country.' We have, on‘occasion, in'New Jersey seen,needs which we
‘thought needed to be. addressed in. advance of federal action. And, where we have seen
those. needs and the initiative made sense, wé have hot. he51tated to act. 1In this
context’ a’'little over two years ago, on the basis of the then—recently passed bill
Compensatlon and Control Act, we proposed some rules regardlng spill preventlon plans
- and requirements ‘at a wide variety of facilities, including ones of this sort. These
were bitterly opposed by many.' And, because there was no publi¢ support -and a lot of
public opp031tlon, they were not adopted._ It was an initiative that failed. The
public w1ll was not -in favor of that 1n1t1at1ve at that time. Had those'rules been
'adopted I'm ‘quite. confident this fac1lity would have been found far earlier in its.
“history. I see-a direct cause/effect relatlonship to the development of thls problem
at thislfac111ty and the lack ofvacceptance of a. broad regulatory inltlatlve that we
thought the circumstances in this State warranted I dare say there will be other
examples of that sort. .It is conceivable to me that what has happened regardlng the
publlc recognition of  this problem - the Love Canals, the Valley of the Drums, I
guess. we w1ll be' adding the Chemical- Controls of the country to the '1ist - may
change the publlc attltude in this State and in this’ Leglslature, for that matter,
. and in this country on what should be acceptable now. It may redefine the ground
rules for taking steps that many of us have seen as necessary - long overdue for a
number of years. In that process, by the way, this Committee can play a critical
role.. . ' ' ' v S o .
ASSEMBLYMAN BARRY: We have really highlighted‘the problemvin Elizabeth.
I wonder'if you could tell us how many otherbsites statewide are currently under
1nvest1gatlon by the department? ‘

MS, TYLUTKI: I think the Attorney General's Office through the Criminal
Investlgation section has clearly 1nd1cated that in addition to those facilities
.and that amount of waste ‘we know is belng, "handled through the legal structure!
there is an additional amount that is now being handled illegally. So, it is very
hard -for us, to give you an exact number. What we now have in the State. of New Jersey
is approx1mately eleven facilities that carry a temporary authorization for the
handllng of hazardous waste materials. Two of those fac111t1es are fairly large 1n
51ze.‘ They are Rolllns Environmental Services. in south Jersey and Earthllne 1n
Newark. Most of the other ones. are small facilities with a limited amount of
‘materials that: they can- handle. 1In addltion to those fac111t1es, we have recently
denied new temporary authorlzatlons to approx1mate1y ten other fac111t1es all of
whom have now challenged our: act1v1ty. . Some have started legal cases requiring us
‘to give them a second temporary authorization. In addition to that element, we do

particlpate w1th the Crimlnal Investlgatlon Offlce of the Attorney General's Offlce
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on a regular basis invfollowing up on illegal disposal activities. We have aeveral
of those illegal facilities now under either administrative order or in the courts
ordering them to cleah'up. I don't think there is anything that we know of in ‘the
State quite on the same ievel as Chemical Control. ‘We do know there are drums in
the State in these facilities and we are now watching them ‘to make sure that we do
not have aootherFChemical Control created. That is not to say that tomorrow some-
body will not find a(non—registered‘facility somewhere in this State of the magni-
tude of Chemical Control. o _ '

’ASSEMBLYMAN'LESNIAK: I havevquite a few qﬁestions to ask as you might
imagine. First of all, cdn we déin acdésé to all the inspection reports that were
made since 19742 .

MS.-TYLUTKI: Surely.

. ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: First of all I'd like. to make a comment. I find it

.incredibly naiyetof-the department to state that the‘parent company, in good faith,

represented. that they had no idea what the subsidiary was doing. Even if you be-
lieved them, you had to. come.to the conclu51on that that was a terribly Jncompetont

and grossly negllgent company and that you should not have relied on .any type of

. representatlon'to clean it up. But, I do want to get. some facts. Thlrty thousand

drums in 1978 on bureau administrative order - that was your estimate. What was
the increase from that administrative order untll the current day?
MS. TYLUTKI: Baslcally, there has been no real increase - a few more drumns.
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: .How many inspections were made from the time tho ad-
ministrative order was issued to this date? Do youthave-regular weekly or bi-monthly
or monthly inspections made of the site? . -
MsS. T¥LUTKI£‘ I'd like to refer that to Dr. Buchanan. There have been
eight inspections on'that‘site by my offioe. - However, . in that same,period‘of time
there have béen other groﬁﬁs within the department who have been looking at this

site. .
ASSEMBLYMAN'LESNIAK: When was the first inspection after the administrative
ordex? ' - ‘ ' ‘
“MS. TYLUTKI: ‘May, .
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Two'months later?-
MS. TYLUTKItV That's right. _ :
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: .And at that time, what was‘the inspection report?
'~ Ms. TYLUTKI: I‘d like to give Dr. Buchanan an opportunity to testify.
DR. RONA L D B U C HAN A N: The inspection was carried out first in May

and then in June of '78. I was there on May 23rd with members.of Karl Birns' staff.
Inspection at that time 1nd1cated non-compliance with the order of the precedlng
March, v1olatlons of Spllls Act which have subsequently come under litigation or

under direct mltlgatlon through thelr office and in . addition to that violations of

OSHA,regulatlons, Invpartlcular, weldlng was going on on s1te above the drums
labeled ihflammable.materials whlch was reported to OSHA. - And because of our report,
OSHA subsequently took action agalnst the company . .

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: So, at that time, it is fair to say that in your May
inspection you concluded that the site was not only not getting any better but
probably worse;“ Is. that a fair estimate?

. DR. BUCHANAN- At that time it was. That is correct. In addition to that
the follow—ﬁp ihapection.ih June indicatés,that non—complianoe had continued. There

.was another investigatioﬁ‘by'the spills people because of a spill on site which. was

likewise cleaned uﬁa The following report in September in@icated non-compliance
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and the administrative procedure and then actually the court case Was‘in the process
of being assembled. Through late September into October at which time we hired a
consultant who is versed in the risk-hazard analysis profession,,the case was put
together through the Attorney Generalls Office; through DEP, “and including the U. S.
Attorney's Offlce and- the United States Environmental Protectlon Agency. 1In January,
we_went into court, and obtained a temporary'restralnlng order. We found non-compli-
ance with that temporary restraining order. And, on March 8th of this year we re-
ceived a permanent injunction against the company, appointing a receiver to direct
the assets.to clean up and mltlgate the current situation on the site.

- ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: At the time of the admlnlstratlve order when you
found the 30,000 drums, did you.-know what was in the drums? : ‘

. DR. 'BUCHANAN We had estimates from the company itself. 1In addition to
that we had the 1nformat10n from the manifest which spec1f1ed the types of materials
‘that were recelved after May of '78. o

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Did yourdepartment ever make any on-site inspections
as to materials there? »

 DR. BUCHANAN: Yes. .

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: At that time, in March?

DR. BUCHANAN; Yes. We knew there were flammable materials there and
other types of waste,.PCB materials, contaminated dirt, and wastes of that nature
which were not only clearly labeled but which the company had indicated to us.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: But, you also said that there wasn't any appreciative
increase since March to the current time. ‘So, is it not a fair statement to say
‘that the danger was as great at that time as it is today?

) MS. TYLUTKI: It probably was. I think-Dr. Buchanan's: comment on the
‘1nspectlon that was undertaken needs to be elaborated on. The company was in the
bu51ness of taking on to the site certain wastes whlch they were supposed to store
for a temporary period of time and then put through theirfinCinerator. The in-
spections_were ihtended to look at the site but there was'no method that.we_had
available to us or funds -available to us that would permit us to open eyery drum
on site to make sure that they had brought on only the types of materials that they
“could handle through the incinerator. What has now been dlscovered as we have gone
on through thls bulldlng with the cleanup team is that they had taken material that
they could not sendrthrough the incinerator and that this material was never identi-
fied for our 1nformatlon, and it was stored in areas that made it very‘difficult to
£ind. _ . . | o '
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK. Is it not a fact that at that time the drums were
not properly labeled or stored in March of '78?

MS. TYLUTKI: Most of the drums were probably not because the manlfest
system dld not start until May 1978. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: I appreciate your problems of funding and we are
going to deal with that 51tuat10n some. time in the future. But, may I suggest that
in a.sltuatlon like that that you go  into court 1mmed1ately. There are assets for

. the corporation. To think that a corporatlon that was operatlng 1llegally and -

allowed this situation to develop over such a period of time is going to voluntarlly
remedy it and clean it up, is the hlghest of nalvete.ﬂ It is not the real world and

it is not g01ng to happen. I have to come back to my original questlon.‘ I understand

thls ‘was.a dlfflcult situation when you found 1t how did it get that way°'\ .
Ms. TYLUTKI" Let me Just address the first part. The leglslatlon under

whlch we operate has only given us the enforcement tool to go after the company
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through our‘inspection and our‘regulation scheme. * So that where we‘find a problem
on any site, all my leglslatlve authorities -are geared to mandate the company to
improve that situation and correct that 51tuatlon ——

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK' ‘Isn't it -a fact that there are common law ‘authorities
that you have concernlng nulsances and health v1olatlons and safety v1olatlons°

© MS. TYLUTKI- That may be the case. The second part of it is that there was
a very clear representatlon on the company's’ part that 1f we moved to close them,
they would declare bankruptcy ‘and we would be ine the situation that we face ‘right-
now - w1th the government respon51ble for the cleanup.

. ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK' I understand. T thlnk many - attorneys and probably
the AG's Office would tell you that that often is the ‘case with the threat of )
bankruptcy. .What happens 1s.they are glven another chance and a year down the:road
the same”thing happeris only they are able to make more money in the interim and make
the situation- wOrse. I'm still not getting an answer to my orlglnal ‘question,

" How in the world did 30 000 drums get stored there without. anyone d01ng anythlng
about it?  The State and the local authorities have broad areas to operate in in
these cases to protect the life and health and safety- of the publlc. Is that not
a fact? ‘ - ’ : : ‘
SR MS. TYLUTKI: That is a fact v .

' ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK How many 1nspectors do you have? : .

‘MS. TYLUTKI. I presently have eleven 1nspectors for solid waste fac1llt1es‘
in general which are the landfllls and the ones “that handle non-hazardous fac111t1es.,
And, I have four 1nspectors w1th1n the hazardous waste section.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK That's a total of eleven for the entire State.. Would
you say it is -an accurate statement that you must rely on: 1nspectlons of local health
authorities? o ' e i _ _ ) '

. MS. TYLUTKI":Tes. :The statute under which we operate enCOurages:that kind

of cooperatlon.‘”

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK Can you rec1te to me a hlsLory of the 1nspectlon from~ii'

the first tlme the site was ever 1nspected - I 1mag1ne that is in 1974‘— up to the
administrative - order° ‘

MS. TYLUTKI' We have and will make avallable to you a copy of all the
1nspectlons from 1975 through the current time conducted by my offlce which number .
approx1mately thirty." There is not presently available here probably addltlonal
'1nspectlons by the D1v151on of Air Quallty who 1nspected the incinerator. And I
understand. they have taken some elther legal. or admlnlstratlve actions against
the fac111ty over the _years. There are also 1nspectlons by water and the spllls
people durlng that Same perlod of tlme. o ' N ‘ o

' ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK And when your 1nspectors made thelr 1nspectlons,
what was thelr mandate” What were they to look for?'_What‘were they to report
back on?' . ) - e ' ‘ o .

MS TYLUTKI" T thlnk you h1t on’' one of the probems I trled to state in my
‘ openlng statement B One of -our major: problems was that when' in- 1970 thls Leglslature
gave the State thls mandate, the prime . thrust ‘of the.solid waste program was dlrected
against landflllsn “In 1974, the regulatory scheme in place was geared prlmarlly
towards the 1nspect10n of landfllls., When T cameaboard - and took over. the SOlld
Waste Admlnlstratlon in. '76 I was aware that there was ‘a shortcomlng in-the
regulatory program.; That resulted in the hiring .of Roy Woston and Company to develop

a hazardous waste program which 1ncludes the development of regulatlons geared to
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facilities of this nature. The early inspections by the solid waste people,Were
inspections that were based on.regulations more in tune with landfills than a
faéility such as Chemical Control. ‘They showed a lack of v1olatlons ‘the klnds of

whlch ‘you would normally associate with landfllls.y

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: This is a recent photograph, I presume. But since
you represented that there wasn't a substantial change since March, don t you '

, belleve that a landfill inspector,:when he sees something like that, ought to know
that somethlng is wrong° ‘Don't you think that’ a prlvate c1tlzen ought to know that
somethlng is wrong? oo )

MS. TYLUTKI: I think that the picture.sPeaks for itself. I thlnk you have

_to reallze there is noth1ng in my current regulatlons that limits the number of drums
that -—- '

_ASSEMBLYMAN‘LESNIAK:' What about safety? It is obvious just looking at it that

there:are violations of,fire codes, safety codes ——- What department do those regu-
lations come under?',Is it a joint State and local responsibility? Can you address

‘that issue? L S s

" _DR. PAULSON: " With due’ regard to your earlier comments about general public

.safety requlrements, nulsance laws, and the like, you may be surprlsed to, learn. that
in this State as in most others there 1s no clearly vested respon51blllty for ex-

» plosron preventlon. We are‘env1ronmental protectors, not exp1031on preventors‘
There is one theory that saysawe shouldn't even be doing what we are doing there
already. - Needless to say, we haven't bought‘that theory. There .is no clear authori-
tyhfor these matters. in the State.. There is a‘huge loophole in this State's legal
structure. It.is equlvalently large in the federal legal structure.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: ‘When you say there is a huge loophole in the State's
legal structure, do you mean we have left it up to the local authorities?

’ DR. PAULSON: I'm not sure that most- local authorltles have anything more
precise'than fire codes. Those are usually related to 1nd1v1dual types' of opera-
tions or building processes. ' '

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN 'LESNIAK: WOuld this site have to. have been 1nspected by the
local fire 1nspector, for 1nstance? . . )

" DR. PAULSON' It would have had to be and in fact it has. I have with me
a list of the tlmes of 1nspectlons by local fire and,I belleve, pollce people as
well. I thlnk it is falrly complete. '
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK And no one reported to anybody about this buildup?
DR. PAULSON- I think both our records and city records as they have been’
descrlbed to .me show the buildup and narrow it to a period of roughly a very small
number of months - a-small portion of the year - as to when that occurred. But

* there was no law belng violated. by that bulldup and no rule. :

' ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: There was no law being v1olated by th1s storage’>
DR. PAULSON' Correct. ) ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK Were they not. in violation of thevregulation to store

ta

jhazardous materlals'> _ ‘
 DR. PAULSON: No. A
. ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK' If there'wasn't'any law, why did you issue an
admlnlstratlve order? _ . ) ‘
) . DRo PAULSON" The way that. they were handllng the materlals - proce351ng
them - was in v1olatlon .of spec1f1c rules. '
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK A few mlnutes ago, Beatrlce testlfled that the 51tu—v

atlon was as dangerous ‘then as it is now.“‘
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DR. PAULSON-‘ I agree With that Judgment We did not kriow, we were not:
legally mandated by law or ‘rules o' inspect cvcry ‘drum. 'We'still aren't for that

matter. The company was,'in fact, supposed to report different ‘amounts of informa-

* tion at different periods of time. They did not report everything. During the

period when they weren't supposed to report -~ when they weren't required to report
at all - they" weren't Violating any ruie. In hindSight today, we can presume that

. probably at some pOint, under the manifest_system,-for example) they were_not re~

porting accurately. . But, we do not have the capability to check each drum, vial,
etc. that comes in, nor does anybody else for that matter. I'm sure the city
doesn t have that ability either.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK‘5 I'm certainly not asking you to check each drum’ and

vial that comes in.v But, with a situation as obvious as this, there ought to have

been made at least a. random - at’ least a random — check. There ought to have been
made an attempt to at least secure the area as far as around the river and on the
streets. .The pileup is along the streets and its along the riverfront: It is a
horrendus situation'just at sight. Any private citizen looking at this picture would
say, "What in the world is in there?" S . '

E DR. PAULSON= That is correct. Those are,,in large part, what ied us. ‘to
take the legal steps in court, something that you don't like to do very often -
to place the faCility in. receivership and as ‘the days. and ‘weeks have rolled by to
take control of it and the’ responSibility for the safety of the: faCility. There
is no neat and orderly procedure for this. class of faCility that ' allows us to ‘do
that. There 'is no neat and .orderly: mechanism that gives us the resources in money
to meet this problem.y We are dOing_it anyway because ‘we’ ‘think it has ‘to be . done.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK. Dr..Paulson, we are running into a timelproblem.
I'm sure we are gOing to have:another hearing but I‘know a nuisance when I see
one. And, . I know that in the area of ‘common law remedies there are certainly
nuisances a. lot less dangerous and a lot less potentiala_ safety risks than this.
I also know that the law calls for .action against these types of risk and safety
hazards whether there are regulations or laws notWithstanding. ‘Those actions can
be taken either by private Citizens, by local authorities, -or by the State. In.
this instance, certainly our .eyes; should have been much more Widely open than they
were. And, I can't understand why action wasn't taken immediately.

o DR. PAULSON' Let me remind you, I mentiorned earlier the regulations that
we proposed that were not acceptable to anyone that would have given us the early
handle on that faClllty and would have prevented the close stacking. "In addition
to .that, ~under nuisance law, most of the things you are’ mentioning - dilapidated

buildings and the likev~ there is a straightforward set. of case law and there is a

_straightforward technical engineering ‘mechanism. for solving the problem.j Usually

those’ mechanisms are also cheap. Here we. have the absence of case law and we have
the absence of the straightforward cheap mechanism to deal with the’ problem. Let's
take for a- moment and give. some credibility to that rough estimate, that maXimum of say
ten million dollars o clean up” this faCility safely and suitably - and “you -have seen
the kind of gear and equipment that is required.A That is almost one third of DEP 's
general State appropriation. There is no deSignated pot of money in this State
or any other or at. the federal level that is available in an orderly and timely
manner to deal With this faCility and the other ones like it that are cropping up
around the country.ﬂv - . .

_ ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK- My pOint is that in March, this same problem eXisted.
Some time before that it ought to have been determined by either the local OfflClalS
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or. the State OfflClalS that th1s problem was growing and grow1ng and grow1nq.
And long before that, action should: have been taken ‘so that it wouldn_t cost:
ten million dollars to clean.up.' ﬁe'can't just close our eyes and allow these
things to occur and thén say we don't have the funds and we can't do anything about
ity Ifm:sorry we can't continue this.. I have been told by the Chairman that we
have to move on but I hope that we can further discuss something in some,area of
Vregulations, in the area of staffing, infthe\area of legislation, andkfunding,‘so
that'when‘werget a situation where there are 30,000 drums that we don't know what
is there, and it is going to cost_lQbmillion dollars.—'and that's the first time
I ever heard that figure, mykGod, I don't know where we' are going to get that
money” from --- v o ; ‘ ’. ‘ '

MR, ARBESMAN: 'AsSemblyman, if I could just.offer a brief comment. . If
you are asking us if we arevproud of our enforcement record on this case, we are ‘
not. If you are: asklng us if we think we have done a good job in. the enforcement’
of this case, we do not thlnk we. have done a good jOb We are coming here indica-
ting to you that we have not had the resources, we do not have regulations; there
is no federal‘network of policv or procedure to guide us in this regard. We are
really operating as we go along on these‘facilities one by one. We.learn from each
one. _We'have a,lotfof unfortunate mistakes on Chemical Control. Fortunately, we
: arertrYing tofuse thefexperience gained there and elsewhere not to make the same:-
mistakes inhother.parts of the State. These are problems though that have cropped
up from years of negleCt‘ You heard that this facility started operation in the
,late'1960's. The mushroom dld not . appear overnlght There was a rapid escalatlon
which we are admlttlng. We have a facility on our hands now that we did take
enforcement action on finally to bring.to a head or try to deal with that very
serious s1tuatlon with all effected ‘parties 1n the best interests of those 1n-
volved. It is not a record that we want to- defend. It is a record that we want to

use as an example of what needs to ‘be done.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: I apprec1ate that statement It is probably the best“

statement I heard today It is a foundatlon on whlch we can'work'to build for the
future. 'i k
' MR, ARBESMAN: Well, I hope so. oo :

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK Mr. Chafrman, I ]ust have one other questlon. As’
far as the cleanup, because we have to ‘deal w1th that how much money are we 901ng
to need° T know I am prepared to 1ntroduce legislation 1nvolv1ng a supplemental
approprlatlon and I have spoken to the Commlss1oner and the Governor about it.

But, I have to go before this legislative body and I.know there are people up in
other areas of the State‘that are going to‘want the same thing. I think we have' a
severe ‘case here that we can make to provide‘sOme funding. How much ———'yQuESaid.
ten mllllon dollars.~ I never heard.that. Is that a fair eétimate?_

) DR. PAULSON- Since we discover more worrisome materials with each passing
" day, any estlmate has to be ‘a hiéhly subjective.one.-vWe'have asked private companies
to provide us estlmates for'pieces of the work or the whole job. Their estimates
vary w1dely._ The ten mllllon dollar figure is our best judgment based on our own
knowledge and” experlence with the drum’ materials coupled with an- area in vhich we do

not have a lot of prev1ous experlence - the exp1051ve materrals. It 1s the largest
‘ estimate we have come up with. It has to ‘be con51dered hlghly tentative. We.
-apprec1ate your 1nterest and your w1lllngness to. move ahead to provide us the ad-
ditional resources. ‘It is: qulte clear that the current. restrlctlons under law on .

the State'Spill~Fund means that that law and that fund cannot be used to cover the
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whole job. I thlnk everybody recognlzes that and there may be amendments pnrhaps
approprlate for the” Slel Law, another fund, etc. We w1ll keep you posted. 4The—
Commissioher has agreed to march side by side with you to the approprlate people to
make that request. We intend to do that. The prec151on of that estimate, though
will have to- be very rough for’ some perlod of time. I emphas1ze that we do have the
<resources avallable to defuse the situation. That, in itself, will take time. It
>1s not something that. ‘can ‘be done prec1p1tously as T am" sure you can appre01ate.

I thlnk we have the tlme to get a more preclse estlmate and explore other means for "
‘the balance of the problem - the larger but less worrlsome part of the problem -
bafter we' have taken care of the smaller but more worrlsome piece that ‘we. are work1ng
on these very hours. ‘ , o IR » v

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: On behalf of the Committee, Dr: Paulson, I'd l‘ike to

thank. all of:you‘for coming. It is refreshing to know that ‘so many of your key
people took the tlme to come here today for what was not an easy subJect for you to
comeé out’ on. - There are other things you would. probably rather be d01ng today than
. discussing the Elizabeth s1tuatlon.‘ T thlnk it is a‘*credit to the department that .
you all came here and were very factual with us. As the,ASSemblyman said and Mr.
Arbesman said, I hope we are going to learn from this'episode. I would hope that
the department w111 keep us adv1sed You mentloned that there are loopholes b1g
enough to: drlve a truck through If you keep us advised. as to how you thlnk we can
vstart c1051ng some “of those lOOphOleS‘— the Super Fund. 1s one suggestlon that is
‘grow1ng already, and* any other ‘you mlght have - we would apprec1atc it. Thoz‘

real purpose of: these meetlngs, and there w1ll probably be more, is to make sure weA‘
start 01051ng ‘that blg loophole and that this doesn 't happen agaln ln New. Jersey.
' If it does, we - want to see’ that we have the resources to handle 1t next’ tlme.”' ‘

' “DR PAULSON. Mr. Chalrman, we apprec1ate your 1nterest and your contlnual
reOpenlng of the ddor to our “ideas. You can be sure that we will walk in, I should
p01nt out" though that we- belleve we have 1o ch01ce but to deal with the fac111ty in-
cludlng dlscu551ng 1t v In fact that 1ser. Blrns and my next stop - up to the’
fac111ty. )

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART' We have experlence w1th some offlclals‘— who shall

. remaln nameless - who don t feel it is the1r respon51b111ty to come and ‘talk’ to, us.‘

. We apprec1ate:your belng here. Jim: Marshall D1rector of. the Offlce of External
Programs - of the EPA followed by George Abyad from Wharton Townshlp in Morrls County.:
JIM MARS H A L L: I'm Jim Marshall I'm Dlrector of External Programs for" :
the Reglonal Offrce of ‘the EPA. ‘I'm also Chlef of Staff to the Reglonal Admlnlstrator
Chrls Beck and thls statement 1s in his name. I mlght say that Mr. Stier and Dr.

Paulson have covered a good many p01nts ‘that I 1ntended to make, in' this statement.
So, 1n the 1nterest of tlme, I will try to edlt as I go along. I do want to stress
some pornts they ‘made" and also leave you w1th an- overv1ew of what thc federal re- -
sources or lack of resources and respon51b111t1es and lack of - respon51b111t1es in
th1s area are.\ ‘ ' ' '

We. estlmate that lO to 15 percent of the annual productlon of ‘about 34 5
million . metrlc tons of 1ndustr1al wastes 1n the U. 'S. 1s hazardous. Thls waste has
been produced for decades, and 1s now pro;ected to be 1ncrea51ng at 3 percent per .
year. ’ ’

‘ A 51zable portlon of that: waste. is. generated right here in the hlghly
1ndustr1allzed Northeast, and tons more of. 1t are already burled in the ground
) In New Jersey, ‘we estimate 900,000 metric tons of hazardous waste may be

generated yearly by as many a'l5, 000 generators.. with regard‘to,abandoned facilities,
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there may be as many as 100 sites which have received hazardous waste without
ekercising proper environmental constraints.A This means, of course, that : ‘those of
us who are charged With the responSibility for enVironmental programs with regard
to hazardous wastes are up against a problem which is really two-fold. 'First is
the safe management of wastes now being produced. Second is the problems of.the
past which have come back to haunt us, or could yet come back to- haunt us, like the
Circumstances at Elizabeth. . R

From the federal perspective, these problems do not’ stop at countyxarv
state borders. They impact on the entire nation.

our latest estimate - this was in the ‘report which ‘I believe Dr. Paulson
appended - is that there may be as many as 1,200 to 2,000 abandoned or potentially
abandoned waste disposal sites around the country that may require clean-up action
similar to what is going on at Love,Canal with an estimated cost - and this .is the
outside high - of a staggering $50 billion. These‘problems‘have grown'so pervasive
that the federal government is prepared to use all that we now have in the way of
legal powers to deal with them. ,

' But - 'I think this was clear from the statements of Mr. Stier and Dr.
Paulson - the main responSibility for hazardous waste problems Wlll remain at the
doorsteps ‘of indiVidual state governments.‘ There is no, other chOice in a . national
problem of this magnitude but to bring all. levels of government into play, but no
unit of" government is better placed strategically for taking the lead than is the
state government.

However, EPA can offer some aid - a good deal of aid actually - through
a multi faceted program of detection,‘measurement, cleanup -and enforcement. This
program involves close, continuing cooperation and coordination among EPA, the
uU. S Department of Justice New Jersey's - Department of EnVironmental Protection,
and the State Attorney General. ‘

I Wlll just run through ‘some . highlights of some of . the programs that we
now have under way With ‘New Jersey. For example, we recently awarded New Jersey
DEP grants totalling $453 000 for two prOJects related to tox1cs. One is for a
Tox1cs Investigation and Integration unit that will identify and investigate tox1c

substance problems and integrate problem solVing actiVities among appropriate

‘State agenCies.i The other is for a broad program to analyze volatile organic

chemicals in the air. These monies were made available under the Toxic Substance
Control Act.

In addition, ‘we are working with - a number of public interest groups in
New Jersey on a pilot program in public partiCipation related to tox1cs. - This
program has grants totalling close to- $200,000 throughout New Jersey and also in
part of New ' York State. What we are getting out of this is some idea of how best
to keep the public informed ~involved, and taking part in deCision making on tox1c
problems. ’

- As far as cleanup of sites is concerned, under the- prOViSions of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act we have prOVided DEP w1th $446 000 in grant
funds ‘to- develop and implement some’ of. their hazardous waste management programs.
I think the DEP people covered that pretty well.’ We have also supplied DEP with.

1technical ass1stance for evaluating their state permit applications and for

developing state rules and regulations on hazardous ‘waste management._

As far as. the Elizabeth Chemical Control case is concerned we haveé
supported New Jersey from the outset in this. action and we inspected the Slte our-
selves back in November or December of 1978 We concluded there ‘was a very imminent

hazardous situation here. We worked Wlth the U. S. Attorney and the State
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‘Attorney-General‘s Office,-and the DEP on the preparation of‘the legalvactiOn there.
We considered for a while, a’ federal action under the Imminent Hazard prov1s1ons of
the Resource Conservatlon and - Recovery Act. But the variodus - enforcement agenc1es
concluded that the most d1rect route was through the temporary restralnlng order
‘that the State signed. '

.

‘ nght now we are the lead agency in convenlng the federal Reglonal Responso

Team, - the purpose of which is to determine what federal agen01es and how best these

federal agernicies’ can help the State ‘in addres51ng the cleanup problem in Ellzabeth

' Th1s a551stance ranges from the use of ‘the " army exp1051ve experts to some adv1ce

from. our Reglonal Radlatlon Team:

As far as enforcement is concerned ‘the EPA announced last week a major
new natlonal pollcy to. 1nvest1gate hazardous waste dump31tes ‘that are real or
potentlal threats t6 human health )

- We expect ‘that natlonw1de as many as 300 1nvest1gat10ns per year and 50
prosecutions of the worst cases will flow from this new policy. There will be
three'key elements in this enforcement thrust, first, the number of EPA personnel
1nvolved 1n hazardous waste 1nvest1gat10n w1ll be s1gn1f1cantly beefed up, 1nvolv1ng
as many as 50 addltlonal staff members all over the country, 1nclud1ng Region II
being rea531gned to- work in the program. Secondly, we are seeklng a supplemental
approprlatlon of $131 million 1n our Fiscal 1980 budget and approx1mately 190 new
staff p051tlons to 1nvest1gate dump51tes and do legal case work. And flnally,
and thls is most - 1mportant from the p01nt of view of New Jersey, we at’ the federal
level are seeklng leglslatlon whlch we expect to submit to Congress 1n May to
establlsh a natlonal super fund created by fees on 1ndustry to prov1de money for )
cleanlng up s1tes for whlch remedy cannot be achleved by 1njunct1ve or enforcement
action. 'I would urge the Commlttee durlng 1ts ‘deliberations to make its views
known on that natlonal leglslatlon as well. I thlnklt 1s very 1mportant for State
v1ewp01nts to be fed 1nto that process.f Right now we are in: the mldst of dlscu551ng
this w1th OMB. There ‘are some Congre551onal 1n1t1at1ves as well in developlng
dlfferent ver51ons of thls leglslatlon.‘ Some of the questlons have to be ironed
out before the flnal blll 1s developed. They are the degree to whlch federal ‘funds
will be 1nvolved the degree to whlch we can 1mpose llabllltles on 1ndustry, the
degree to. wthh state governments w1ll be asked to’ contrlbute, andvso on. Those
are the klnds of questlons that are still outstandlng. . :

It has already been mentloned here that the Department of Justlce, at
EPA's request, 1n1t1ated one of these type of enforcement actlons that I was talk—
ing about here in New Jersey agalnst the Kln Buc landflll Thls, I mlght note, was
the first actlon taken in'‘the whole country under the Immlnent Hazard sectlon of
the Resource Conservatlon and Recovery Act. Whlle thlS s1te was closed by the DEP
a couple years ago there is contlnulng concern over the leachlng of materlals from"

. the site 1nto surroundlng surface . and ground waters. The 01v1l actlon that Justlce

has undertaken seeks 1njunct1ve rellef penaltles and damages wh1ch are almed at

densurlng the landflll w1ll be thoroughly surveyed and adequate correctlve measures

taken once. that,survey 1s completed.s

] ,' Somethlng that Mr. Stler referred to as well 1s that we, at the Reglonal
Office, of EPA,_are explorlng w1th the U. S. Attorney for New Jersey, Mr. DelTufo,
with the State Attorney General and w1th DEP and also with local pollce and fire

,agenc1es,‘we are explorlng the fundlng of a 301nt actlon commlttee. The ‘aim of

thls prOJect would be to take care of some of the problems that Mr. Stler mentloned -

to beef up local and State law enforcement capabllltles for -a continual detectlon
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and‘investigation of illicit’dumping, how best to assess civil and criminal penalties,
and how to develop ongolng;control programs. We are very deep into developing this
project rightfnow and we eXpect to have. something'to announce next weekvor so.' The
.outstandlng question on thls one is what funds ‘will be used to take care of the
federal share of this program. '

Another item relating to hazardous waste that 1nvolves EPA veryd;rectly
is the appllcatlon from Rollins Env1ronmental Services to-dispose of polychlorinated
biphenyls or PCB's in conformance with the PCB. rule on marking and disposal. This
is the'one'hazardou5~substance in which EPA has a direct.statutory role, the Toxic
Substance Control Act. The Act directs us to handle all permitting and inspection
and enforcement activities,related to this one particular chemical. We have been
- working with the DEP and with the Delaware River Basin Commission on this application.
We are proposing that Rollins perform a trial burn in the near future-to demonstrate -
the efflcacy of their 1nc1neratlon process. Based on the results of this and the
flndlngs of the local and State agencies, we will make a flnal determination on the
permlt appllcatlon, I might just emphasize something that both the,prevlous groups -
_have mentioned. Therevis avdefinite need for sound hazardous waste incinerators
'because, when they are properly operated, removal of large quantities of hazardous
organic waste is assured.’ As Love Canal has demonstrated, the placement of non-
blodegradable organlc ‘wastes within landfills without long term maintenance can
,have dlsastrous effects. .

New Jersey has opted to be part of the chemical revolution. That industry
has contributed in .a major way to the State's prosperity. But goinglalong with this
prosperity must be'the'realization that there is no such thing as zero risk. - The
1ndustry cannot operate w1thout generating some quantlty of waste products, a signi-
ficant portion of which is toxic or hazardous. - It behooves the State, therefore,
to ensure that facilities exist to dlspose of these wastes in 'a manner that poses
the least rlsk to human health or the env1ronment. We need facilities 11ke Rollins.
'We need to deve10p industrial waste exchanges that will encourage the re-use and
recycllng of wastes. We need landfills and incinerators that are constructed and
operated in accordance with. the very latest technology. We need a strong capability
“in Stato government to regulate and police these operations.

. OtherWlse, we -end up w1th the Chemlcal Controls, the Kin Bucs, thc‘LQVﬂ
Canals, and the midnight dumpers. I might just cite here as an example that there
‘is a similar committee in‘the New York State Legislature, joint Senate and Assembly
Committee on Hazardous Wastes, that has been ~having a similar set of hearings.
Last week, they came up with. a proposal which we thought was rather 1mag1nat1ve and
innovative. They have a proposal for a State bond issue of $130 mllllon which
would be used to construct four modern hazardous waste dlsposal kilns around the
state. I cite that only as an example of the kind of initiative we think is ad-
mirable at the state level.

EPA provides grant funds to New Jersey under a number of different pro-
grams, a number of different acts, a number of different sections of acts. We
think, and we ‘have been'discussing with DEP, that some of these funds can be brought
more to bear on hazardous waste issues more than we have in the past. We think they
could be directed. toward planning and organizing hazardous waste identification and
protection activities. We are now worklng w1th DEP on a comprehen51ve agreement
“which we call the State-EPA Agreement, on water quallty management This is the
vklnd of question that we are addressing 1n this agreement - how to better manage

the funds of authorities that the federal government provides to the State.
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Just 1n c1051ng, I would 11ke to note that the problems faced by New

'Jersey w1th regard to: hazardous wastes are, unfortunately not: unlque. They occur

across the natlon. ' -

) ‘As’ far as .the' EPA 1s concerned ~when you compare New Jersey with. other
states, New Jersey s program for deallng w1th these problems is aggress1ve, energentlc,
comprehensive, and. 1nnovat1ve.' I think one p01nt that didn't éemerge in the discussion
of the shortcomlngs ‘of the manlfest system is that New Jersey is practlcally the only
State that has one. We regard thls as a very forward actlon on the. part of New Jersey
to have gone ahead and put that into effect without wa1t1ng for our admlttedly late -

federal regulatlons to. come’ along. We now, both the federal and State governments, S ”fv -

‘must contlnue ‘to address ‘these problems together.‘ Unfortunately, we are grappllng

as Chemical “Control v1v1dly 1llustrates with mistakes that were created through

1gnorance of the past. It is our obllgatlon now to ellmlnate this ignorance in the

”present so that_our'children, and thelr children's chlldren, are not faced with the -

prospect of other Love Canals and other Chemical .Controls.
ASSEMBLYMAN BARRY: Could you very brlefly tell us the status of the federal

“legislation designed to create a super fund for the purpose of cleanlng up some of

these dumpsites? If that fund were lntact would that fevenue be used, for instance,
in Elizabeth? = 7 . SN S ‘
MR. MARSHALL- Thls leglslatlon at the natlonal level is still very much in

the formatlve stage.” There are varlous prOposals that are g01ng around rlght now.

Senator Moynlhan and Congressman LaFalce last. week introduced a ‘bill that is spec1f1—

,_cally d1rected to abandoned 51tes. Thelr bill 1ncludes llablllty for personal 1njury

and quite a bit of llablllty.n We are looklng at bills that would be an admlnlstratlon
bill that would comblne the hazardous waste 1ssue with some of the ex1st1ng thrust we
have on oil spllls and other ex1st1ng Splll leglslatlon.’ Now the general thrust of
this leglslatlon, _as far as I know, any of the versions- belng considered would apply
to’ the Ellzabeth 51tuat10n.- The purpose of these bills is to plug what is - as
Dr.‘Paulson noted -a major loophole in. existing federal leglslatlon. The Resource S B
Conservatlon and Recovory Act, whlch seemed the best th1nq slnce cxeam cheese whon

it came along 1n 1976 we now reallze had thls major drawback to it that it took no

account of . the problems of abandoned 31tes. That is the major purpose of these

‘Aproposals that are now 901ng forth. I can't go into too much detail because the

spec1f1cs of the. admlnlstratlon blll are stlll very much at the dlscus51on stage
with OMB.. The EPA has ‘its: 1deas, the OMB has its 1deas and I think 1t would be a
little premature for me ‘to go into any detalls. But,” yes, I-thlnk any form_of bill
that does come out would address s1tuat10ns llke this. o ‘ ’.'

‘ ASSFMBLYMAN STEWART' Is 1t fa1r to say that the regulatlons that are on
the1r way will help solve the problem of the manlfest in other states - that we w1ll
have a unlform system° b ‘ ‘ .

MR MARSHALL- Yes. That is one of the thlngs that is 1ncluded in these‘
new regulatlons - a unlform manlfest system. New York State is draw1ng up one
51m11ar to ‘New. Jersey but ‘the form of their leglslatlon was that it would not be
trlggered untll the federal regulatlons went into effect.‘ T

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART-” You may not be the one to ask thls questlon of, but.

‘p0531bly you are. ‘Do you know how many fac111t1es we have in New Jersey that are

:capable of handllng this hazardous waste9

MR. MARSHALL' At thls p01nt T guess Roll1ns is about the only one that
is llcensed and operatlng.. You also have thlS Earthllne Company "whose resources, I
belleve, are somewhat smaller. i o p »' ‘ _ L
'ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: ~The Rollins facility is the only facility in the State
other thah Chemlcal Contrsl that could have handled,this?
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MR. MARSHALL: Well, Kin Bug, of course used to handle it until it'wasi'
closed. R ' ‘ ' A ‘ _ - . o
o ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: So, Rollins is the only alternative left in New
Jersey? , o ‘ o e R
o MR. MARSHALL: ‘It is the only currently operating permitted_site in New
Jersey. Therevare’other sites in .the region which had been used by some New Jersey
1ndustries since the Rolllns explos1on and the 'Kin Buc closure. There are licensed"
51tes 1n Connectlcut-'there are llcensed 51tes in Erle and . Nlagara countles 1n New
.York : . . o ' i )

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART It just so happens I;represent the legislatfve dis=
trlct that the Rolllns fac1llty is located in., As- you can imagine, the people in
that area ‘do not feel honored to be the only place in New Jersey where this'material
can be taken to. In fact, before you leave today, I'd like ‘to talk to you about
that. The next question from Assemblyman Lesniak is how do you take his problem and
make it my problem? ‘ A . ) :

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK- You can have it anyyday of ‘the week. I just have
one questlon. /Aren't we spendlng too much time and empha51s on fundlng and what we
.are going to do after we discover the problem but not dealing with how that problem
'kgets there to. begln w1th9 For 1nstance, I was quite shocked to hear today that the
‘Elizabeth 51te is golng to’ 1nvolve a $10 million bill. If this had been dlscovered
“‘and if the. State and local off1c1als ‘had been alert two and three years ago certainly
‘we would not be talklng ‘about $lO mllllon. Maybe we ought to flnd some money to
‘fprov1de the ‘proper stafflng and the tra1n1ng and inspection system at that p01nt

so it doesn t develop into th1s stage..x
o ‘MR. MARSHALL' I think that is a very good comment. -I think the package
of regulatlons that are comlng down under the Resource Conservatlon and Recovery Act
w1ll address your concerns as far as ex1st1ng and new operations are concerned.‘
1They won' 't help us one b1t as far as these thlngs we swept under the rug for so long.
But, what we will get out of these . regulatlons and what New Jersey is already in the
process of 1mplement1ng is a kind’ of cradle—to-grave management system which w1ll
we h0pe, prov1de -an adequate tracklng of where wastes are generated how they are
transported where they go. It will prov1de the best avallable technology in terms
of" operatlng these s1tes,'1n terms of controlllng what becomes of the materlals that
are . dlsposed of by these s1tes, ‘in terms of establlshlng the approprlate f1nanc1al
capabllltles and llab111t1es on the operators of these s1tes. This, unfortunately,
is somethlng that 1s g01ng to ‘deal with our future problems and not our past ones.
I thlnk about all we can do rlght now as far as thlngs that are popping out from
under the rug, is to look for some appr0pr1ate leglslatlon llke the super fund
‘ 'leglslatlon and look to beefing up our enforcement .and 1n5pect10n capabllltles.

I think that is an 1nterest1ng p01nt that rose out of Mr. Stler s testlmony that,
h1stor1cally, the env1ronmental agenc1es at any level have not had any 1nvest1gat1ve
or’ a gumshoe capablllty, if you like. We do not have the capablllty, the skills or
even the knowledge to do these 24 hour survelllances, to do the trac1ng of ownershlp
of" companles, to do the tracklng down of false corporatlons, and so on. I th1nk
this has been a. great lack in the kind of agency that I represent and that the DEP
is’ as well " We have not had this pollce mentallty whlch 'I:think we do need if we
'are g01ng to’ deal with " some of ‘these problems.
‘ ' ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK° ‘Don't you thlnk that any part of an early warnlng
system must necessarlly 1nclude a rellance on the local board" of health and the

vy

local “fire and safety codes?
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‘MR. 'MARSHALL: I think there is a very definite first line of defense there
that we would rely upon, S v ' , ' . ' '
o ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART': Thank you very much for taklng tlme to talk to us-
today, Our flnal w1tness w1ll be George Abyad from Wharton Townshlp in Morrls\
County.‘ Thank you very much for your patlence. ‘ : : )
© GEORGE- A BY A'D: Thank you Mr. Chairman. I thank the Committee. for askl’ng‘ 1
me here today. "I would like to tell the Commlttee a story of what is happenlng in
‘the borough of Wharton and’ how a mun1c1pallty comes across a problem with

chemical waste and attempts to solve that problem. Here is what happens.. It is a

'contlnulng story. We are dealing with a piece of property:that is owned by a commercial

company. in Wharton, It is approx1mately two acres and 1s bounded by a’ plastlc v1nyl
1manufacturing'plant. Their byproducts are four or - five dlfferent chemlcal toxic
wastes'including.xylenen The western and northern border of this approx1mately two
. acre piece of property is bordered by the Rockaway River. The other southern border
is bordered by a fire trench which separates thls property from that -owned by Air
Product who manuiacturos gas ‘in Wharton. Oon thls partlcular piecce of propnriy prior’
fto 1979 tho company had dlsposed of chemlcal wastes by storlng them in drumq. They
,burled some of them and carted others away. In 1976 "the ‘company" launched a voluntary‘
’cleanup program Accordlng to Jack Vernam of the State Department of Environmental
‘Protectlon, Hazardous Waste Bureau, the company was requested to clean up the dump ‘
follow1ng a mlnor flsh klll 1n the Rockaway River in 1976. Vernam sald that Carpenter
dug several trenches and had some saturated earth carrled away. Vernam ‘said that the
.DEP had put a stop to Carpenter s storage in drums of chemlcals. Wharton sanltarlum s
‘ ‘Rlchard Knopf myself and the Borough Admlnlstrator toured the property May 3rd. We
'found at least two hundred flfty—flve gallon drums contalnlng dlfferent chemlcals.
" Now back to this plece of property agaln. wharton was alerted that thlS property
was caus1ng problems in the Rockaway and a poss1ble ploblem to our well Wthh was a
: quarter of a mlle downstream on the Rockaway Rlver,‘ by a report done by the Rockaway
Valley Sewage Authorlty when they were puttlng through a new trunk 11ne in this area..
Rockaway Valley asked an’ 1ndependent englneerlng firm to do some borlngs on their’
"rlght of way through the Carpenter property.' They are u31ng a 300 foot long path
w1th a l7 foot wide stretch rlght through th1s one to. tw0 acre land in questlon.
The test was done late in January. By the time the, results were in and the report
was submltted to. RVR, on February 2nd, we see the findings. /I am not an expert on
lthls but I have been told by the sanltarlum and by the Madlson Health Dlstrlct that
they are extremely hlgh They 1nclude everythlng from xylene to phenols to heavy
metals of “tin and arsenlc and 21nc - all from thlS property._ Thls report was sent‘
“to RVR from the englneerlng flrm.‘ RVR sent thlS report to the DEP and 1t 1s stamped
) recelved DEP February 8, l979 We recelved nothlng from DEP on that and Rockaway
'Valley did not elther. on Aprll 4th 1t was reported to our sanltarlum that these
flndlngs had been made. It took that long to fllter through RVR to Madlson, to
: the sanltarlum to the borough that on February 8th DEP had been 1nformed " The
i person 1nformed was Ronald Buchanan, the Bureau of Hazardous and Chemlcal Wastes,
and nothlng has been done s1nce that tlme.. On Aprll 9th the borough sent a letter
to DEP requestlng them to come and test our well #3 whlch 1s one quarter of a mlle
downstream from this problem., On April 9th, the mun1c1pallty also took it upon 1tself
“to have a test ‘done on our well. - On Aprll lOth DEP ‘advised L E. Carpenter‘— this
is.-a c0py of a letter from DEP D1v151on of Water Resources - - "Dear Slrs , This
'letter serves to 1nform you. that the State of New Jersey Department of an1ronmenta1

Protectlon 1ntends to certlfy you pursuant to sect10n401 of. the Federal Clean Water Act:
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11977:that discharges of L. E. Carpenter & Company which are subject to federal

application number --- Certification shall apply as requested by EPA -Region II ~--
This is to serve-as a certification for your permit because L. E.'carpenter does

direct dumping into the'Rochaway besides storage of chemicals. A&s long as you comply

‘with (a) floating solid,sﬁspended,soluble solids, oil, grease, color, non-noticeable

~in the water, or deposited along the shore, or the aquatic subs strata in quantities

detrimental to —-—-=" Thls is a condition that already exlsted on February 8th. It was

- a condition dlscovered early in January and a condition that the DEP had been in-

‘formed about on February 8th.

- That letter came from the Division of Water Resources on April 10th
certifying that in their discharges - and I don't know how long it is good for,
I understand there are varied lengths of time that they have to'appiy for permits ---

Apparently there was no inspection done of the property. When you license someone

‘I should think - and they have "a permit and are licensed to do something - certainly

you ought to make sure that they are doing what they are licensed to do. If I want
to get an inspection permit for my motor vehicle, I have ‘to have my motor vehicle
iooked at. They are here given blank permission to continue dumping in the Rockaway
River and obviously nobody came to look at that site. . We continued to ask the DEP
for help in this matter. On April 25th, we found from our prlvate labs that there
was xylene and thdlates bordering the river. On May 1st, the story broke in the
newspapers. Today is the 9th. We in the borough have trled our best to get some-—
body down there to help us. ' But, once the story broke in the newspapers - I just
got a copy of today's newspaper as I walked in here_— we have been front page

and second page in the newSpaper, "Chemical seeping‘into river) and "Poison feared
in.water system." The people of the borough are scared stiff. Now, I think, fears
are probably ﬁnfounded in our well;.though we don't know. DEP was up there the day
before yesterday with two men from Water'Resouroes‘to take three samples, one from
our well ahd two from the Rockaway River. But, this has been a long, long struggle
with a lot of letters to DEP. I have them documented as to whom they went to, what
answers we received back. We are very unhappy.- We still haven't gotten any
results. We d1d have two men come up and take a look at the problem on Monday.
But, on a mun1c1pal level, when something llke this is dlscovered - and we would
not have been able to. discover it ourselves, we had no reason to go on that prlvate
property - but though it was brought to our attention by a report that was sent to
us at the same.time it was sent to DEP, a flag went up for us, but not for DEP.
Even a formal request to DEP fell on deaf_ears except for one letter - one documented

letter we received from DEP on April 20th. It stated that as this toxic waste

- contamination appears related to the destruction of the sewer system "I am asking

the Acting Director of the Division of Water Resourceq to check into this matter.
He will coordlnate his activities with our Solid Waste:Admlnlstratlon to assure
any ongoing enforcement 1nvest1gatlons are reported. ;Vou should be hearing from
Mr. Noffman shortly! We have yet to hear from Mr. Homean "A copy of this lettloer
went. to Director. Tylutki of Solid waste." This lOLt0r¢lb dated April 20th. 11
came from DEP from a Mr. Paul Arbesman. On May 3rd, a@ked by a reporter from the
Daily Record for a comment on this situation, DirectorETylutki stated, "I'm not
informed of it." That was 14 or 15 days later. We had this already on our file.
Inter—office-commuhication can't take that long. » ‘

So, I brought this to your attention, gentlemen,‘in that I feel that there
is not proper cooperatlon between the munlclpallty andLDEP When a municipality

goes to DEP for help; they need help. They are fac1ng ‘the problem that they do not

‘have the resources to do the chemlcal and bacterlaloglcal tests on the water that
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are'necessary.;lWe need help now.- When a borough writes and says, please come‘and
test our well, they are fearlng thatthelr water has been contaminated. And, no
'answer,‘no answer, no answer. ' I think that after seven . days of headllnes in the
. papers,; the DEP came.' That was, not as a result of a letter say1ng we are comlng on
;a certain’ day, it was not even as a result of a phone call stating we are comlng. )
They just showed up and came on Monday. Good. We are gettlng something done now.
I am not here to ask for more. I'm sure DEP will help us’ now the best they can.'
" But, why dldn't they help us three months ago7_ We had a s;tuatlon that could have
more economlcally been handled » as you were . saylng earller, three months ago. .We
face it now. That is all. I ‘have to say. ‘ ' s =
ASSEMBLYMAN BARRY.. I just would hope that the Commlttee -== . L can assure
you we w1ll try to determlne exactly what problems were created in this unusual
51tuatlon where you dlscovered a problem in January and ‘it 1sn't until May 7th that
we actually have an on—51te 1nspect10n by DEP I think that is someth1ng_that I
certalnly will -—— o o o _ )
MR. ABYAD: In all fairness, DEP was notified on Febryary 2nd.
ASSEMBLYMAN BARRY' nght I do want to»thank you George for coming down
here and g1v1ng us the detalls. ‘ ) » o
ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART In your ClOSlng statement you sald you don't need to

i

talk to the people now because now.you are talklng to. “them. We certalnly have enouqh
of them in the bulldlng rlght now where we could sit you down somewhere and talk
Obv1ously, you are satlsf1ed now. IR : ' : {1'
: MR ABYAD' I want to talk to them. I really do. But, you are concerned

‘w1th thls and how to dlagnose these thlngs and how: to get DEP to be receptive to
complalnts. : . : . o
B ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART': Of course, my flrst suggestlon to. anyone whom I
bcome in contact w1th hav1ng a. problem that gets tied up w1th bureaucratic red tape
is get ahold of .your, leg1slator..If there is a next time; do ‘that and we,- as
leglslators, w1ll get in touch w1th the proper officials as soon as p0551ble to,
make" sure that: your problem isn' t lost somewhere in the maze of. papers that go '
’around ‘We apprec1ate your p01nt1ng it out to. us. We thank you for taklng some
t1me to be here today.‘ :

MR. ABYAD' Thank you. . : .

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART. Since'there’are no more questlons;nWe»will close

the hearlng.
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.  REMARKS BY THE HOVORABLE DOUGLAS M. COSTLE
ADMINISTRATOR U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
'PREPARED FOR DELIVERY BEFORE THE
WOMEN'S NATIONAL DEMOCRATIC CLUB
WASHINGTON D.C. Thursday, March 29, 1979

DEFENSE BY DISASTER: .

' Proving the Value of Environmental Protection

No title for my remarks has been announced todayb—; thfough
‘no fault of_ﬁy own. - When your program chairman‘called, I had
one ready -- and I‘thoﬁght it was gquite a peppy title indeed;
It read: FEverythin§ You‘Always Wanted To Know But Were Afraid
To Aek about Cost-Benefit Analysie in Environmental Regulation.”

I read thiseover the'phene; expectihg a delighted response‘
e o . but ail I got was silence, and then a 1ew, muted female
moan. After several moments, your program chairman suggested
that this title might not pack the club; in fact, she suggested,
people might stay away in droves, and we woﬁld be left only with
a small, undiscriminating band. | |

- So I agreed with her suggestion that we leave my remarks
untitled Now that you are here, however, ‘nd'my agents are
blocking all ex1ts, I will tell. you evehythlng you always wanted
to know but were aﬁra;d‘to'ask aboutuco%tebeneflt anelys;s in '
environmental regulation. And afﬁefwar%s, there Will be a quizf

Actually, the topic —5‘1acking thoegh it is in sex-appeal ~-

is an extremely important one. It helps us figure out how far we

N\
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have come ln cleanlng up the nat10na1 and global house where

we l;ve, Nearly a decade has pmssed Sane the flrst Earth

Day.

That day marked the beglnnlng of a major natlonal effort

to combat pollut;ono’ Todayg we can llSt some of the galns that

effort has brought us:

. Mare than 85 pezcent of the pJantq and faciorlee
thaL are majox potentlal s»urcee of air and water
pollutlcn have cleaned up thelr act, and axe now
complylng w1th antlupellutlon‘lawsa’
Riversafremﬂthe St. Johns ianlorida‘to.the,williamette
" in Oregon are'being féblaimea‘frcmfthelblith‘of'p51~
‘f tlﬁtioﬁ:v The stretch of fhe Pofomac that borders thlS
‘clty hae lmproved to the p01nL where 1t LS now home..
ljto ae meny as 60 5pec1es Of'flsh. |
”Veet‘aieas ef.seeﬁic New,Engiaﬁd thathhgeeWere
‘afflicted by a h6Xi6us eombipatiothf sﬁlfuf'dioxides,t
'ﬁartiee;ates;’and other.fetmsvot»pollution.hOW meet
';moSt'federal heelth'standefds‘Fer air quelitv

'Even the tough flght to curb the env1ronmental damage

”'ttdone by the automoblle has shown results. EPA?S‘latest

| flgures show that carbon monowlde levels have been cut
'by 20 percenta, Smog levels held steady between 1972
and 1977 — but that is’ in the face of 30 percent jump

;n,vehlcle mlles travelled dur;ng,that five-year period.
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While not many would argue with the proposition that thév 7
national clean-up effort is succeeding, many‘bfficialsfis |
industry and‘govsrhment contend that the pbst is too high.
\They argue that, in these inflatidhary'times, we must~méke’
sure that’every existing or proposed regulatibn'ejther
pays 1ts own way, or addresses a crltlcal health problem that

must be met regardless of cost.

This is aithoroughly justifiable point of view, and
in advahcing it, tﬁesé:officia@s”aré doing theirx jobs;,
Indéea; thsldrive,td eliminate evéry unheéeSSary regﬁlation
and,to make‘sure_that'the orhers achieve their objectives
as Cost—ezféctively as possible is.part of my job. As first
_Chairmah‘of ths Reghlatbry Council’.establisheé by Presidert

Carter last October, I héad an effort by 35 federal Dcpartment

and agen01es to control the costs of regulatlon.




~Even before I undertook that assignment, however, I

beéame uncomfortabiy_aware that the anti—regulation players .

" in this costwbeneflt game were using a- 1oaded .deck:- both

econonzc hlstory and economic: method stacked the cards in

their favor. 'In,c0nsequence,was,H..L.fMeanen once phrased

it, they played{“with_the‘seﬁene confidence.ef;the good
Christien who has aneace‘;pAhis sleeve."

Let me explaln.vﬁlt is easy Eo.ceunt;;oet o£’the costs
to 1ndustry of. enV1ronmental control. vSucheahﬁi;pollution |
devicesvas‘filters,‘stack—scrubbers,Nand wasteéholdi#g ponds '

are tanglble thlngs whlch must be bullt or bought,l The ex-

pense of each can be prec1sely ascertalned So can the

ealarlesjqf.personnel neededvtq,ope:atevand,maintain_pbllution-
abatement<equipment;' In addltlon to thses stralqhtforward

iy

expenses, there are othcr costs that can be estlmated for
example, env1ronmental-regulatlon may slow the rate of in-

£
oL

rcdactio. ew chemicals, or prevent others from ever being

lntroduced. While-it iS’hard to measﬁre the’benefite we,

forego from such regulatlon, thls, to0o, can lepresent a cost.




But the benefits are much:ﬁore difficult to calculate.
We'did not start a concerted natioual‘prograﬁ to cleah up our
air until 1970. We did not start a concerted national effort
to measure the p'ollut"antsih our air until 1972 -- not out of
laziness, but out of unfamlllarlty with the job. Accurate

alr-measurement is a technical process requlrlng devices

that often had to be de51gned from scratch, mass-produced,

and then distributed around the country. Hence, until very
recently, we did not have reliable data. . . and even the
information we have now goes ohly a few years back.

Coupled w1th thls lack of air-quality information is our

~

‘lack of sc1ent1f1c knowledge about the health-effects of

spec1f1c alr—pollutants.’ Such pollutants do not exist

‘separately in the air; they mix in all sorts of chemlcal comn-

" binations, reinforoingveach other's effects -~ and thus compli-

cating scientific analysis.
We know that sudden concentrations of air-pollutants can

cause death because history offers us several exampleS°

' Donora, Pennsylvanla, in 1948 where 20 people dled London, in

1952, where 4 000 died; and New Yorn, in 1953, where 200 dled
during a sxngle alr—pollutlon eplsode. | | |
Thus it is reasonable to assume that levels of a1r~

pollution below these extreme conoentratlons gg have health

effects. . . and it is widely agreed among medical researchers



©

that sudden 1ncreasesrln“pollutlon~levels weaken the body s
,defenses agalnst dlsease, or'aggravate 31cknesses they already
‘have;i, | | | | | | |
‘., ’ A thlrd dlfflculty 1n beneflt measurement 1s the most
‘dlfflcult of all.} translatlng certaln klnds of phys:cal
beneflts, such as reduced 31ckness or the preventlon of
premature death 1nto dollar terms.' In other'words, what isv
‘the economlc value of a longer and healthler 11fe° |
Beoause of these analytlcal prob]ems, health effects

and thelr econonlc valuatlon remaln speculatlve. We cannot
”pln them down.ltg, and in the meantlme,‘buSJness and government
off1c1als can o01nt to the dollar-costs of controls thaL
federa] regulatlon requrres " The upshot 19 that, WhﬁlO our
critiCs con51stently appear no-nonsense fellows w1th thelr |
feet;onrthe.ground envrronmental regulators come across as
»vafbdnéh of bureaucratlc flower-chlldren 1ntenL on recreatlpg
the Garden of nden,s._ o | N

_ Along w1th my predecessors at EPA.—- ali”igh—minded,
1deallstlc, courageous publlc servants 11ke me - 1 am w1llrng
'to take con51derable punlshment in a good cause," But therc
’does come ‘a day when you tlre of taklng abuse because the
ease of thelr cost~calcu1atlons, and the dlfflculty of our

_beneflt caluatlons, has dealt them all the 1mpre551ve numbers.
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Accordlngly, late in 1976, EPA commissioned a team of
economlsts to 1nvest1gate the health- beneflts of alr—
pollutlon control

. The,lnterlm resulﬁs ef'ﬁheir stuéy -- two years into
a three‘-ﬁ-&ea'r pi_oj'éct"';‘;‘ are being"released today Together
with*otherdéeus} the flndlngs 1nd1cate that dollar-benefits ~
flowing from reduced mortallty and sickness —-— and
hence mOre tlme on the job -- are substantlally greater'than
the costs of controlllng air pollutlon from power plants
factorles, and other statlonary sources. Further, the study
» 1nd1tates there are solid economlc benefits from improved |
v131b111ty. | | | |

| I w1ll cite the ‘dollar- flgures later. First, I'd like to
tell you how the researchers arrived at them. Thelr methods
dlsplay con51derable 1ngenu1ty, ‘and 1llustrate fresh approaches
from the_still-young field of environmental economics. - One
approach has to do with heaJth—Eeuefifs. "The second has to
do withvthe relationship between air

For the_first‘seEtion‘ef the study, on. health benefits,

the :esearchers expiered both death-rates and sickness-rates
_asseciated ﬁith aifeéollution“ The? analyzed death-rates from
major diseases:iu_60~U,S.»eities; They alsb'analyzed statistics’

on more than 30 factors that.affeét mortality rates, including

X
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occupatlon, medlcal care, clgarette—smoklng, race, age, dlet,

and a;r pollutlon.

Through thlS process, the researchers were able - by

: well known technlques of statlstlcal analy51s —— to 1solate

the health~effect of alr pollutlon alone on the entlre U S | ‘l i1~“f
urban POpglatlan ThlS effect was expressed as a dosev |

response';elatibnshxp:' 51mp1y put,vthe 1ncrepsed number of R

‘deaths resulting from”each iricrease in air pollutlon.

- The flndlngs 1nd1cate that ‘the effect of air pollution u
death«rates has becn .overestlmated ln the pasL. 6u,the o
other;hahd 1ts effect on- 51ckness-rates has been‘uhégzestimated, 

’_This.ﬁlndlngxposedea,new set of qu¢$thn%?a'héwl°ftéﬁ'd¢

people“get siékabecausenofHPOlluted ai;cD ,HOW'often does suCh

,51ckness prevent them fron worklng —— elther,ai an wncome"

produc1ng occupatlon, 1n a factory, or at a value-produc:nq

' occupatlon,Aln the,home9 And what is - the total of wages and

: values 1ost through such s:.ckness’>

To 1nvestlgate such questlons,_the researchers needed .

hlghly spec1f1c 1nformatlon on a smal]er but falrly representatlve

sample of Amerlcans., They found 1t at the Survey Research Center

at the UnlveP51ty of Mlchlgan, the Center was able to provnde

detalled data‘-— almost dlarles -- on the dally llV&S, work

health and budgets for 5 000 heads of households, datlng

back to 1968
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"pollution .control laws. Thus total benefits include not only

These data showed a sﬁrong_cgrrelation between days lost
from ch:onic.illinQSS‘aqd.air'pollutioﬁulevels. A.detailed
statistical»analygig aliowed the reSgarchers'to estimate how
much df,ﬁhevsicknéss_was éapsed‘by air pollution, and how |
mﬁch'by other'féctors such as cigarette-smoking and diet. And

the income figures, finally, pgrmitted,them to calculaté time .

and wages lost;because,of air pollution. Théy‘concludedvthat
if the nation cquld,réduce;airgpollutibn lévels by 60 percent,

we would realize benefits of $36 billion a year.

We have not reduced pollution-levels that far yet; that

is the target we are shooting at for the 1980's. But we have

.made pxogress;toward that goai. Between 1970 and 1977, air-

pollution'contrbls reducedvair particulates by'lz percent}-
interpolating the'resQarch results indiéatés that a 12 peicent
reducticn -- a_reduction not only in pollution but in'sickness‘
- is Saving us $8 billion a year in workers' wages and
p;oduqtiviﬁy,' o ‘

: substantial aé.it'is, does not take’into

Even this figure
. v ———a T

account-a number of other benefits we have*alréady-eXperiencedn

It'does_nét, férfinétance, take account of the fgct that air

pollution‘leQels would have risen higher since 1970 without

those from cleaning up the air, but those‘ﬁiom,preventing

furthe:'deterioration, .. and it is likelg that the prevention

X
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is worth at L

Nor do the study results 1nclude many other types of

~'1, |

damage caused by alrrpollutlon. lower crop ylelds on farms
in polluted areas,bdhnages to materlals as they are eaten
}.'1

i R
away by a01dl" polldtants, or the cost of more frequent A B

repalntlng of housessln dlrty areas.‘ ~

l . : )
E For years now, the pUbllC has been saylhg - and:the’-‘l”ﬂwy
oplnlon polls conflrmw-- that 1t wants cleaner air,rg?ewnot f{jfﬁ

necessarlly for any spe01flc economic beneflt, but bocause

they just plaln want~1t. A second parf of the airuqualitv

study tested the~strength of«that de51re. . - and it found

@fthat people do, 1ndeed place a monetary value on env1ronmenta1

con51deratlons that have tradltlonally been con51dored ins”

tanglble.j They are W1111ng, in sum, to put thelr moneyfwhere -

tHelr mouths are.. 5
el DA o TP -

__f ) . . . . A

The researchers arrlved at that conc1u51on in two ways°"'”‘ﬁ
' |

through lnterV1ews w1th homeowners in the Los Angeles area, R

and through the comparlson of the selllng prlces on ‘homes ln-‘

jthe area that were comparable in all respects but one.

rsmog—levels.

i The 1nterv1ew method - conducted with an ingenious

”serles of maps and v1ews 1llustrat1ng various levels of smog o
v-—llndlcated that Los Angeles residents would pay $650 mllllon
per year for a 30 percent improvement in air quallty.‘ That

averages out to $350 Der household

S
T
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Such estimates‘bv individuale, no matter‘how‘painstakihgly
arrived at, are always suspect.' So the researchers compared .
these»estimates‘withlagtgal'selling prices. Through this. |
- method, theyddetermined that 30 percent better air qualityv'
brought an annual value of $950 mllllon ~~ an average of
$500 per house. In effect far from overestlmatlng the worth
of cleaner air and hlgher v151b111ty, people in Los Angeles
are paving‘gggedfot it“thah they said.thgy‘would. |
| -Thisdohsetvation, mofeover, is baoked up by Los‘Angeles
bu51nessmen;” A spokesman for the California Association of

’Realtors told the Washlngton Post that "there is no question

that prlces in clean' areas are skyrocketlng above those
‘in re51dent1a1 ar as once consxdered more fashlonable,‘but
that are now blanketed by smoq. A redl estate agent said
that suburban honec in the smog.belt" had risen in price
from‘$25,000 to‘$53,000'in.the past 10 years; by:contrast,
compatable,v$25,000 homes in "clean" areas were selling fot
$110,000. |

I have no ‘illusions that this ploneerlng air- quallty
study w111 turn the costwbeneflt argument around and convert
the crltlcs of env1ronmental protectlon 1nto\ardent advocates.
This new study‘requlres con51derable reflnement.before being
usad as a policy- maklng tool. We reaiize that the study has

serious shortcomlnqs, and so -- as they emfha51ze aqaln ‘and -

aga;n -- do the authors.
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“}cBntewe“éreisufficiently“Cohfident"in'the:stuéyis
techniques ¢ and cOnclusions‘to-dssert tHat the poliution;
‘control 1nvestments we have made on statlonary sources‘so
' far are“pay1ng:the1r oWn'way. Moroovor; we be]leve thath

ths study 1s among tho flrst oi many to come‘thatr o
will'enable us to def nd enV1ronmental protectlon on the‘
ground of the gmpd thlngs thaL are hapnjnwng,trather than tol
~argue for it because of the bad thlngs that are hapgenlng.‘;

N The well known dlSdSter at Love Canal 1n Nlagara Falls;
New York for'eXample, occurred because of the 1395 of env1rone
mental controls{J;Sngar, the clean‘up there e—‘lncludlngvcosts
foruevacnating EAAilié and purcha51ng th01r homes~e~‘has cost
the New York government $23 mnlllon,.had the proocr env1ronmental'
controls‘beon Jn plncowvan.lnvostment of about',Q.mllllonowoulg
have_made that sltegsecure. ~ | -

Srmllarly, theos. ate. of No*th Carol1na may have to. spend
between $2 and $12 mxlllon to. 1ean up PCB's 1llegally
sprayed.along“roads}des.nt»nrght; proper:disposnl'of”thoso
wastes would have cost $100,000.

JFinaliy;vtheeKEpone disaster athopeweli,fVirqinia_conldf
have been prevented for an 1nvestmont at. “the Life qciences~olont
of $200 000._ASO far,;ciaimslqgainst‘thegcompnnyhtotal $20

million. . . and it is doubtful whether a federal investment of
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several'gillipn dollars would suffice to clean up the
James River.
If ahyone needed a working definitien of ‘inflation, these

examples would provide it. By féiling to make prudent in-

N e -y coad

vestments in environmental protection yeers ago, we are paying
a much higher price today. I hope we will not have to go
on indefinitely, defending the value of environmental protection

by citing disasters.,

o

I will do‘my best, ds head of EPA and the Regulatory .‘  ‘ 3
Council,‘to make‘suré,thatuevery'regulatioh’pays its own way
in terms of avoiding risk and.providihg benefit.

But I will do my best to prevent féulty cost-benefit

~arguments, based on a deficient economics and stacked in favor

of polluters, from reversing the repair vvork we have begun on
our national home. We can pay for that repair work now, at
substantial economic cost and national inconvenience. Or we

' can pay for it later -- at much Qreateracost.

We have made the right choice. Let's pay now.

Thank you.

"
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‘Glenn Paulson, Ph.D.
\%ulgta“t Comm55loner Loz Science - and Ros‘arvh

; New Jersey Department of FnVJrowﬂenLal Prote ctlon
b . ' "Refore the
Vo . Subcommittee on Oversight & InVPstigations,'
o . Lonnlttcc on Interstate and bovulgn Commerce S
P , 5 "U. S. 'House of Representatives Q
b o .. Washington, D. C.

. B ' '~ April 5, 1979

. : Chairman Eckhart, members of the committee, my name 1is
Glenn Paulson, I am Assistant Commissioner for Science and Rescarch
of the Wew Jersey Deparlment of Environmenldl Protection (DEP)

Dr. Ronald Buchanan, Chief of DEP's  Bureau of Hazardous Waste, js
with me here today. On behalf of DEP, I would like.to take  this

‘cpportunity 'to thank you; Challnan Eckhardt, Congressman Maguire
and Congressman Rinaldo and. the other members of the Oversight
Ccmmittee for JnVJtJng us to testify on New Jersey's ‘hazardous waste

, problems and the aggressive management gtratcgleo that woe have

I , O“V“lOpCd to attack Lhese p:oblcms ,

' é
: Improp@L«handllng of hazardous wastcs and archulc dlnho 1

practices — both past and present - threaten to overwhelm the scope

of all other present environmental problems in New Jersey. Not Onlyij' 

-do we have to deal with the legacies of past disposal pxoﬁfLCCS, but

the volume of hazardous waste produced each year continues to increass
to ~ Far example,.RPA estimates that thz total . potential hazardous waste

genarated within New Jersey is 245,520 tons/year (dry) or about

(L’

2.5 mll ion tons/year .on a wet b«ol".f Based on this estimate, at
. leas o¢gh+ additional facilities will be needed just to -handle this

> matcllal in~addition to the ones now opcxatlng in New Jersey.

, . Farlier. this woek, CJﬂwrﬁ%uTaﬂ N’gdlro and Congressman Gore
' - vislted New Jersey to gct a first-hand lcok at some of the problams
£ aEQr
IR

e

i past that we are p 1 v grappling with., We visited a
chemical w% ste treatment Fac .y now in receivership and a demoli
chemical warchousc.  Bad weatlier kept us from visiting a now-closcd

- chemical daump and an old- lWﬁUSLfiﬂ] site gros Q]y COﬂL&WlﬂdL”U with
marcury. S ' g b

': 14x'
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‘ . SWe dn Mow Jersey have long eince recoguizoad the polontial
macnitude of this peoblem, and aro attenpting Lo grappla with g
o the best of our ability and rfczasfﬁl"“<~f3::. You havae alrondy oo f"'nci
a papor by Dr.o Bnchanan ,\-.*hw"h deserilboes in sone dotadl thoe historny
cnd srtatus-of harardous cha wical w. 1*;t'c) managowent o in. New Jocsoy.
Pelctly, in 1974, DEP aduphac wu]nr changes fu the Rules of our
Burcan of Solid Waste Management.  fThese revisdons included a definitio:
cand ientification Of hazardeous wasies, chonlcal wwstln, lethal
choriieals, bulm l]U s and semiliquids to bhe specifically rnﬂu‘ﬁtea;»
naddressed land Cand dncineraticn of lethal chesmicals and i
verdtlotctineg wastes; and culiined the responsibilitics 0f the gentratou:s,
maulers and dispocsers of 13 ardous wastes, olbher chemicvals and hulk
liguids. 1In 1976, following the closure or Kin-Buc, the last recukaining
comrarcial landrl]l that he d accepted ha“urdous wastes,  DIEP congucited

-

#nindustrial waste survey to anLsngate_the'dispositlon of wastes
from all industrial firms in thé State.  In addition, DEP began
developing an overall hazardous waste management plan for New Jorsey.
DEP has-also developed a hazardous waste manifest system to acccant

fer waste from its p01nL of generation to the point of ultimate disposeal
1978, the final version of the Manifest System was put into place. D&
is *urvcntkj-working on rules to address the issucs of faoalatv si*ing,
design, operation, closure and perpetual maintenance. We expe thesc

regilations to be adopted within the next few months. ConCer~hvly
DEP has developed a two tier strategy for hazardous waste managane
a long termw and a short -term approach. These stratcegies arce outlince
in Dr. Buchanan's comprehensive paper that has . been submitted to ycu
already. '

‘ Separate from our Ha/arduus Vaste Program, buit also relevant
t0 DEP's activities regarding hazardous and chemical waste, are the
~otivities of DEP's Program on Environmental Cancer and Toxic

Substances (PECTS). - The major programs of PECTS are a state-wide
roundwater survey,wextcnalve surface water monitoring; and air samplin

A

\-.’\
L..

e

3

wetivities.s While not specifically- focussed on hazardous waste problers

these activities will noln us identify those contaminateod bltca that
are the result of improper hazardous waste disposal. - In fact, c¢ne of

the current. agLLVLt;eF of PECTS 1is a search for old, now unus ad,
chemical waste landfills. In addition, New Jersey's pioneering Spill
Compensation and Control Act (enacted.in 1977) created a fund to Lo“cY
deal with -the 1800 separate hazardous material spill incidents that

2 -~
are annually reported. While this fund is generally used exclusively
for spill clean up activities, the Department has invoked the fund to
.clean up certain illegal chemical wastc digposal sites that had
diSC‘ ged hazardous mat erials to the env 1ronm“rt, Separately 7 have
submi od to You our recently reluaap L1f“t report on the operzticn of
this und - '

Due to the success of the spill fund concept, the Department

is considering establishment of a second fund to rcemedy Lhe inharent

sroblens of abandoned cheomical dumy sites.  Since saveral such sites

ave currently under action by the Deparvtmoent, it is clear that a

o2l nend exists for an abandonad dump'cl&nn*Up'funﬁ. If thoere 1s oo

soncerted eoffort sddn on’ the or:! evel in the direction of a furd

of this sort, New will is cffort on the state lavel.
i



: As a conscquenca of theso broad programuat ic offorts, we
Ve Found and are dealing with many spacific problem sites in the

< U R Y
State in a variety of wayss T will not ¢o into detail on the

tn o=

14

tisareie problems al this point, but the following list inelu
some of the most 1mpuJ*un- ha zaxaouo and chemical waste issucs
we are involved with: : :

~
»u

u\

- Lawsuit regarding mercury contamination in the Hackensack
Meadowlands. : ' ‘ ’

~ Fire dﬂu cwglos 'on at Rollins Environmental %e vices.

~ Kin-Buc ndfill. ‘ ' :

- Cn¢m1cal (onL 0l Corpo

~ A-Z Chemical Corporatio:

~ Jackson Tov nSPlp groundwate: confamwn“L1on pioblcwr

-~ Scientific Chemical Processing.

,\
}-J
o]
cr
1o
—~
\ v
3
.

- T would be.glad'toudiscuss
situations with the Committes A ser
most of these issues has been submitt

the details of these various - - |
ries of documents relating to i
ted to the.Committee staff. i
I Lﬂlnh that everyone here toda] rcco;n:zes fhat the issue
of hazdrdous waste disposal is a national problem. The full legacies
of this problem for future generations m:ll not be realived for Years
o come, but there must be a commitment now to set into motion
programs which will control effectively what-we know exists today,
to clean up those problems that are due to past improper practices,
and to prevent the ocecurrence of nore.such problems,inrthe Euture.

: We totally sdp sortead 1ho hlopo“cd substantial increase in
funds to implement the Toxic Subs#ances Control Act. That progran
will deal directly with the intrvoduction of chemicals into society.

As far as the toxic residuals from existing proc o.mes, the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) 1s a major step forward in torms
of legislation to deal with thease problems, bul it must be implemcnted
rrore qguickly in order to demonstrate our ability to manage this complex
aspect of pollution control. RCRA has given us a shot in the arm, a3

.

~has our own state'lpglslaturé, by infusing new monies into our eifortis,

and those new monies are bca“ing fruit in the identification and control

of inadcquate disposal methods. The horror stories of toxic wastes
disposal are all too well known. Just to cite one, the more we monitor
~onr groundwater, the more we are £3n nding suspect chemicals that shculd
not be there.- In short, as we look for oroolem¢, we find them -- and
then take the steps to prevent them from affecting human health. Ve
can only wonder what is happening in. those states where no one is even
looking‘for_the'problcms! o -

We have supyortac Lho provosed increase of funds in federal
hazardcus waste management assistance to states under RCRA. However,

© at the same time we have serious reservations about the propcsal to
i

cut $5.2 million in solid waste m anagement planning activities whjch
~include more detailed l“VCnCOrle of our land disposal facilities.

‘This proposed reduction  in f£inancial support comes at a CrlClCﬂl time
when the Lederuletn,isiin the procoess of putting rules in place and.

16X
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faderal governmeit establish a mullimillion dollar fund to remedy ,
the problems created by old abandoned cheilcal waste sites such as the
cie at ILove Canal and facilities closed down due to irresponsible
opoerational practices where suffiicient corporation funds are not
available for clean up and state and loccal governments must assume
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abandoned chemical dumpsites (see attached letter). We are told that
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is surcly needed: in each of thes

le. Lhe chemical legislation to
that the abandoned chemical

and CompliCdthVOnu to solve.
to do it is sure to gencrate

in this country. There will ke

a fund should it be, and
_ Then
t does it mean, and
tra study: yrcersd for LPA
Lazardous waste sites is
number of . sites
and 2,027 The cost for simply
sites was ¢stimated at between
cost for "ultimate"
arch 2 when EPA dis
nylronuﬁnugl Pollution
hicgh.

scusseu

-

\“4] ce a

a“mp sites
on the orde

1

Sy

S
ch
L

3.
e} SJO billion.

Clearly the country is
Pr:orities

ail at
‘the wor
. Give:
)1b1 be necessary
shate DdfO ollection

opultalbions, and so
a Ll date.

once.
st dunp 51
sheay

%o
el
O‘.

num
Lh at

vt

’—rn(*’

. Vo RO
Dy tihe numhaers

first

= " ()(—1 i

b
RS
(_\

f

N

1hoos

who will pny to clean up the l.ove Canals
how shoula

there is. questions of reme
how much will it
(t
‘between 3
posing significant immediate hazards i

$1.8 billion and $3.1 bhillion,
Cltanuo'at $13.1 billion to $22.1 billicno.
the dump site problem before

ouocommittee
The figure
is currently being cax llCd in

and
of orﬁ"
ut LLL)‘L-,

TN T 4

unllc

but also oil spills and spills of other
(chemicals)

as well. While federal Jpng*uLih”
areas, we believe it is a mistake to
the 01l Spill bill. It is quite clecar:

waste site problem will be an expensive
Dovelopoent of the
pelitical battles over the question of

legislation neded

and the Valleys of the Drums
numerous. other guestions, such as how

it be established.

edy: and c¢leanup -
cost? We read, for example,
he Hart study) fourd that the number
2,254 and 50,665, ud that the
between 1,204
containing the wastes at the high-r.

S

€
on

&t th
ny
e ok

SN
figun
PO~
apand

S

[N

Ty

th“’. I

cl

,u.lltC‘Cl
all the
popular pro

aqency,
een;nq up -
the

4
COT-

~

i
e
es
ned
;

v
C!
S 1S

»

be able for

1o

S

.
1c
3

G

pay - th
establishe
alt with

it will

Alng

t.o
to-hava
“roolam

L7

Ior

not.- 'going
are going

(&9
wOrst

-

o3 S e
05,

;it

provi

many

o} Qi' cleoanup

17x

P
Siier



Ea not moean Lo man

LEEEER IO R S tiat will have £ e
to producs a iinal Bill on aband A
Lo emphasize is that working out Al
Lrst prmgo»@d in Congress
3

Ol Spill "Superfund" legislation was
five years ago, and the country is sti wamtlng for it. Iven' in
CLhD presen £ fxi_nié) sphere of crisis goneoaied py cotastrophes lika ¢

ona at Love erl and the ' altention Lhat har bgcn focused on

them, there is no reason to Belicve thatt dump Joegislation will bz

uny-iou“ diff 1ru1L to write than the 011 8pill Suporfund bill. To
»othem togethor, LU osoons oo us, villoonly guacoantoo thal bobth it

b“-undulj delaved.

, - As I»statcd ecarlier
.rms to get into. the busines
is would include econcmic incentives, attention to 11abx11ty and
o]uL'on Ovalulng probl ens . :

: we d]°O nead ways to uncourago competent
fj |

'

.ﬁ'_

" Like any,other high technology “facilities (such as nuclear
power pkgﬁt ), hazardous waste facilities are oftén not welcomed by
runicipalities, even though such facilities scrve broad social nesds.

This threatens to become a major stumbling block to many states'
programs and apparently to the federal government.as well. Examdles
nf recent decis ions such as the Bordentown, New Jersey and Vl]uO“Jll1P
illinois caseas, among others, foretell a nation of hazardous waste
j?JOldLOfS without adequate disposal sites.  The obvious extreme
alternatives are either clandestine disposal or an outright termination
o Tndustrlal oporat10hd, ‘) early, since there is no authority. fonr

1 he EILLﬁg of hazardous waste facilities within RCRA, the basic
urrmzse'of‘rec ‘cling or centrolled disposal may not be realizad. "
‘face. the nced to develop a reasoned method of making & decisions

-

!
s of sogn*s*lcatcd waste digposal technology

We must ne-

for uites for these facilities: onc option would be a fed ﬂra.l--ata‘”>
partnorship to provide a combination of economic incentives and |
regulatory review that will ensure safe and sound operation of the
‘facilities by their private sectcer owners. Another. option might- be
the use of publicly owned lands, with apprepriate buffer zones, for

iting such facilities. Other options are also worth considering, but v
it is clear to me that traditiocnal mechanisms have not'mnt'thm‘pv;gsing,”

eeds in thi' area.  Thus new, perhaps unprecedented mnchanl smsS may
ve to be 1nve1ted ' '

po "Further as a portion of the overall 1t1ng authority p
the fedeéral government should consider alterna tives for liability
quuranco programs that may aid in public acceptance of hazardous
waste sites. If the public can be assured that liability insuran
will cover potential losses, public opposition to these sites naf
reduced. : : ‘ o R

Here again, - the need for a fed eral fund to back up

the resources of the r 2 iability insurance market. Recentl:
~for example; ‘in hearings on its proposed hazardous waste ragulati
under. . }“A vas Lmld that many if not most of. the hazardous w:

dLLecied-b" the proposad rugulatlo;L
ial res 0”ﬂo1b11’tj reguirements.

'uLsposal
will beo u
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witich maxe it casy to hide the real principals behind a business entity.
Abuses of the corporation laws have led scume individuals, such as
alph Nader, Lo call for the fedcral chartering of rorpurath"“.c Vil
SIoam not mugquting that Congress neced ¢o that far, T do belicve %hat
criminal achivity in the. hazardous was#o ﬁield»¢0u]d be more casily
wep oessed LD there were federal regis r@;ion and disclosure reguiraments
ﬂﬂﬂl&gﬁpu to those enforced in the securities field.  Specifically, any
corpuration engaged in the transportation of disposal of hazardous
~wgst€s should be required to disclose the identities of its principal
SL;L{};ldgzu{ Per:ions who have becn convicted of violations of sLate
or federal crlminal Jaws related to waste disposal should be prohibited
[rom having any 1nt\rnuu in 'a corpora ation enﬂaqo in the waste
%ranqLehtutlon,oL disposal business. .Also, any corporation which
nolds a‘Substantial interest in a aubgldlary engaged in the wastc
business should be subject to similar - rcrulr nnnt . :
Finally, the current penalties fox mallCLOuo, willful, .
illegal disposal of toxic and haa$rdous chemicals wastes are too mild.
New lcgisldLJOﬂ should provide for jail sentences of up to ten years,
esvecially if the dumping is proven to have resulted in personal injuries
or disease. Deaths caused by illegal dumping should be prosccuted as
;s]ndqniu*.- Furthormore, participants in a schame to illegallsy dua
znical wastes should be proqgcubabl as co-congpirators and be
liable to the same degree as the principals who do the actual dumuing.
Tt is time that these individuals be trezdted as what they are - poisoners
of the nation's wells and rivers '
is concludes ’my p“")wrmﬂ Y5 on the 1ssuc
sal and the problems LE noses “oxr - hoth MNow Joxw
whole. I wouvld like to thank thoe Committee for
o presenl this statemant, e ‘

a- -1
i is ron surprising din light of "
hil rhat can result Lrom an
£ the privaete insurance
> assure neighbors or'hgzar
wili be fully compensated in g ‘vupkﬂr)obihx
ion, it seens like Ly that {th -al governmaont will
upplemontal coverage if th = is to be reassurc
Fiha)ly, the Devartment belicves it is
Chot companding and vriacisals Daveleod G0 = atbonne, mmﬁlﬂmuua . ol
disaosal cf toxice (}.rnw;:_l. wasies be Il(.,‘"l,; u..Ly criminally pros.cuuad,
buis ultimately debarred fron doing business. ALL too often the nanos
of corporvations and/or principals dpphJTviﬁ,CAFC afler case of 17 legal
dfsvﬂoal activities. When one illicit oprra ation is shut dowa by the
of another springs up to take its place, wany timos with the wvery
crineipals to reinitiate thoir ins'dio us opérations. It is
ely quchnlf 1f not jupossible, to control this situation”
der presant DdltLOnb.‘ 1hPLPIOY2‘ a concerted effort must be .
made once. and for all to terminate illegzl op erations and preveni their

principals from galnlna other foot holds.

as in.many’otha
their: evas ions

Unfortunatol],

the violators' are abettedin-

r ‘arcas of
by

i!]cgdl activity,

statce corporation laws




Submitted by Dr. Glenn Paulson

""LIMIVARY ASSESSMENT OF CLEANUP COSTS
FOR' NnTIOJnL HAZARDOUS WAST: PROBLEMS

K3

kas report deu,-_bea work performed for
the OFF of So lid Weste under comtract no. 68-01-5053
and-tS'rgproﬁuv 4.as z*ece‘,ue'J from the contractor.
he findings should be atiributed to the contractor
and not to th OJJuce of Solid Waste.

\‘)
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- Page 37 of the report submitted hy the contractor on February 23, 1979,
has been replaccd by now pages (37, 37-A, and 37-8). These pages clarify

and expand the assumptions concersing financial vichility considerations
end make clear the distinctions betwzen level T and Level II costs.

This report has been reviewed by the U.S, Environmental Protection
Agency and approvpa for pub]1ca+1on Its publication does not specify
. the contents neLeJSarily reflect the views and policies of the U.S.
onmental Protection Agency, nor does mention of commercial products
ite endorsement or rebomﬂ&na=t1on for use by the U S. G varninent.
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. Assessment of Cleanup Costs for Nationwide

‘Hazardous Waste Problers

3 14’:Intrbducfion'

A.  Purpose

The pUrpo e 0\ th1s study is to d;ve]op a pro;ecbwon of poLPnu1a1
‘1COSLS for c}eanuo of m1smannn=d hazardOLs and raolo ctive waste dwsp05a1
sites throu'hout the countwy ThIS‘reporb prov1aes bre]1m1nary results ‘
bas ud upon an 1n1t1d] assessment phase wh1rh was tsma et ed in 6O -days,

;‘Durchnt o rontract requ1r naﬂls. “This cost assessment ww]? be used b/

EPA: and in turn, by OMB to ass1st 1n the dev*] bﬁiﬂu of a Nat1ona1 po11cy

¥

- for the mwt.uau1on of hazarqous waste m1snancgaren“ orob1ems ex1st1ng
]tthroughoutithe country. - Due_to (1) the‘many uncertzinties that exist as to

o

'the'nhhbeh_bfﬁsiteSJﬁhat-maysnow'(br in,thé“fﬁture):pbse‘sighificant'threat
ols) pUB?ic.héa]th_and/oh ﬁhé envfrcnment, (2) thé g?eat'Var{abi1ity ot
prhb?ém circumstahcés ffom site LD swte,~;nd (3) unresoived»QUestions aéito
vnﬂthar c]eanup cost 11abn11t1es w111 fall to the oual1c or pr1vata sec«or
TLowWTs not po~ .t}: to'afta:hiéh exact rﬁ ?iguréhto 35‘ "1F°’“9] Un(1nwi
__roq;.rannt> Tor m1t1oat1ng these hazardous wast -préb]g ’ Noneuhele)s,
this >+udy repreaents a flrst attemot to ext“apolaue Lh; or der»o"magn1 gJ
of the expﬁndwburns noea d to c1ean up bhe Naticn's significant hczardaus
waste prc;lems and t us shou1d prov1dp gu1danco'uo OM3 for reachwng near—
ferm budgetary decisions.

24x
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8. ' Scope

In order tb providé ncaded~5ack§round'data for this stud}, EPA Heéd~ 
:‘quafteré requ ﬂd each: o. its Regﬁbns to de» 10p an - 1nvcnt01y of haLlrno'
'ansL> prun?~1, A.copy of the 1ettef froMfEPA to thq'Regiqns~is includad
Lhﬂ Appendix. Information re@ﬂested.from th§ RégionS‘included:
1.0 A rOugh:estimatL of the total number of landfill, storzge and
‘other sites that may contain hazardous wastes in anv guantity -

. which now or potcn;ual]y could. cause adverse 1mpac; on pubiic
heaTLn or the environment.: :

2. A rouon es? 1ratL of the number of these sites thab may contain
s1an1.1fanu quantities of hgzardous westes that could cause
sianificant imminent hazard to public health (this is a subset

' Of above estimate):
3. An inventory and description of those sites for which EPA has
information in 1ts files (this is a further subsat of the above
- estimates). - SR : o
4. ~ An estimate of the costs of (a) assessing the public health and
environmantal hazard, (b) engineering studies to determins
remedial measures, and (c) .remedial measures for.a dozen or rore
sites which typify various types of incidents. '
In eddition tO'inVEntoty'information~in-these four areas, the.Regions
provided. 1P‘ormat1on on 103 sites. ans nater1a]- in<c0njunction with
Cinfermation from Headquarters fw]es and from the .11es 07 the Cont ctor
2gzrding 129 ‘add¥ 10n2] sites, constitute l.he data base .or' t}ns sbudy
11 immediately available files, reports and‘data concérning the 232 Cases
ware reviewed, abstrazcted awd catégorized. Theq*"' our reor enentativa
cases were then selected for more in—dépth}study. In se]ectlng the 24
cases, the'prevalenCe’of the types of‘faci1ities4+as repres- nted by ‘the
rea2r pon u]at1on o. 23? s1ues—»was taken lnto cons1dew ytion. Efvorts were -
mads 1o mat:h\the,propOrtion'of'site types. in the 24 selected cases 1o the

proportion in the 232 cases. A
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Daga ava17ab1|1ty was .also a determinino factor in the,se1eCtion

pr“i'"; hner° sufficient InTormatvon existed in +h° dSSFPb]cd f11es as to o

Lhe scopc of the problam, ppropr1ate TEFLd]”q (n1uher execu;ed or p]anned)eﬁ

»
-

and cleanup ;ost33‘it was not cohsidered fruttiul to conduct additional

assessmént; -Since'adaquate‘eva1u1?' ’ o‘ sitos:fOr which 1nfo"m14ion and LT
0ron1em coyunertatwon weré scanty coa]d not be Dcr.ormed within the time }‘
frame or budgeg ql]pcated tO'thTS Study, SuC h s1ues were not cons1dared as _ ,"é
candidates‘fgr theQ24 ;a§e:eVé]uaiﬁons; Tha sites se1ected therﬂrore - _  P

incTudEd‘rﬂpresentative,cases where it was ar*icihaLcd tha‘ remadial

' 'approuchﬂs and COSta cou]d be dﬁveloped throuqn revw:w of r11ns maintained

e LI SRSU

at RPQ1OHQ], SLdLb or 10u41 gavhr“n ntal offices,'n scuss1on with kno'1nqr>~ R
. oy
: 3 . s . e e ) . L ¥
abT: p sonnp] W]bu1n LhOSE of s and/or‘sute:vws1ts.» Ne1tner‘prob1em' p
_ :

sevcr1ty nor cleunuw cosLJ ussoc1=ted w1th spocw.wc s1t°s w=s a. tfactor in

e

thevselection,process ’hﬂ 24 rep sentatwD cases range significantly

in terns‘df“pr0b1em”seVerity and in eStimatedJCOSté of.cTeanun :
t
InV°st1gaL1on of these 51»53 was conduct d during a four- week per;ud ;

and 1nvo‘vud arranq1ng onc carry1ng out 1nfor~ tion= gathe“1ng and/or site. - . 1o

_visits“to;thefstates cf;waShington,_Georgia,,Califohnia;1CoTorado, ITinois,
.T:nndsseé;‘Utah,‘Indihna;:TéXaSjand'Virginia; Information obtained: from.

< “l;.,.. - LSS /i = -~ I A e
a»dqu, wa te problams and the 24 case studies wvas

.Qsed in corbina+1on w1th the: hazardous waste Drob}em preva]eﬁce data 'i
i
prov1ded by fhe Rngons 1n ordor to devo1op cleanup cost. ex»rauo1 ons. i
Li0ux onu1oyed in condu;t1no Lh1s th.anu]=t,on, alona w1th a d1=cusswoﬂ; ?‘

of tha varia bles thap afTect(phe‘Valwa1ty of such ;n.ex¢rapoiat1on,'are
'PrESEhfpd‘in{thélnéxt section. T N R
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C. Exlraool tion: Aaoroubh

1. Methodology

The methodalogy for extrapolating the cleanup costs-fbr a1l polential

'hnzardous waste. proo]ems wn1ch F‘mst throughout the country 1s based cn the

daL4 ava11ab1e at the t1ne of w~1t1ng, und is conapniently as r€11ub]“ as

the oata bare is complete.

In ordar to deve]dp an u davstandwng of Lhe gﬁnera1 types oT havdlda

[l)

was te problens that ex1s+ and the n&b1ona1 preva]ence of such ge nora] typas
of prob1ens the 232 cases exammned dur1ng th1s SLU“] were categorized by

racwl1ty type;.waste-type,and prodblem type. These.cauegoriés ares .listed

‘4 below:

I. Pac.l1ty Type
1. abov9 grounc storage/disposal of wastes

2. uncovered pwts, ronds and 1acoons»~bc1ow GFudE (or barmad)
- 3. below grade coverad pits and Tandfills |
4. underground injection facilities
'5. ‘diract dumping o surface water
6. natural impoundments - '
II.  Problem Type
- explosion
L f%he' '

air poliution | | |
.‘o"ound water conL n1n=t10n (drinking water supply)

surTace ‘water contannnat1on (drihking water supﬁ]y)

eto]ogica1 imact (surface water, including wetlands)

LA 2 S N
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1. Maste Type -
1. pe sticides ahdfothérfhﬁnh1y‘toxic10r93ﬂf05f -
2. Other organic cosmounds® ’ "
3. dnorganics -
1?4‘; radioactive wastes

oy

‘explosives and flarmmables

For each of these ‘,hrcm caLegornba, the ma Jor oTemﬂan hwuh.n ch caueoory

Were 1n’nu17*ed and general1z:d to prov1oe 2 1‘m1tad nuvn rof SUbCuLE-

~~~~~

gs&ies zsed on COWTDH remﬁdial m2asuras vhvch cou]o be app]1ea to tham.

Trera ars & x1n1te number o; evalu e and r=nnd1al measuras that rny -

,bn apo11cab1e to the uﬂlver"e o. ac111ty/4asLa/prob1en vae comb1natxon¢.,

Fa Jur cgtegor1eb nnc1udb_thn_x'11cw1ng

Problem invms+1gation

1.
2. Design of solution
3. Waste treztmant
c 4, TranSportatiOn
5. ‘Secure d1sposa]
“6.‘ Site treatment and site mod1f1cat10n
7. Menitoring
8. Site secur;ty
9.»>Oli-Sle tvcauﬁ°nL/d1sp0>a1
10. Aum1n1surat1on and ‘enforcement

;?Thefe are;‘of course, numerous individua] remedial measures within =

- .

cach CQLngory o" \“mple Gne r~bu,d of site treatment (Teachate and

[t

:vunofF contrﬁl) could 1nvo1ve cxad1ng, d trﬁln Vdikihg;.ponding, and/or

'“O organic compounds" mxy be defined as organic compounds which are
mﬂnﬂra,iy, not included on lists oF texic SLHstances and/or are not usuaily
considerad toxic 1n Lne parts per- billicn ranga ot concentrat.on (e.qg., ©il

anq,ghPJSP); o - : .

28%
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construction of leachate collection trenches or wells. A wide rangs of

individual actions or remzdies was Considcrpd for each case.

The general mathodology employed in study and extrapolaticn is

suu‘“1129d below:

1.

>

determine unit costs of all aonrdb*w ate rﬂmadi=1 measures —

This was pe erformed by reviewing cost data contained in the
information cathered on:the 232 cases. It should be noted

,_th?t remedial costs provided in the existing data base ars

21ly limited to those activities undertaken on an emargzncy
buSIS to immediately reduce the risks to hum:n health and, in
most cases, studies probably do not include costs assocxaued‘with
meastres that would significantly reduce the source of contanii-
nant migration. Although some cost intormation was providad on
about 50 cases, most was very scanty, did not itemize specific

'expend,bU“es, was outdated, or repressnted very rough estimates

1
or wide ranges. . Unit cost datz were thus supplemanted with
information from reports and publications d=zling with the

handling of non-hazardous wastes, as dircctly nplecabae to the

- handling of hazardous wastes. Unit cost data werg further veri-

fied by use o7 engineering guides and su~p11er price data.

deve]op conC°oLua1 p1an€ for. n1L1czt1cn and forvso1ution 07 the

.24 sejected cases a2nd determine costs-—

“ar

Thxs was performed by selecting appropriate reme d1al n;“su.vg for
3=

~two levels of problem treatment. Llevel 1 costs estimatz nzfic

wide cleanup. costs under the assumption tha t mLa:urLs W 11 be
aken on an emergency basis to prevent exist problpm» irom

PN

becoming worse, while Level 2 reflects those co ts that would be

associated with ultimate rnwpﬁv of the Nation's potential
hazardous waste problems. Costs Tor three phases of action ware
iricluded in the estimates: (1) problem assessment, (2) design
of remedy, (3) implemzntation of remedy. No third-party costs
were included in thas cost estimates. The estimations 1nvo’ved
applying unit costs to the approqr. te quantities involved in-
each casa. .

extrapolate cTﬂﬁnuo costfn—

This was: par!orrnd by apn?yvno information from the overa11 data
base and cleanup cosug‘uevp1opﬂd for the 24 case studies to the
1 poyusai on of known and suspectad hazardous \asie orebie

Nationa

‘which may require special governmental funding for cleany

Costs were on]y co..‘r ited for abandoned and abandonable siies.
Several methods of extrapoletion ware oxu]ored and the rasultis
are presented in a subsequent chapter of tw1¢ report. .

£,
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letion process.' In such cases, "'ESL prOIP\JIORLI est1matn"' were ‘mada.

”

For th1s :, dy, tho Lerﬁ _:veI 1 ﬁnti@atch_measures_refers'todtha

tern addresses thoge erfo*ts wn1ch c“uld b“ acc,n311<hed on an ex gancy

_bas1s.(usuaIIy~1n'Tess time than one year) and which would s1on1f1cgnLTy

reduce the presant rate of hazardou: waste ﬂ.grdL1on 1nto the env1ronment._
For pUrDOSES'of this'reporu, tn° effor;s to arc0ﬁ311sh this degres of -
cncanup ror thc 24 s1tes rtud1ed 1nc1udad fuch_ tems as s1te 1nvasbicat ow,

sLudy and des1an, wastp rernvaI or cIav covar nerwm;ter p oLec;7on using

' UIkES or dit”hes, cut—or* barr1=rs, secuw1uy .enc,nc, m0n1tor1ng, an adm.n~

nstratTOn;‘ Th° tarm Leve] II m1t1gab1v3 rwasu*es, 25 u:od 1n tbqs report,

IFDIIP\ ar thorouon swte cIeanup WhICh wouId affdrp pernanenL pro ectwon uD

'FHmlﬂ heaIth and the env1ronnaxuu ~In addILIOhi:O certa1n‘shorL~Lerm‘cIeanup

nqu:rﬁnmnts used Tor LeveI I comoIete-kasté re Jval ond red1s;35¢l a‘

s~curr faC11]L]85 were appI1ed to um>b o. the sites. ‘Hazardoquwaste

‘r,mﬁd aI act1v.tw ;dihfg'nef 1, 1nc1udﬂd the same 1Lem> used for Level I
'm.b10at10n pIus,‘1n rany 1nstanfes, aIIowgn s‘rorvtest1ng ohésiié}tontami,‘

nated 50115.1nwadd1t10n to the treatmentvfor conCEhtrated’wastesLA Judgiant

wcs'used for eacr Ox the 1nvesb1d ted sites 1n evd1uat1ng uhn &ppr ﬂpri"ta‘

IR asures dnd TPthOdS for C]EdﬂUD requ1red to" n?a;‘LeveI I and LoveI II

CII LE:‘Y"I..."

~

2. Uncertainties

Tn°r° are usuaIIy a nuwoer of uncer ainties and Ln&nop is associated

cr

-

Wi samale d tu whwcn can a ffac t“'he accuracx ' extrauctutvoﬂ‘to h
uIaJvon as a. whoIO..; ak1nd a sound DFOJECt(Oﬂ requ1r S an ef or; te

1f“nt1 y these unl'nownc and uaLen them into- cond1dnratzon in i he EXL13QO~

IR LR R RN A P £k e 305 S TR B e g R et
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*heré are at least five uncertainties and'unknawns which must be considzrad

in rajecting pq+~"‘;r] €OS TS for c]ean1ng up mismanaged hazardous and
'radio;ttiVS was te disposal sitvd;

First, the nurber of s1tes used as’ the basis of estimation was rela-

~tively simldl,. The tostuprojectionsrwere based on limited information for

I~
o
Ny
N
,’L
u

q‘rf hazardous waste mismanagament andfmdfe7fn~depth inforration cn
2t ‘prgs_ntit1v rases e | |
Se:owd;.;e ]1zau1on was d1ff1cu1t bec ‘ se df the*broad'rénge o%
gotential prob]cr repreSented»by’the‘232:cases.  Becéusé,of the number of
factors that affe;t”the costs of c1eanup'(é3g s1;é size, volume ofvwaste,'

=24
C A

of contamination, distance to a more secure landfill, etc.), each
site in reality is distinct from the others. Because of this lack of a -
definitive common denominator between sites or groups of sites, the

xtrapo1ation‘had to be based on~averaoe'CDsts‘for cleaning up facility

ALyD‘/pTUbTEH type/waste type catcoor1es These average costs mask subsian-

ial s1te~spec1f1c varlat1on.- For emeple, costs of adequate disposal of

‘waStes ranfﬁd Trom about $0.11/ 92 ]1on'to_$ii/ga]]on.

—_—
—t,

lhxrdly, there i a 1ack of suff1c1ent,data on the very factors that

mos T affect the costs of cleanup, nane?y.site'size, volume of waste, extent

~of contamination, and statuo of. c]eanup measuras taken to date. In addi-

tion, in hany cases the data LbaL were ava11aoln were ou?dntﬁ ’or_prcved

(V]

WICRG upbn'investigation;‘ FOrrexample;'somE‘of the'sites in the,data‘base‘

proved not to be Signifiéant'hazardous-wasté pfob]émss, A1l available

ga iz wera,evaluated.to the extent possible within %he short time frame of
this contract; but, beca@se of such censtraints, tée accuracy of the data
hase cannot be vouchsafed. | | . v

| | ;

R . ; ”
> . Vo

LR

e
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<A«fourthuuncertaﬁhty.in the vnown data base correrns thE'CUestiOﬁ Of

°

11 a111uy for .und1n; the site c]nanu ‘ nmn) of the s1tﬂs ha’? been abﬂn- 3

dOu\d by th° ownnr~ 1n other 1nstﬁnces,‘the owner- doea not po 5ess Lhm

fina nci 1 capab1]1kj to- fund the c]nanup ~In suchycases, the government

, (fedara},«state,»ﬂogal) must prov*db:the funds. In many TnstahCas,

howaver, it.COuid"not be ascerta1w°d from the daua ava11gb1e if a'site'haa

S

D an abaudmnﬂd or-if an’ ownpr cou1d be ddentified.a as "nanLTa]l/ capabie

oF *und1no tbm c’eanup Such unreso]ved qJestlcns Teave uncertain whether

the pubI1c or pr1vate sbctor w111 be liable for: c1e=nu3 cost _re?atﬂd’to

thase sités,f Concequer»]y, an: cst1"bte Was- nade bssed on bast evf11cb1nl»ﬂ

o
-t

1:S}t35gWhiCh‘ re abandongd or-

“rmajor facto&s which afiecss.

-*1

‘the

o
m

abandbhab]e.-ﬁihisuestimaﬁe-was one o

covernrﬂnt rund1nc requ1renents, and Was thﬂrnfore an. Imonrban+ asp"ft of

tne:ex;rapoTatwon;prQQess;' | |

}‘A”fiftﬁfaréa’in*ﬁhiéhftﬁrrent data w é‘fqund:tblbé 1agking'fs‘the
sta*?”'of c1éanup effbr‘ila]reédy accompliqhed;-fManyfcf the sites aré:in,
various s;age; ofr c]eunup, ‘Som2. 51mp1y 1nva]v1n~ part:ax reﬁnval,of thE'.
wasbu; o»hers 1nv01vang & 19v~] Ox cle=nup corre>vonu1ng La‘ourJLeyeT;I;-

d thp1 II F&dSUPES Th; leve1 I and Level 11 cosgs are. pra en éd,Witﬁn~ 
cut waﬂ ng a Judoar@nt.as ;o whl*n ]ovel of renrd1a? m_usu“hs may, be more
warvanted‘1n.eacnwp »1cu1gr ins nce. Such a Judgemanuawould-have fo be

nade?on'a”caséfbyecasé;baSis‘and‘ié’butside the scope of . hls pro ject.

32%
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_A;"7Inventehy'ef'ﬂazard0us Waste Sites by Recion

IT. National Survey Results

In the initial letter from EPﬂ Hez dqua ters, the Reéions were asked to
prov1de information for those swtes for which datc on size, waste volume,
swtetcondwtnons, and re]ated'arees were available. The COnbined responses
from the Rec1ons est1ma: (a) 32,254 sites W*th somez hazardous wastes,

(b) 838 sites w1th at least potentxally s1on1f1cant prob1evs and provided
(t) Qarying amounts of information on'103 sites."Th estimates by Reg:oq
are presented in Tabie 1. However, a review bf the Regions' sznﬁtta]s,

and specitica?]y their s1te prevc1ence "nethod01001es,' indicates that

- (a) Sevs ral made h:cn1y qua11tat1ve est1mates, and (b) many types of sites

lack of information on the nature Iocat1an and condition of sites and th

vnewed a5 po nt1a1 prob]em areas were Teft out due to ]ack of information.

fhe asqumpt1ons made bj each of. the Regions are outlined in Tahle 2.

It shou]d be noted that most of the RegIOns stated that the/ could roc

jel]

prov1ae ver1r1ab1e, quant1tat1ve estimtes for1any of,these.s1tes,.due to

=g

i

frequent prob?ems o. wnat wastes in various quant1t1es cowst1tute a health
nazard., A nat.onw1de survey of open dumps (wn1ch 15 Tikely to cSS1St in th=
the efforts to est1mate the numnervogehazardous waste s1tes) was mandated |
by RCRA for come]etton in two yeers, but recent statements by Thomas Jorling,

the Assistant Administrator of EPA's Office of Wa ter. and Waste Management,
| 33X '
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TBLE1 iy

QUANTITATIVE SUNMARY .OF EPA REGIGWAL ESTIMATES i
' OF NATIONNIDE HAZARDOUS WASTE SITES R R R i

‘ . _ No. of Sites Which - R ,
‘No. of Sites Which May Contain ~ ~ No. of Sites on : : '

, May Contain S1gp1f1c=nt Quantities Which Information _ “ifﬁ/
Ragior _ Hazardous Wastes of Hazardous Waste Was Sunpliad P
: ‘ T s
r - Y,200 . o 275 5 i
TIon e pgl st g B
-III-"”?“_ 9‘5"_000. L e 12 AEHOEE ‘ - 5 i
v e000 0 zio g |
Voo 1,800 Unknown 22
VI a7 e T 320 R ‘-’19‘*»V7j' S 3
VIT. .0 58,000 - CUsknown T
. VIII 3K 'f*ﬂ,,.,”.ﬁ*’ZS'lf?v : ‘ »ff{:‘HIO g Sy
| ‘iX' R fi;" %:400x~’« ">'v R VAR o SRS
X oo i 01,0000 - - ';ZSOVf L 03
e emo 03 R
4:é-'
* pus to the;eS£?matioh’pr cedures employed ‘the last three d1019590f’thisf’ ﬁ
nurber lack sianificance. : :
34X
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HAZARDQUS

WAS

v —" iy

TE SITZ PREVALENCT METHODOLOGIES. OF_EPA REGIONS

Assumptions

A1l Landfills May Contain Hazardous Waste
;Surfacé'lmpoundments ﬁgﬁ;lncluded

. AN Metropo]itan—Afea‘Landfi]]s May Contain
- Significant Quantities of Hazardous Waste

. No Methodology Given

No Methodology Given

D1rTerent %nLhodoloay for Each State in the
Region : - '

'; No Methodoiogy Given
- A1 Active Mun1c1pa1 S1tes May Conta1n Hazardous

KHaste

A]] C]osed Municipal Sites Mav Contgzn Hazardous
Hastes :

'Pits,'Poﬁds_ahd Lagoons (very many in this regicn)
are not Included due to Lack of Data

cide D1sposa' (important in this region) A?so
Left Qut : :

No Methodology Given

Mo On-Site Industrial Dispbsal Sites’aré
Included : . '
Refer to Extensive Uranium Mining and Asso-
ciated Mill Tailings Sites of Wh1ch Only &

Few ar° Inc]udpd Here

35X
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TABLE 2 {continued

Assumptions

A1l Based on States' "Best Professional Esti-
mates" Withcut Any Real Dati Base

Best Rough Estimate of 1,000 Municipzl and
Industrial Sites Was Used but this Estimete - |
Cannot Be.Substantiatad by Region's File Data

36X
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have madé if CIQaﬁ'that tﬁis Hgta colTechon effort will not be_avaTW_
able until 1982 ], DUé»tQ,fhéide1qys‘inathisﬂFeiéral-éffort’and_the

ge pwaT 1ack of eﬂu1v alent data oh the feéfonaT‘or étdte Téve1, the tor

neg1ons,were»1oft-W1th mosf]y'quaTitativa,ﬁstiméte options.‘ In facf

two Regions (V and VIT) did not choose to offer any est1nntes o7 the

numbzr of 53r1ous sites w1th1n~the1r areas;‘

Alternative Prevalence Methodology

Initial review of the Regions' submittals, coupled with their
admissions of the extremely tentat tive nature of the data p*ov1ded
sugges ted th&ta‘fevised inventory of ali sites containing'hazardous

astes (as wall as those w1uh1n this group that represent *hn most

X

serious erv1ronmen;a] threat) may be requ;red be.oro any nPan1n 27Ul assess-

ment of nat10nw1de costs t0 correcL these Drob]ems could be deve]opnd

The four- Drocedura1 steps 1denb1r1ed for such an. 1nventoty are - tha

~

TO:LOW1ng:'

. STEP 1: fIdentify'ActivévSit“s.' Those: treat-
s . 'ment, storage and‘disposa? faciTities presently
EE hand11ng varijous types-and. vo1umes of "hazardous
- wastes must be estwmaued including such,:actar°.
- as (a\ waste tvpe §)s ') technoiogy used (e.g.,
Tandfill, lagooning, 1nc.neration, ete.)s and
(:) condit1on of the site, including wnether it

is in an env1ronmcnta11y senswt1Ve area (e.g.,
wetlands, ‘1oodp]a1n, etc.). : :

1. "ZPA Without Policy to Discover Inm1nen‘1y Dan"erous Wrste S1ges"
“Envirgrmental Reporter, November 3 ]C/8 -

37X
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tive Sites. . The number
as ﬁ&“f"uous waste faci-
ed, along with the range
jed in Step 1 above

. .  ‘. STFP 2 l'd'c_ntifv nac
T of sites form_r]y uged
©_1ities must bs estimat
of information identif

. ,"STEP'S: Asseés EnVTrohmentai AdeouachOf-Sitg. S
‘Based on-site data end treatmznt, storage and
) ‘ disposal facility guidelines as mandated under
v RCRA the adaquacy of both.active and 1nac;1ve
- sites must be dpuerr1ned ' o .

STEP 4: Assiqn Reaquired lLevel of Clean-un.
The necessity of Level I measures (e.g., emer-
‘gency mitigative mezsures), Leval II steps -
(e.g., extensive clean-up procwaures, removal
04 wastes, eLc') or some ph snu combination
thn two musu be assessec.,

nhe fo110w1ng sect1ons descr1be mnchgn1sms thaL can bo used toi

parform the f1rsb three of thﬂse sueps

STEP. 1: dentify A'C;t-i-vé Sites. - Section 3005 of RCRA reqmres

that a11 ac1]1;1es 1nvo]ved in uhe Lreatmeng, ,orane or d1sncsa} ot

“z 2rdous weste; obLa1n perm1bs.
terlzwng the bus1nesse5'and govv
permits,
the *n11ow1ng 1nfornau1on on Lh ase ac1]1 ties:
distribution Of.EStainshments;_(b) number o. emp]ovees and annua]

reVEnueS;'(c) volume 8h Ljpa of haza :ﬁaus'wastasr wni (dﬁ method of
1 .
weate treahment o" d1sposh1.

the conb1n1ng ot two data sources

s, Inc., Demonstrational/

1. 'Reference: Fred C. Hart Associ
nstrus nal Materials in Haza
“08 Ui—%~“0, Aungt 1977.

a2tes
rdo

38x

To ass1s' EPA in der1n1ng and charac~

roment enx1 1es whwch nay requ.re such

c Fred C Hart Assccwatss deve]np=d a nethodo]ogy that estimat ed

_(a) numb~r and geogragh1c

nhe key elnnanL of thn e Lhodo1ogy:wasj

Et

R

b :
15 Waste Managerent, EPA Contract
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1.  studies of hazard ous was te nnnac~nent pruc+1uas perforimed
for £PA for the 16 industries identified as the major"
sources of hazardous waste (a 1ong w1Lh contacting stata and

" Federal agean o.ricaa]s) and - R o

2. . data from- the Cnn;us of M nuf tur1nq, Cnnsus of Rﬁ*jn]
- . and. tha U.S. Department of Commarcc sources Lhdt prosvile
o “the Hation's economy.

rlcura ] shows how these factors workvtogﬁther to generate the nuiber
o7 ggglgg.hazardous,treatﬁenu sites.” The anaIys1s in the or1a1na7 stud/
raquired numerous aésumpt1ons to f111 in often subs;antxal data gaps in
all éspécts'o.’th- methodology (e ¢. data were unava*lab1e on the. two
Jargest 1ndustr1=1 gpnewators) " Readers interested in more detail are
»d1r9c+ed to de or1gwna1 repo.u. fTéb]e 3 suwﬂafizes the}estima d number
of ac111b1e> thdu presenu1y handle hazardouc wasLes, broken out by L'DA
Regwon.,'naole 4 presen “this 1n‘or~rt10n by Reaxon anq 1nduery cates cry,
totaTs the Lhree subcateoor1Ls of perm1uuaas, and ass1gns the governmantal
faci]ftiéi'uo the Rea1ons by population. -Tﬁe‘estimaté of 19,355 sites 1in
Table 3-is‘therefor8'the nu;bér of sités‘needed,to haﬁd]e the existing

hazardous waste stream. In the next section, the question of inactive

w0

ites is addressed.

STEp 2 Identw.wcat1on of Indc ve'Si+e . The serious environnehtaT

v kel

sroblems that havo surfacnd in areas such'as the Love Cana] site in N1agar1

a?ls,’Wew York have c:ear]v snown that the Lax1c;t/ of "disposed®

]

haza dOL; wg>tes can last for dncadcs The nethodclogy proposed heare can
provide a rough, "first cut" estimate of these sites, but the serious
nature of the prob1em requires .that it receive more extensiva ana1yses in

tha near future.

39x
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Figure ] L
o e : . . . ;
Methodology for Estimating the - . P

_Number of HW Treatment/Storags Sites

Industry Studies| ~ {Census Data and
& Related Sources : Industry Trade
R R - ‘| Assoc. Material
f§
_ e
V N . , o . R 5
‘|Average Volume of| . Nurder of , i
Waste Generated | - Fstablishments L
| Per Plant SR A . .|in Generating
o . o o Industries

LY T N o LAY

Volums o7
. Waste _ \
Requiring Trea?/’
ment/Disposal

O L

: . b
Treatment and ; ©PMumber of ‘ 3
Disposal Practices g - Regional: Facilities :
o7 Industries ik FOr  HW Trreatment/ L
L 8 : Disposal = ;
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N
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o
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TABLE‘"

SUMMARY OF THE ESTIMATED HUMSE
ACTIVE HAZARDOUS WASTE SITES BY EP

R OF
A REGI

I 2,243
I . 1,850
v T 2,711

Vi | o 1,956
vin 1,180
viir t 613

X 1,949

41X
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S e e e im0 7

| . 1ABLE T
o = R S B
.- ESTIMATED nuwaca OF PERMITTEES.BY FACILITY CATEGORY -

T AND EPA REGION -~ |

o FACILITY 1.
SR _REGLOEK |
InusTRY: 1o I UL T1vs TV YT VL VUIRIX Y. T07AL
- : I — .
1. Organic Chamicals,. Pes.1mde> - 58! z_ss:‘ zza[ 32'.' 3 ,zz 163 60 155 | e8| 1,781 5 '
. and Explosives L | 1 j S R
2. Fervous Marals . B DR N | 6 37 59 13 2 12 0 214 N
-, 3. Electroplating : I 3 ) ) ) E
3. Jab Shops. (LR 7 53 237 33 35 1| 53 |6 751 §
b. Capzive Shops sg0 | asd M2 2741,523 175 205 S& - 282 | 88 4,000
4. Inorganic Chamicals . .2 9. 1y .z 2] M & 4 I - 132
s. ﬂanferz"au; hatals ' 0 . 2§ Gg 3 9q 3318 17 44 |20 341
6. Textiles- . S 281 33 19 csh 7 & Yemo 5 1Y 150
7. Petroleun Retining Bt PN ‘ad 43 LRI I B
g. Plastizs Haterials and . 038 ,5:1 -5 LTI s' g 4 2 452
 Symthoti : o J :
5. Special Machiaery , 21| wen o 83 1‘:.5' : z_njl 53 40! 13 148 | 35) 1,115 R
10. - Leath=r Tanniag 1 g b‘ : } — W~ 2 11 kls]
1. a. Paint and Allied Produzzs z 13 g e 300 10 2 70 £
b. Contract Solvent Reclaiming 5 i7 7 1! 23 ;l FIN 13 3 90 :
c. Faotory nppne" Cm.nngs e -J— -« R uiTJD’E ﬂE AN NUHABLE A~ ~= <
Y2, Pharmaceuticals. 2 ooy de . 4L 88, 27i 35 :§. 53 6 ] ’ e
13, Petroieun Re-refining and ' -— . Z' : : ) é’ g 2. 6 2 s . :
. Processing - S 7] ﬁ : 3 : b 5
4. Rubber. | es| 2n v 2a 733 f 3 27 |4 L2z ‘
15. Electronic Componant. 3| 75 33 2z &g Wa s so | sl s !
16.. -Ratteriss - 3 i 5 d nf 5 4y "8 3 5] H
17. Hazasdous b >5te Manegement 6 1 g 7 27 1_(1 g 1S 5 11¢ f
Industry . 3 | | I » ' - H
. SUSTOTAL: AT Ca7 1,587 1,020 1,223 3,010 7o1] 500, 200 1,625 254 | 10,538 !
GOYERMMENTAL > ‘ J : . g i
18. Punlicly Ownzd Treatment. , 10730 EWE ,Rl WHNABLE [ ] s !
: Works . ‘ ' - J . 3
49, 011 Waste Disposal . O eTIDETE 3",1 BRAMBLE L 1. a3 ;
. 1..'1“5 : E . : . h
20. 'F:;e;lel ‘ _ . RN “‘07 GEY‘J’E_ RLRABLE 251 ¢
Installations. » 1 __!, - LA . ;
. SUBTOTAL: : = = - =, Ta T T T oy T 1,633
OTHERS: - : : : : o .
2). 2. Hospitals ’ 1 357 556 653 1,220 1,3031027 §91f 288 741 520 7,174
b, Medizi] Laboratories | ek e e SN OTCEYERN BN ABLE A g -
22. Reszarch Facilistes . R S L GETFRHTN;‘}BLE#—J_- -
23. Dry Cleaning Plants e »[ -—i S R i [ ‘ PR I S
‘2. Servize Stations o - -1 =1 - NG [ [ ) N D) v
: .SUSTOTAL-' v 3571554 551 T278 T, 3631027 531 355 &1 D20 | 714178
IR cvmrapmc dlstn"u or- of potenaa? p-'-rr-?'"»s is assumed to be proportionate to )
“tha dxs-nbu..xon of hazardous waste gcner;\ n*g es.ebhsh**ms provided’in Tadle 2, K

BT 0 MBS Ca R v v - v

42X
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Figure 2 deronstratas how the total nu“ber of sizes conud1n1ng

,_.
-

haz’“4ous was tes (actiVe‘andyclcséd),accumulate over time. As firms use 4
site's full cavaéity (assumed to be ten y?n.a), the inactive”site then
Joins thv tota1 s1te 1nventony for as’ long as its wastes remain a
'threat.. Tha cu1de]1nes deve]oped under RCRA for‘properly oparated énd
closed sites reqvwred 20 years of posu~clocure monltov1ra and rainte-
n:nce. Onn would assure that 1nadequate swues cou7d reguire monitoring an*
maintenance for much longer than 20 years, espec1ally for those substance
that are highly resistant fo decompdsition when buried.  An'arbftrary
figure of 40-yEars will be assfgnéd;here~—twice as 1ong 2s for adequate
s%teé. In the context of Figure 2, this ﬁééhs_that from one ten-year
period to the:neXtQIZS bercent'of thé‘inactﬁve sites no 1onger pose any
eaTth threat (e o., an inventory of inactive s1tes ot potential concern
wpde in 10/5 wou]d on?y 1nc1ud= 75 percen; or thosp sites that_wére'on the
196J 1nact1ve site 119 ). QTh?S .1cur° Fowaver, re“rese“,s ow]y 2 rough
estimation and does not take into aCCDUﬂL’E numser o. other var1ac1es, ”
including the increasﬁng quality of su;h faci]itTes over time.

A review of Department of Coﬁmerce data on the nurber 6f fifns in the
hazardous waste generating or treating'ihdustries, outlined in Table ¢,
showed that there were approxiﬁately;77'pércent as many establishmants in
1963 as in the estimates usedbfor 1378.; waevér,-the hfgher 1978 numbar is
mainly due to the increases in'dry_cleaning pTants; research facilities
_ahd service staifons, none of which was'ésSumedlto affect the number of
treatment, stbrace or disposal siteé as outlined in'TabTel4. In other
.n“us;r1a] carecurwas, the number or egtgb11shmenus actually ,es1 batwesan

1962 and 1878 due to the rarger of smaller firms or foreign comratition

(

1Y

DGy Ieauh~" and tanning fell by other 50 percent).

43x



| Figure 2

Accurulation of Active and
.. Inactive HW Sites Over Time
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Consequently, any exact empirical estim
30 4

2s will be imoossible here
assumptions needed to make

n

pecially when data from earlier pariods are considernd
bi existin
-1t will therefore b

and the numerous
g active site es

mates are remexbared.
assumed Lhat the number oF cenerators and

sites will decr ase everj ten y~ar* "t a rate
N is-ths nuirber of dacades away

= [.80 - N(. 05)], whera

from the 1970-80 p~r1od (
numbpr of genarators in the51940-50 period would be [.80 -
pe"c nt of the | \

.G., tha’éverage}
| 3(.05)] = 65
1970-80 numbér). The. nurbers for the past 50 yea
shown 1n_T bla 5. A sample calcul
feport;b

area
on is shown in Appendix B of this
he total of 50,644 sites is therafore a very roucgh estimate of th
numer of active

- threat.

.'“b a
ctive and inactive sites that contain hazardous wastes and (b
virtue ov th19 character1st1r ‘alcne) may Dose an envwronnenL?1 or health

STEP 3:

Assessment of Site's Environmental Adecuacy
provided estima

es. whi 7
sicnificant amounts of waste and the number of sites which ray pose a
significant healt

Llif

Eight Regions
ates of the number of hazardous waste sites which may include
1y

health threat.

PR 11
~ 1
ntsy

The eicht Regions estimated that 838 sites of
he 22,454 sites (or approximately 4 percent) may pose significant problens
2% Rule" is used later in thi

this reodrt for extrapolation purposes
In contrast, EPA s Office of Solid wcsnp rﬁcenbly esL.mrLed that
.

ll]

up to 90 percent of the annual hazardous waste volume "is subject to
improper waste disposal

Moreover, the seriousness of a particu:ar site
HES PR
11

15t IFJUStTWu] Hu7 rdous
Says," Chs

Wasts
amical Regulations Reo

33
2 OF

Subject to Imroper Disposal, EPA
er, Noverber,:17, 1978.

| 45%



TABLE 5

* IHVENTORY OF ESTIMATED ACTIVE AND_INACTIVE‘HAZA§DOU° ”AJT[ SITFS

‘Number of Establls“M°nts_‘

v Generating, Treating, ¢ Number of Tweatmnnt Stor;ce - Humber inc]ﬁded'ih:Hézaf—
Decade, - Storing.HazaFdOus‘Hastej o or Dlsposa],‘abiﬂtxesZ ~ dous Waste Site Inventory
| 2970 -180 73,941 VA1  R 19,365 o DR 19,365
1960 - 70 osass 1L U 23
1950 - 60 3sels w0067 10067
2 1940,-'50 B 25;232 - - 5,608 B 6,608
" 030 Sa0 15,19 N XS N
ol | o 50,664

1. Does not 1nc1ude 1urge numbers of hazardcu waste“generators fbr'which no d1sbosa1 practice
information was available.

2. The ratio of- sites o total numoer of estab)ishwcnts Was . assumcd to remaln ccnstant over
: tine. . : :

ot i e e e 5 A, pmetnis e




is dependcat on the geological nature of the'area as w2ll as on waste typa

and voluma, and df;“osa1 hethodé. Inva récent Fred C. H&ft Associatos!
éfudy,'fbr QX a.oiﬂ; it was estimated that rouah]y 75 pprcvnt o™ land{ill
sites were'Xocatdd**n areas . whare wet]anda, m:Jor aqu1f ' ‘1oocola1ns
are conc entralﬂd 1 Snch 1ocagxons are p=r»1cula11y susceptwb]e to contami-
nation probluws IF‘YS paf ent of *h‘,GO percent of wastes 1moroper1y »
deﬁé.f{ are Tound in suscept 1b1e pnv1ronmenbg1 set+1ncs and therefore
create significant prob1em>, then 34 d52 ot the SO 664 cases listed in
Table 5 could be considered significaqt prquem_;ituations. This can be
stated in thae ca1cu]atioh: (.75,x-:90)50,664 = 34,452, |
Tab1e'6 presents the qveralT resu]té 6f this a]ﬁefﬁative‘preva1ence

methadology effort, and compares them with‘the §a1ues prdvided by the EPA
‘Regi¢ns;‘ Using the EPA Regional estimates and the estimates gcnera; d here
as the 1ow6r andlupper bduhdé'reépetciveTy;lthe'total number of sitas that
~ing 1uoc hahardous was;es range from r0J5n1y 32,000 LO 51 000, wh11e thp

mbar that may pbse swgn1.1cant problems ranue from 1,200 to 3A OOL

B Problﬂm Cha *ctﬁrxhaf1on

1. Overview.. The review and"c?assification of available information

caicerning tha 222 case3 inc1uded in'tha data base for this study prov1de a
very u fu] pwcture o7 the. Nab1on 5 havardous waste proo]em ‘Tab1e 7

iprncms a summ»ry ‘of prob1em preva]nrce in terms of .ac111ty tyoe ‘prob1em

typa and waste tvpe Matr1ces‘u.‘oroblﬁm Lywe/ wastn type/‘ac111hv tyo°

are presented in 1Appendjx C. It was found tr 1t 83 pergent of the
1. Refefﬁnfe;'g*f°d . Hart Assoc1¢te>, Task IV~—nconom,u'nna7y is _
Draft Rerart, EPA ,onurart Ho. 68-014895, October 12, 1978, ps €6+74.

LSS PR L,
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TABLE 6

COMPARISON OF PREVALENCE DATA_IN HAZARDOUS WASTE SITES

Total Number of Hazar-
= dous Waste Sites

Number of

e T LA VLN Y TS T e

T St pape s

Significant Problem Sites

i .

- Alternativs

4% Rule Ratio?

EPA RegiOna1-Estimates' ' 732,254

Alternative Hethodoiogy 50,664
Estimates - e : o

1.

2.

.04 x total number of hazardous waste sites.
(.75-x .90) x total .number of hazardous waste

e 48X

12041 21,033
2027 - 32,452

~Sites.
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 TRBLE 7

§1ﬁﬁiagxas PPOB!EM Tver - ,ACIIITY TYPE - U&Sir xggl

Number#*

‘yFacT]ity Typa

Above ground storage/disposal :
Uncovered pits, ponds, lagoons - helow g*ada
Covered pits, 1andr1ils :
Underground injection
. Direct dumping into surface water -
Natural impoundments .

TS W RN

_Prﬁb]pm Type

EVp10>1on
“Fire ‘

Air pollution

Ground water conuamlnatwon = potzble supply
" Surface water ron*amﬁnahwon - ponab]e <upp1y
Ecological 1mpdcts

YO P LN

Waste Type -

VP°s+1c1des and highly fox1c orcan1c<
Other organics

Inorganics

‘Radioactive substances ,
Explosives and flammabies

Cr P W R —
. e ¢ .. . .

The total number of sites described (2 ) is ]esc than the tcta
falling 1nto secarate categories (297)
listed unde* more than one category.

49
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12 32 cases 1nvo1vcs storagp ‘ac111t1ns, pOﬂdJ or 1Lndf1l]= (fac111ty typns 1,
2 and o) preva]enb problam" (90 percant. of the c;ses) are surface
and;grgund-wa:er contam1nat10n (problem tyyes 4 5 and 6); and,93,perccnt of::

the céSéSsihvoTve\organic'andainorganic contaminants (waste types 1,2 and

3). The most common case type is a fac111ty wne"e orghn1c ch°r1c=1 wa*’es S

are s_ornd/d15p05nd on thn 1and sur,uce and/or in ponds, and. ;reate a grou“c- i .

| y |
water contam1n tion prob]em.' :?
vCasas 1nvo1v1ng»f1res; explosion or air ﬁblTutioh'prob1eﬁs onTy, are i
cons1dnrab1y ]ess preva]enu in the daba base bhcn ‘those disc issed above. é
. i
‘ATLhouan ir pol]uuwon prob]er" have rare]y bean KPES”rLd odor problers f‘
ara often n@nt1on°d in caSeJ whﬂhﬂ'*he major urobTem TS one o. surface E .
. 2 *
R

and/or‘uround water conuar1. on; In fire and expToswon cases, 11tt1e'
can- be don» once ‘a: fac111ty has- been oestroyed bv Lhesa'maan> ,'A]So, it :
is v1rtaa1]y 1mposb1b1e to pred1cL quch EVArt, although.good'nodﬁékeesing
prac t1cas and non1tar1ng ‘can halp avert them. |

Yery few cases re}ating to underground 1nJ=CL70n (cnd vwruually no
c]eadﬁp cost infdfﬁﬁt?on) are. Inclﬂded in tHe data ba se. A?so, such
'Dru51ems are extreme1j d1T.1cu1‘ to assess in terms of. pot ; jal remediﬁl

costs. This catngory 1s there*ore not dea1 W?uh 1nd1vzduan‘v in. the

projmﬂ+7ons ﬂre;ﬂnbei in this rﬂoorb.}

e L

‘DiFQCL dumping 1nto surf ace water a]so rnprcsonts unigque S1Luati0pa.

M1 1gabxon of SULh prob]ens Wav nOu be poss1ble or may be cﬂ&l* with

T T

 under Section 311 or the CIean a»e ct thus, app].rab111Ly o these 3

[P

ceses 1o the obgefl1ve of th1s report 1s un cer;amn A “direct dumpxngv

problem, however, was jncnucedvaS-one of the 24 St]DCLPd caSes examined

for this report. - |
L 50X o S L
v ‘ o ‘ . .



- 28 -

Sln]la*1y, rar_’.oacuva wag’rn problews are. d1suxncn1vL and show a low
‘ ““Vd]é\C” in the data base, thoucn thrve caaw, of th1s na*urn were
included in the'24»SEIGCtéd situations-studiedvover the_past month.

2. Site Characteristics. Table 8 presents statistics on the 232

cases reviewad. . The'table is indicative of the fact thaf 1itt1e 1s known
about many of tbe ca;es, and thus the popu]at1on for ‘the ext anolat.on of.
certain .actors is 11m1ted Noneuhe]ess,-severa1 pertlnent.points can bs

drdwn from he t§b1e:

Some remedial action has besn taken on 26 percent of the.
cases for which information is available. This is indicative
of substantial efforts by EPA Headquarters, the 0c01on4, ,
States and local authorities to seek resolution of documented
hazardous waste problens. : o

0f the 80vfaci1ities which can be tentatively catecorizad in
‘terms of financial status, it appears that there may be
c]eanup monies available through sources other than special
governrental fund.nu for 50 paru ent of the facilities.

Of the 15: vrob]ens which can be Lencat1ve]y ca»eaor1zpd in
‘terms of sz-ting, 88 percent are located within floodplain,
wetland and/or Wajor aqui.er areas. Tnis would certainly -
support the Agency's position in craft1ng reguiations under
'RCRA that such areas shouid be avo1dmd in s1u1no new hazardous

waste fac111t1es
Other pertineht.pféces.of information also identified during this

study include ina‘r Tlowing:

Reported hzalth problems were as:ociatOd with 16 of the sites,
1nc1ud7ng 111nessas, 1nJJr1es, poisoning cases. and dnauhs.

.'A LOLG] of 25 Tac111;1es are’ Pnown to be owned by governmenpa?
‘entities (8 Federa1 3 State and 14 local).

51X



' TABLE 8 B
STATISTICAL I“FOQWAxION ON_2372 HAZARDOUS WASTE CASES

(SN

 ?FAcToRs'°“- o PERCENT OF 232 $TTES

es fgr wh1rh soma remedial action has been o -
S S .21

-

i

i
i
:

huwber of Acv1v9 Sites .

—~

Active ' , I ‘ | 22% ;
Inactiva ‘ _ L - - C30% P
Uncertain . ' - 48% '
F1nanrta. SL;TL5(2)’ - : v i o . _— ‘r §
dh=nﬂﬁneﬁ/ahandonab1m o : a S VA R
viable _ S - ‘ SRR 174 .
uncertaint T T T BeY v
_<et*1n”(33 L : ‘ : ‘ : | f’*;-'“
,_Tocatna within eﬂv1”ﬁﬂ"“ .a?‘y snns1u1ve area ~ - 59% ’ o B
¢t located w1;h1n environmentally sen s ive area AN A
_un er r’.ln‘ o S ; . . ' a 33% ,
i
1) renedial act1on> range from substantive efforts to explore the. R R
‘ ‘yrohlems -ahd develop remedies to-completion of various ¢leanup - - - 5;., : I S
measuras. L o o o - R ’ i
(¢) abandoned/abandonable sites 1Pf1”d° those identified as such within i
the information basa (e. 9., ownzr bankrupt); financial viability e IR
means that the facility is owned by a governmenta] entity, or that | o 3
information submitied by Pegions o contained in reporis states fyd A
that the n«nnr/h erater has SJf;:cxent ‘1nan ial rescurces to fund if
cleanup; all sites for wh ich there is question as to fwnanf7a7 - 5
viability or ]7ab 11ty were counteﬁ as "u ncerbaﬂn ‘ A
3} sites uwch1n ‘envircnmen a]]y .s1t1v areas“ are those in which 2 ¢ -
lecal greund or surfac e ater rescurce has been. dagaged or is !
threatered. £ - - ' i
3
!
{

52X
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OT"“e 110 faLi1iLies which can be identi®ied by SIC cods,
69.7 percent fall into five industrial grrips as fol
38.25 SIC 28 "Chnnwga1s & Allied Products

- 8.2% sIc 14 Mining & QLarrylng of Nonmetallic Mxnera];,
R ~ Excepu Fuels = S :

8.2% ~ SIC 33  Primary Mnua1 Industr1e:
7.3%. SIC 10 Metal Mining ) |
7.3%. SIC'29 Petroleum Refining
Four more industries-éCcoUh* for another 13 5 percent of the sites:
SIC. 34 - Fabr1udted Meta] ProaucLs SIC 36 - E1ectr1ca1 & :1ec tronic
ﬁach1n°ry, SIC 37 - Tran:portat:on Equ1pmnnu;‘and SIC 42 - Motor Fr313lb

zransportatwon & Warehousing. The renﬁ1n1ng 17.31percent of the sites fail

into 14°SIC groups.

3, Cost Factors. Cleanup cost information (frequently cost ranges)

for 52 sites was contained in the informaticn base on the 232 sites. The

totz] costs for 51 sites (exc]udfng "5i117ons" quoted for one of the sites

involving rédioactive wastes) are a minimum of $322 million and & maximum

of $938 m1]11on, or $6.3 to $18.4 million per site. The total fdr the 18

ss1f1ed as abnndowed or abanionab]e was: °3‘ to 5223 m11T1on, or $2 to

1312 5 m1111on per. site. Us1ng these r1gur;s alone, and exurapo:atwnc them

diractly to the National popu]at1on of s1+P> wn1ch coqu cause s1cn1f1Lam.

hazardous was»e prob]ens, results in, total cleanup cost es imates 0F 37.8

Lo $22 b1]]1on for the site popu]at1on of 1,204 derived from the anbers

Vprov1ded by the‘Regmons. Cons1de ing costs ’or the ab“ndoned sites,

extrapo1ated costs. would r*nce‘from 52-4 to. Sla b11110n

These are obv1OUf1y 9“035 es+1het¢< ani ‘the ava11aJ1L dpua hcre

~ screened to determine whether cost factors C”U]d be corrtlgued wi h other

4 53%
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“Ps1c quanf1fat1ve aspact° related to thn ’1»88 ' Inforn“+1on on site size

nu/or uasto quanb1ty was ava11ab1e .or 31 of the s1tes for which cos data

waye ava11ab1e; Exafrination of c1eanup cos per acre, per drim, per

"a]1on and pcr cub1c yard showed ervatac var1 L1on. This _1s fur»her
tesb1mony o the uncana1nL1Ls 1nhprent in ava11able daua, and the ]dck of
& common denom1nator fo* cost;, ref?ect1ng the un1qu9ness of e:ch case.
’losnr ex=r1nﬂt10n of 24 selectad cases was u=ed to 1mprova the data ba5°

The 24 case; ar; character1zed inthe fo]]ow1ng sect1or

54X
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III Cusn Studies and Cost Extrapoiations

A. Characterizeticn of 24 Selected Ceses = R

Twanuy~rour cases se]ecued for more in- d°pth 1nvest1gut1on were
studied over a four#week per1od. Inforn*uxon was gaunered by interviewing
EPA Regional and State parsonnal, reviewing Regional'and State files

visit

m

n

(sore of which. were used verbatim), and, in some cases, making sit

(o

Ramecial measures were developed or were adapted directly from fi

—
- qT

infornﬂtion, Based on best avaiiabTe infofﬁation at the:tinﬁ of writing.
Trese measures are 1ntenddd to serve on]) as a conce ptual approach tb
prob];m r.t1gat1on.v | . | | |
Rennges Cannot Se~interpreted.és recommendations because,‘in‘moﬁt
cases;‘they wgfa not based upon‘adequate study.' Cleanup cQsts were '-
developed by applying best engiheerihg'estim&tes qnd uti1iz1ng kndwn cost
factors from‘avaj1ab1é studies. In severaT‘instahces, insufficient

information was available to complete lLevel II es fwmafes. In these cases,

avel 11 costs were assumed to be at least the anuunu of Level I‘coéts;
in one 1nstanbe onxy a Le el IT app"o=ch dppeared viable.

a“]e 9 summarizes the fac111tv tyoe/p*ob]em tyoa/waste type for eac h
of the 24 sites, and’presénts available site Size/waste vo]umefdata and

the estimated total costs for Level I and Level II cleanup.

== e
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TABLE §
CHARACTERIZATION OF 74 SELECTED CASE
. ‘ Costs (&)
Site ' "Describtion Site Siza/Waste Volume Leval I vLeveT I
1 -Above ground storage; un-. 37,000 cu. yds. - 1,169,000 - 3,170,000
covered pits, ponds, la- . . o
goons -~bt7ow grade
-Ground wate CQnLaw1nat1on
-Pesticides and h1gh1y
toxic organxus _
2 -Uncovered pits, ponds, 12 acres . 33,600 92,600
lagogns. - | - 150 drums (55 gai.) '
»rco1mcnca1 1mpaCts- B T
Oruan cs,A1norganics
3 -Covered p1;s/1and711i 80 acres P 0 )
A p011ut10n C o ' o g
~Orr=n1cs .
& -Dwrert dump1ng 1nto 18,000 cu. yds. o 624,000 1;236;000
.. surface water ' ' ' . o
—Eco]ogwca] 1mpdcﬁs
-Pesticides and other .
highiy;toxﬁcfprganics_ ,
5 -Above ground storage 5 acres | 3,042,000 19,349,000
“Surface water contamination 28,6567 drums o o B
; -Organics,‘1nor9anjcs » (*H gal. )
€ hove. storage 0.8 acres - 21,000 1,631,000
-‘&ouuﬁ'waLp” contamination T o . S
ticides and other high-
”y t:?wc organics; other
.g nics 1norcan1cs v
7 -Abpve ground- stovaoe - 140 acres‘ ’ 4;533;200 '23,330,060'
-Surface: water conuam1nauwon ‘ S L 4 : _
-Inorga ﬁsC> : : -
8 ‘<~tho~or pits; Donds 16.7 acres . ' 370,000 3,700,000
lagoons -300,0Q0 gal. - : . Lo
—Jrounﬁ and gur.uce water :
. contamination

-Pesticides and other hwgh-
ly toxic organics other.
organics;‘inorganics

56X
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C‘{Af{!\ TERY: TATION OF 24 SELECTED CASES (contin:ed)

Costs;(c\.

v

Site Size/Wasta Voluma ' Level 1 Leve] I:

~ Description

¢ - -Above ground storage 11 acres 15762,000 T 752,um. .
-Surfaca water’COntam1n ation 750,000 gal. '

, - -Organics ... : : , R

1¢ - =~Covered pit/landiill 2,680 acres o 0
~Ground water contamination - - _ B

~Organics; inorganics

o -

17 -Coverzd pit/landfill - 24,884 gal. not . -
-Ground water contamination o - applicable 617,000 - |
-Pesticides and other high- ' :

1y toxic organics : |

1z . -Above ground storage 80 acres 20,000,000 200,000,002 3

-Ground water contemination o o ‘ ‘ ;
-Pesticides and other high- E

Ty toxic organics ‘ v f

- 13 ~Coverad pit/landfill 11.7 acres 1,077,000 33,610,0C2 :
~Ground and- surface water . ' ‘ o ;
contamination !
—Orcanics ot

_ o | | | i ?

74 -Covered pit/land{ill 40 acres ' - 4,845,000 4,843,000~ ;

-Ground water contamination ' » _ : ;
~Pes sticides and other high- j
ty toxic o"ga11cs :
: S :
iz . -Above ground storage . . 8 acres o 1,800,000 3,114,005 {
-Surface water contzminztion 45 OOn drums ' : , o ;
. -urganics; "ﬂJTsqu;a _ - (85 gPW
*#16  -Above ground storage; un- 27 acres ‘ 3,488,000 10 813,4w
- covered pits, ponds, lagoons 63,000 cu. yd. ’ -
~Surface water contamination :
~Inorganics; radioactive’ ” ‘
substances - |

47 ~-Covered pit/landfill .50 acres S 5,965,000 165,370,005 §

_—arUJnH and surtace water = 300,000 drums SR : C i
contemimation . -~ (55 gal.) :
-Pesticides and other high- S E
ly toxic. organics o ‘ 57X
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, - - TARLE 9 |
 CHARACTERIZATION OF 24 SELFC Eﬁ r\C’s lerrplpted).

S,

Cost

wn

(?éf;;@., ‘ ",ff;.

(n

Des:riptiﬂﬂ- .. Site Size/Wa 1“M C_level T lLevel 1T

wn

-
et

D

.18 . “Covered p1t/1and 11] -7 10 acres - 188,000 625,000
-tround and surface water © 300 drums R T
contemipation. =~ » - R N L '
-Inorganics ~ oot , s : R T

CF¥19  -Above groUnd‘stOYage; , - 144 acres . R R ' Sy

‘ covered pit/Tandfill - 1,400 drums (55 ¢zl.) 340,000,000“ 340 OOO, D,* A
~Greound water contamination e e | . . Lo
«Radioactive substances

' 20  -Above nrounf! storage; . 4 acres o Y o

. covered pit/landfill 1000 drums (55 gal.) - 295,000 3,730,000

o0 -Groundand | W S e g T e e T T T T
S cortaminatis

R [

= nd CS

—
\l

21 SUncovered p1us, ponds,. , 77,780 cu. yds. OOO OOO;“ 22,600,500
! lagoons. . . 20,460 gal. '

' - =Airipellutions. °ur.ace . ' .

water Ponuxmlnau1on\“ Lo

ﬂ9"5t1c1dps and: other h1gh-

) - lytoxic organics.

™~
Ny

-fbove g?ound.storage;1un-'- 23,863 cu. yds. 2,000,000 2 OOV,uD”*
covered pits, = S SR i

~ponds, lagoons - | P o S

-Surface water. contamination R ' - L .
-Festicides and other highly , L e e '1{ I SRR
toxic OTGEHlCS " S o S cd

23 ’hova ground storage & gcres - 160,000
rc'nﬂ water contamination 1,850,000 gal. . :
) w'cs, 1norcan1cs , e T Lo R

. ,;oyergﬁ,pﬁtfnandfi11 o 27,700,000 gal. 1,343,000, 000 1,34
’ *E;c1ogica}»impacts o cote i R | R
Q:CWO&CtiVE~SUbStaﬂCQS'

s,d»rt ussuweﬂ_uo be at least as high as Lavel

e,u-wn formation available to estimate Leye I
tive sites are being studied by the Departmant

ts .on these <1tes are‘avh1:‘b:c As ind
s omed ul costs for these sites were not cons

extrapolation process. : ~

’-’._)
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B. CoSt.FV*“rnwl :tion

It WRé'fdund’that two,of £he 24 selectad caSas (8%)’cou1d be
ﬁeso]ved W$thout incurring‘cieanub costs. If 1° p“oar ble that a portion
of thé totul popu13t1on of. casms 1dent1f1ed as. oo en L1d11y swgnxfwcanm
hazardaus waste problems will be found upon inve 1. 1cn, to ndt, in
fact, édse problems. The_assumptioniwas»made that fhe finding of two
"no cost”;éituatipné in the 24 case,stud{esvwés réprésehtaiive of the
1argér_poﬁuiatioh, which‘wés‘thus redugedrby 8‘bercevt

In the data base of 232 cases, 19 (or 8%) involved radioactive wastes.’

Thres of,the 24 case LUd]QS 1nvo1ve radioactive wast prdblems. hese will
vaoou ent1y enua11 clcanup expend1 tures substan 1?v 1arger cthan the rangs

of costs associated‘with the‘other~cases.‘(a1so, two ct the thres are dovern-
ment-owned). These costs were thus excluded from the average cost per sjite
calculated for,the remzining cases and the larger population of problem

sites was reduced by an-additional 8%. T

Average cost for Level I treatment (exclusive of "no cost“ and’

Verage for Leve]}II

'

[al]

rad-waste. s1t°s)~is 3.6 million per sfte. The

.
lion DEr
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show a s1gn171cant range. Wn 11e some prob]emc may dcvn]np at a large

vercentage of hazardous we té-sites, it seams unlikely that all such

’lﬂ

WFO“T°P°‘WOUIO be deamed imminent hazerds. Thus, for the purpcse of this

«t
D

Astudy, thF more ‘cons ervag1we (”4% ruie') estimates ﬁere,app1ied.

59%
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‘The first ass§s§wc1t of flnGnClCl viab ]1LY of 51Le< (pages 28, 2
:7 inhanuaariier wersi0n4Qf this report) grouped thé gdvernment” aned sxtns
,wi;h tha 1 1nﬂnc1ai1y VlfJ]“ pr i\aLe sites resu1t1nq ina toua} of 50% of
f]ﬁlnu1c11j v1ah1A sites. Consequen;] a r@xlmwm cleanup f]Jure o:

’

$44.72 b11110n'w 5 dnrlver (1 e., ¢2’ 1'billion Fedgra11y funded and $2c 1

billion p fvately funded). .Upon‘Turtner del1beration,>1t was determlned tnat‘ c R
i

this cowc]uswon cou1d be mIs?eud1ng, and it was d°c1omd to reTlne the cq]euxa:1ﬂrs

by COHS]dﬁrlng the government ownod s1tos separate1y w1thouu nal]ng a Judqmenu

PR

gbout viability. In the ana]ys1s beiow, sites are r eu1]oc ted into thres’

categories: privete viable; private non-viable; and government (i.e., publicly)

oWned._

é% the 232 sites for whfch'infofmaéidn wgs avaf]§b1g, o are radiozctive 1
H&Sﬁ9_¢]§P69a]W51;CS renu1r1ng Fnorn 13'ﬁxﬁehdi%ﬁfés}forﬂt]eandp; 'Thesé'Werev . ? '
‘dé:e:cid;ron cmlcusaLinns in ord~r- to keep tho COSL figures rpuresentahlvc; : ~,~’§ :
0 Tho! >1n7no 21 3 s1¢es 190 or 89 2% éré privato sites. | 7%,

1wenby~f1ve of ho or1g1na1 232,sites aré rub]1c1y owned bdu 2 ar°

s s yaearae e ve

recicactive waste sites and are excluded, 1eav1ng 23 out of ?13 or 10.8%

. nurtic non-radioczctive waste disposal sites,

's:”"
¥

h

'Of“the480'sites discussed'ear1ier in the repor 7/ are non- rad10ch1ve

mm s e e e e an

tste disposal sites.  We have 1nrornaflon concern1ng f11anc1r1 v1ab1]1Ly 3
i :k.§é?e sites, of which therg are 54. Ve do not consider the qiesé én' 3 .
of viab 11Ly' he 23 public sites. In Tablé 10-théatést’ofcheanup‘b% | ?? -
these sites iS~11J;ec senarate]y S o | v‘li. o i}1.%.,”'
Of the 54 private sites with Financial viability data, 15 or 27.8% };sr-'e,
. , , ; i
sidered viabie end 32 ,or 72:2% are non-viable. Thase percewv ges g1v~ a E
bzzt estimate of finahcial'sta;us gmdng the<$ma1T'humu§r of priva te s1tes about § 
thch'wa have this information; | - ;

Teox ;
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From our popUTatwon of 213 s1pﬂs, we hqve der1ved thr best estimate of

the p .opurL|Oﬂ of sites wh1ch are nrivabe (89.2%) versiis public (10,8%),

1
[

Frum tho 54 s,LeJ hltn daLa on f1nanc1a» vwab111Ly \e have dervved the b\>t

!

Q\LlhatP of the prowort:on of vwab]e and non-viable private sites. To produce

a hor“‘ref1ned est1ma19 of tho numb\r of prwvate 51tes wn1ch are e1uh

Tina 1a17v viable or non- v1ab1e, the cc1cu1atnons are as fo]]ows.
"Of‘the 89 % of sites which are pr1vaue,‘77 8 are viable. Therefore,
£0.25% x 27.8% or 24.8% are'v1ab1e pr1vate sites. This is used to calculete ine

~ number of viable private sites in Table 10.

'Simijarly; of the 89.2% private sites, 72.2% are non-viable. Therefore,
89.2% x 72.2% or 64.4% of the total population of sites can be considerec ncn-
viable prlvate s1bns

The. PIJPOFLTOH of pub]1c swues remaings at 10. 8 and no judgment on vieniiity

is made.

et
Q:lur}

Table 10 shows -the extrapolation of the number of sites in ea’h ca

Cand fof the two estimates of'the numbe% of sites nationa]iyl Tha associzte

L!e‘nup costs for Level I and Leve] IT remedies are a]so ca1cu1a ed. IL san1d

[ A

L jistwnct types of approaches. Each approach includes necessary elemznis for

eithar preventing the problem from worsening (Level 1) or u1t1mate and complate

Y

vel II). (Note that celculations have been rOundad to the nearas:

(m

~

significant number.)
Costs forvc1eanuD of the ub11c1y owned sites and the privately-owned

non«viab]e tes cou]d bL fund“d throuoh ‘S c1a1 pub]1c lUWdo, Federal?y

aporopriated funds, State/1oca] unds or'.rom a comb1natwon of a]] thrla.

61X
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CTRRLE 10 :

Costs for Private Viabiza, Private !

Non-Viable, and Public Sites i

g S %

ite ~ Alternate Estimate

PA Estima
A<sumptions 1204 Sites - 2027 Sites

JFacilitis oS Excludad

8% radioactive

waste sites , :

8% no-cost sites ; , - 183 - 324

Population of Interest  ° 101 R 1703 !
(a) number of privately i
owned. financially . = - | T H
viable sites (24.8%)" o 251 R ‘ 422" ;
() number of privately 3

ownid financially - ' . . - ‘ .
non-viable sites (64.4%) 651 : o 1087 P

A

(c) nuiber of publicly | o S i
ownzd sites (10.8%) 10 o 184 R

Cost of Level T Remedy [
_cost $3.6 m1111on _5
tely-owned/ :

D

zncially viable , - $0.8 billion _ Si.S‘bil]TOn_. o »g‘“

orivately-owned/ B o i ;
Financially non-viable billion , 3.9

(c) p;L\tc]y owned | 4 billion 0 0.7

> G
o oT
e e
—
—
-—'
Rl
-3

Total Level T Costs  $3.6 billion $6.1 bi1libn,

Cost of Level 11 Remedy
(averagz cost $25.2 million N 7
per site) s : X o ‘ L ‘ o H
(&) privately-owned/ : - : ' . : o
financially v1a.lék I $ 6.5 billion ~$10.9 biltien . ?
(b) privately-owned/ - . : B o
Financially non-viable ©16.9 bittion : 28.4 billion :
(¢) pudbliciy-owned ' - _2.8 billion - “;ggg billion ‘L
- . ) r 4 W & 7 K o . : ‘A e . !
lotal Level II Costs - $26.2 billion - $44.1 bw]]uon :
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ion Needed on Dispesal Sites thrq Mazirdous Waste . ;

I’Ubi'].c uf_a]t[v

:3:—\.
l/i._l

. i} oo f G
FROA: 1 00MAS
) r e

b' 11ng o o | f

Assistant \du1nzsbrcto‘ for Water and Waste Hanagement  (MH-556) f
Te: Regicnal A(hxnistrators, EPA i
Pegloyr I-X - i
The 0Ffice of Manzgemant and Budget is concerned ebout §
the increasing precsure on the federal Government to provide }
tunding for c]canup ¢f environmental incidents involving :
pricr disposal or storage of hazardous: chemicals and su5- !
stances. The no;t_recenu example is the situaticn at the 3
Lov= Canal dump site in Niagara Falls, Hew York. OMB hzs
‘established a task force to assess the po;e“b1c1 magnitude 1
cf such. incidents &na to develop and assess various copiions i
for‘F ‘deral policy respective to such incidents - OMB has« ;
asked EPA to ro]JGCu 1n.ormat1onvto assist the forts of :
the tosk force and to participate on the task force. In - i
addatvon,‘;L is very pro* ble that the Ccngress wi]] vant ;
to_address this issue in oversight h arings next year and <
»i111 expect and request EPA to supply substan£1vL informatzon g
on environmental incidents, both recent and putentiai. Thicg f
. cmomerandum 15, to ask your assistance in cathering information N
for these two purposes. This request was discussed with your |
Sclicd Waste Branch Chiefs in a recent meeting at headguartiers i
en Se;terler 14. :
In brief, the OMB task force would like to cbtain four i
types of informetion: - S : !
. _ "
1. & rough estimate of the total number of landfiil, ’ vé
: storege and other sites that may contain nazarcous i
wastes in any quantity vh1ch now or potentially :
could cause adverse impact on public health or :
the environment, o L |
2. a rough estimate of the number 07 these sites {hat
' may contain significant quantities of hazardous
wastes which colld cause 51cr1;lf=3§‘immincnt
heazard to public health (this 1s a subsat of
dbOVE estimate) o ‘ ;
3. an inventory and descrxpuwon of. thosD sites 7or i
' which EPA has information in its files (this is a b
further subset of the above estimates) and {
4,  an estimate of the costs 0of (a) assessing the publiic :
health and environmental harard, (b) engineering :
studies to determine remedial measures and (c) remadias
meastures for @ dozon oy more svtés which typify vari-
" ous types of incidents. *
Ii;—‘::i‘:-éPi—! 1378-6 1R v, 3-75! C » :
‘ 63X
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APPENDIX B
ACCUMULATTON. OF 1MPOR TANT ACTIVE AND TNAZ PIVE HW SITTS

fon 2

i

caption 1: -

Sites remain active for (3

Resuli: A compiate

.. have a capacity of; 10 years.,

turnovar of active sites every 10 years.

Swtzs upon closure (cr ;bandonn°n+\ remain a potential

hazard Tor 40 years.

Every 10 yea"s, 25” of the sites on 1a§t:

Result: |
decades inactive list will be dropped.

Number of generators and associated active HW sites 'n’

decadas ago will = (.80~ n(.O:)) x. the present # of sites.

nggl; # sites in 197 -80 ~ (given from existing data)= 19,385
# sites in 1960-70 = (.80-(.05)) x 19,365 = 14,52¢
# sites in 1950-60 = (.80-2(.05)} x 14,524 = 10,16
# sites in 1240-50 = (.&0-3(.03)) x 10,167 = 6,50
# sites in 1930 40 = (.80-4(.05)) x €,608 = 3,95

Number of sites on accumulated site Tist = active sites and

inactive sites 4 CO years 016. = 19,365 + 14, 524 + 10,167 +

6,608 = 50,664.

ﬁQI&f 1830 -;40 active sit
were 2 40 years old,
Number of sites that pose environmental threat.
Lowar Bound: EPA Region's Estimates =5 "4¢% Rule"
fledd ATX I -4 o
Uppar Bound: # Sites on accumuleted site Tist x % site
’ ' 'enviromnmentally sensitive zrezs" x %
us1ng 1nuufqaate disposal maihods = -
# potential sites 'x (.75 x .90) =
50,684 x .68 = 34,452

°, Full Range: 1204 - 34,452 siies.

69X
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= 1204 sites.
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WASTE TYPES .

NUMBER OF INCIDENTS

X _
SUM
X PosL1c1d»*
“and Highly
: Toxic
F CiL ’Y - QOrganics.

Other
- Organi

ics .. Inoraanics

Radio-
active

Substances

Explosives
&

Flarmables

Tota)

PRO.‘:L-_M -\T PE:
EXPLOSTION

Fheve ground
storaga/disposal
Uncoverad ponds,
lagoors,

below crade

Covared pits/
landfills,
bp.ow crada

'Lndoro“ouno;

injection

rect UUTDTWG_
1nto surface
fap - :

Gdipoundrents.

TOTAL

ground’ 1
/disoacsal

Tandfills,
below c¢rade
Underground
injection
Cirect dumping
into surface
WeTEr

Ratural

o
—

N
SN

TR0
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DORASTE ALEN TR

DL CORYEL

The recorvds oF the Solid Wosrs Adpiadisiration (hoesreinafier velerred
fooas SEAY) sTiow that o dn Pehpwsey ) 1974, Williom Covracino, Preyident of

3

Coomical Contvol Corporation (hereinafler referred To as "CCOT), {il+d

eoropistration statement for the eoperavion of o solid wasic

or oo treatmest, procassing and recovery of posticides, hatcordons

cand bulk semi-Tiguidn, This stalemont was,

pastoes, choemioal wastoes

1

Citedb with the Baveau of Solid Waste Management of the NDivicior of

Viatey kesources of the Departeent of nvivommental Protection, (herein-

aiter referved to ag the DREP). (As of October, 1975, the Burcan of

Solid Waste Managesent was trapsiorrad 1o the newly created S5WA Lo

: which all rvecords end pevsonnel of the RBoveau was tronsflerrved). Staff

the SEA who were cwploved in 1974 dndicate that "COCY

operated prior to L9740 end woas sebiost 1o inspeciions by the Cliy of
Sinee 1074, the "COC™ facility has operated and hos been subjoect

to inspections by the SWA.  The incinerator and feedive tanks at the

P “OCCT site have atve pollution permits and are inspected by the Division

Envivconmental Quality's Rurcas of Aty Pollution Contceol. The site

has been inspected on several cocosions by the Office of Uazardous

Substances Control.  bBetween 1974 and nmid-1977, the SWA inspection

veports coenerally show no violaticns ol SWA regulations. In the latiov

: vart of 1977, both the SWA and the City of Elizabeth bucume aware of
it . . . ) e R S

mcereasivue operational and ctorage problems at the YCCC" site.  This

storeyc problom had slowly accelerated as this Tacility accepted
.

! e oy han the dncinerator could handle. Tor example, in

Sy

the snving of 1977, "CCCT contracted (o take for disposal approximutely

Poath o fowwel dldeoally o stored onoan abandoned pior within Juovsey
iy At Dot thyee-guorvtors o those draons are sl oa oiie,
oo v b e anbo b dispese ol theso,

e



orembor 27, 1077, the Presidoat of "CCC!, William Cavracing

von indietoed and loder convicthod of ildosally disposing of hazavac

Coste on cedtain vacant noo-recisioeced siios (nots the "CCOY site) . As

- o~ . Al EA R P i .‘ .A .- 1 [y N Y ll ] .y . ¥ hd 3Ty v A v A,
rost bl oo hr. Cavrvacino'n cindrcoaent, Thoe pareat compiany, Nore

5

Poltution Control Conpeny, took over iha opervation ol tho cowmpany, oand

Sl Carcvoacinoe doono lonocr invadvoed wioho oo,
The SWA, dn the latter povt of 1977, initiated discussions vith

Miclinzl Colleton (formee Sccovetacy-Tressurer of Northenst Pollation

Control Cow pany), who had taken over the management, o f "COCT regarding
T C].‘(‘;"‘:I'T,'"l.l]“)_ of .Tzho .f:;-ﬂ;: ility, including the r'::c‘]mf.‘t.vi,on'bo.[{ the chmr;.1.(;::1,1_—
ha ;:’;x:rd(;mr-.;. w:z.s-;, i:é:: drum .i_‘1‘1vu-;"'; tory.  Mr (loll,ﬁl,;r'i%()iw‘ ;—1‘};:';11:;"(*:c1 the SWA "t'.h‘;,‘@ t the
parent Compan y‘; wi .’;' not :I,‘(_:F% vl'n‘:s)‘nsil"v] ¢ for Mr. Carracino's activit "v‘c;s and
't.}!_:‘; L they wo:rb not awere ol thc»‘ immediate :])-rol_‘,']v,cm. that _Lw,,:x;"'i sted en the
"COCT site untd 1 'UV‘G)’, .to‘o!i over Con‘i:,;rdl . Mr. Collcton il,‘;.‘i'l‘.ir‘("“.l -1;})‘c>¥{~§:1\',’\

that they ‘.“.’(‘)U'l.d‘Li"éllii_!(-:{] iately begin to reduce the ‘1':11\'0}1‘1'.01“)' :.md. C‘j..l‘;"n' up
the site. E'E‘.‘-v"‘,ﬂ, tricd to work with "Ceen i'i,]’;(.l. v'ttof give the coumpany time
vivhin which to correct the 'probl'cms a’L vtho site. »»tpprésontéxv::,i‘m_‘,‘s of =
';‘(i(.]C" expressed ade 'tf:m'}'}.‘i.n:-rt?i on to clb(n"n up SO that th’e}r_cdi.lld ‘(:bon'f;' inue
i business.  In giving "(I'_C(I"_ this ‘/opp('r‘t'._lbm.‘i:ty , SWA. '_i‘c"cc.);;u ieed the
fact if it ordered the :‘;i'{te .(‘.]Aos,ed the company \-—-.'0__111d".pzro‘nhh] y oo i,_n‘co‘
bhon ‘=\r'1"up'tcjf ',z;mf;'l.v t.h(::r.f.':“i":;;.o \-z()i_x'l.(l not 1:;6; C].(.—‘.Zln(:d un -n.or would the dryums vbe
vemoved., T this were to oc{;u'r, there wmuld.axt:;n:a 1n o probiem in
‘!’jnc:’;z'i_,ng?_ «v'.l‘=;§.z:qx.i_:’1"g:<:*‘5:(_'):_1'1"0,05: of money for total ‘Lic 'c_l,e::-,lnl-l,np. ' /\("t‘o.‘:'
‘:r. 0 a.-"(s'r:x‘]‘, months, SWA "‘C(‘}n(;fl:udc;‘.d f.hapl theve was no di sce rnable i BPFove-
font on tha site and issued an adwi nistrative order on March Zl_,‘ "!_";')71(:.3»
roguiving the necessary clean-up ';ﬂr)d reduction .of ﬂu‘:- lxuzﬁlw'cf.’. r of d z"nn,ﬁ;
Pl s (,..u‘. A copy of thi 5 Administrarive Order "LSV :-1.tt:u.thr;¥dv.
IJ5.‘.'-§ML“.Z'L.'I.VICH'I'H_~U.l' l» "oeoT '.[fz-ici._"l 'i;'i:)_" ."l}ftf_“;.(’ the Administra tt‘.i.v’(:’ (i')rg!(\."r

s cdmsaed bedieated ano deitiad cempliance with the order.  Howoevers

73X



4

ol tar o nnmber ool months has poscod, 1t uU(dMC “p]llkﬂi Th -~ M
Cobreton's vonthly voports to the SWA in (1 icat :i ne -a’ p Tog ross Ve oTe -

o dor of the numboer of drvms we s ouncovvect. Purthormere, the

cdoaasup of The site was not procecding osorequired by the Adwmini-

trotive Ovder, aad other problews developed.  Tor exawnle, on June 7,
Pava s a trndidler lobelod MOldss B Podson™ whs parked divectly adjaceanis

ol peviially on the pubdic voind dn Freni of the "CCC™ Tacility, ond

chands that, o socund traider was ”lcqllnﬁﬁ wﬂﬁfc.jnfo a carch hoain,
This sifuariun Was imhodiurelyvorﬁofed c011; red byvthc DEP's Office
oy axdwv*.unbs.Ankv" Coﬁifo1; the "cCC" Officials CompTicd wfth<fh%«
cuvder. o Inspection by 1::!‘.('. S*\‘\';‘\‘ et '-]1‘!'1'1.‘0,‘ .21.5)_75 -revealed tha t certain on-
osibe welding ncfjtjitian;qﬂucdmmul to be in violation ofVCMQLA,f(xp:irc"
mont s and tho‘mnttor was referred to 1“,‘”fedcrhl agency for To1!dw~

Tt was cine r<-“fx|1a(;J\ apparent 'i.ht‘:!“i‘ {fauv 1‘]‘01 :a‘Chn_kn,i‘.\“L'.r.':.! ti \(, or legal
aci Lton 1.~;f“m'l_ d be necessary.

At the suggestion of Br. PC{CT:W.”PIOﬁgs,ZWiTCCtOT 6f DEPTs Toxic.
Substances Progran, the DLP ougﬁgﬁd 4 specialized firm, {uéards Rescarch
Cotpovation, to v :_y.flfn';:.T.e “the’ ”"(( vogite and cl;etcs'z‘lli‘.;i ne ;v'l:.he ‘p(.)'t.‘(-r}i’(' ial
For fire and .,\plo Lon. . The 'ré‘s;!.ii'l."t‘, .hgt‘ﬁ bvo‘.ﬁ Mr. Cruice's inspecti on

! cion relating to the non-compliance with' the Adminis-

and the inform:

trative Order yesulted noa” request to the ‘Attorncey Gencral's office

Lring MCCC™ into compliance. In the preparation

<

to start lepal action to
ol ihe casc, the Atterney Gencral's office discussed the matter with
tho .50 Mindiromnmental, Pretection Agency and the U.S. Attorney's

i, and were ableoto tse information gathered by the federal

1w preparation of  the case.

e Attorney Generol, o Juduary 19, 1979, coeught o temporary

Chancecy Division, Union

vl b v b T
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2,000 druis, 1o Ccease accepbing now wiste, o clean up the

sotocoeaad to dnstall addivicenal Liee Dighting cquipment. A copy ol

fhrs Courp Ordor is et favhed, Phe Dy determined thet 01w prodewt

o b 2 hour snecertity ot the sitesia control foviber spilbaoe and

Pooopovent oy ueaothorined porsen Trow o entering the site. This

socoriiy Forve was compricsed of 400 BEP cinspocFors workineg swing shiit

seaover i lanee i addition to their regnlar assionment. After throo

o, cre Y sarvedlTance was replaced by a contrac t 1y

N . L
D S OUNTE Y i

~

O

The ne for surve 1 11 _i.x.:'n‘c eowas demonstrat ;?‘11 wvhen on Sunday, Ja nuary 14,
IRV .'is ¢ 1100 a.m. three d'rm.‘-z‘f; containing reoct '.i'-.‘v»u",\m_s; te caught fire,
Cwithout the qu ']'.v/;:i']f( '.l.'f(t_r)(‘);"li ingaction of DREP! G o‘n;si't'c surveil .l:;m ce team,
aomnior di saster could ]w.;l‘\ifc'- oc L"U'I"I;{_‘.(l'_, _’ H« 1 :1;3!.)01'!}1 P 'j‘g; !‘:‘;"‘J')a'xi'hz'nﬂ'r“f
reated  :'1 )1;#1#:(! iat :fl.y ;uit.} 'ij}i,('f SLire ‘.Q:_it = d*;}\pv,i qi.l)-', extin giu ished.

On Januva 7) 22,1 979 , the DEP wet i - "‘CY(JC'.I' ._’(..‘r) discuss 1‘,‘11@: ir
;"ﬁkwnp.‘; tunce with the (‘,bm"t Ovde : Tt i')'::a:j:z‘:ti;';s c'.]ic;n; 'thz?i.t""(lv(,‘.‘(.‘.” wits not
g'o ing to comp 1‘ v {.41_1(1 on March 8§,  ] 9_'/9‘, the DIP, 111{__1‘(\11;{;1’;_ the Attorney
CGeneral? .sﬁo'Ff [N c R "J"(‘..‘:.‘['.Iizl‘]'“i o -1‘ Lno‘v cou '1"'!" to 5 e:r_ﬁ‘,; :1 pm‘n'nra' nent- i nj ud) ction.

Tlhie court granted the permanent injunction and appointed a Receiver.

cts o

e

B [

e .i-ig‘zc'rji ver was dirvected n\ 't'llyz’r (Iou.rt‘ "tov 'usc the ‘coﬁznmnyfé ass
comply xv»:‘i 't"f) the Liom"v'li" Order of Jaruary 19, 1‘)/‘1 A copy ol ‘Lﬁ 15 8000
‘(: ourt, o ;:‘d(f:. T a ttached, |

The DiEP's representat i,'\:.r(ve‘-s mat wv:i..'i'.}‘z "c'}:lc_ Rece iver on T c".')'m,zu'r. y ‘il 2
197G to d E_sc.uv:;s»_; the "CCCY situati uvn-;‘, AT }11 rmquc.s.»t., the .Att«;)'rl‘.x‘.-}j
fiene ralts office ?15{-1‘00& to obtain bhids :fl"roi';r 'fgrva,w'j,_ous c.or.!pz;nie:»‘: for
TP Ry 111; ol 1 he“ site, "m(“‘],.ud ing ‘thei.ronz(){@:‘l Ioof drums . The Rc;".gzgi ver
alao indictred ‘t'h:,-vn_vt. Lbe wvould talk to the ‘;‘)Tv“inc‘.il.):-:‘l s oof "C(.‘(f‘_" and u:;‘]{»
Cho s pienare d pilan Lo L hi .(lv,'i.f:]\(S}S(_lfvl. QIE the drous .v;'mkdb the clear up .

Tho ShA wdt with a nuaber of ledading compani

_,_
—~
~
—
——

i hasarcdous

IS . )
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it diuneas b, visited i‘]g V”(":(.:‘:” e '\_T‘ AR tiht llOﬁ' N ‘ nd ﬂ‘:-'-'}{t‘t? vl'»h(f‘!:\ to
ol b dso s Four s were received :jxwtf they werve i ven Lo the

frrch 6, 1974, jﬂl(“]{iffifl‘vg‘l‘ on fhat 'cf{{r(: gave the oy
GoCOpy Coi o prenian 'Sli}iﬁl(iS'b(:(] by the nrine ilwzx‘[f: of MeeeT. This
prﬁfﬁyn1»hnn‘ruviuWnd anil fhﬂnd tuvhﬁi?a}}y nﬁuﬂﬁcﬁinﬁle»by,ihémnﬁﬁ,
SUCTYOT WS :st?- notificd. The Reced vor periodically notified the |
W ol thoee d I;!Iiltij‘(Plv‘ consiraints vidler shich the MCCC™ wos (3]‘537'?2 ving
215*'”(((” conld not undectake tho‘ciunn LR WLl the

o

susoba ;rﬂjluch‘fo‘hjm;’,ﬂe usL:d Th“-'TQ.fur state assistance.

"hu'sruTq lnll 1Lod 1h¢;first C@UTLx:""

1, d)scuisjon

Nt a4 tto ivPi:Lt; T ]1'*~:‘>‘ ate coulds ‘ "( ( ("' C r>11 lcl 11() Lo Ledean

cup thessite and-vewove the drams.. In ljght Qf’”CCC”'s fin&hcim} statns.

as reporied by Uie Receiver, representatives of the DEP met several

imes with the Adwinistrator of the New Jerscy Spill Compensoiion Fund.
T thet] \1 ‘ 1t ( the N Je y Spill Comj _ ] ’
J Marcly 1579, 0t was decided that the Fund- could hv used 10 reimnov e
“the dealing dvums and spilled materials from rho,sitefand tn‘stuhilizg
tho site.
DEPTs OFfice of Hazardous Sulista nees ,Loniro the'prim@ DEP group

for spill ¢lean-vp work, began to ncgbtiute with contractors for this

=
IS
»

partial clean up of the site.  On April 1, 1979, Coastal Scrvices, 1r

iated the aunthorized clean-up procedure.

1
Laﬁf-wc@;,Hduf[ng'fhiﬁfélcun-ﬁn'pTchdurc; significant quantiities
of Bielhly cxplonive moterials were ﬂfﬁtbvorod‘On‘fhé site.  The oxistence
ol theseo mrt(1}d] >(1( U]wJOhn to:thc DFR B#Fobévthatyfime. This
mrLeTial s mot yeflected on the invéﬁtéiy T@QUCS?Cd and su
oo Iwu?eyn}nlr o 'Ph(&'ﬁ(h@iitké*““ﬂt ive. Qxx?e#'; on the inxxc1ytoj‘y e Ered
G Suloit Led Dby ”CCC”'ﬁnrsudnt funthe'jnnuarv'19v‘19f9 Counfvﬁ‘dc‘ o

inonuys ovhers infovoation NP bas so Fay exanined.



o alerited 10 poerso

visonowly discevered dad critical prchlom.

stences Comvrol, in cooperation wit

Ning oot @ prooceaw Yor the soflé

Aty ool Bbreaboth hos ordevoed o civi b emorpensy in vicw of

soansociated with woving this hishly erplosive wmatorao!

o he bt endlle vadtos of ihe site

the siteations  Othey new acticens are boivg undectaken o
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Defendants, ’ )
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